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INSTRUCTIONS

For Completing Property and Casualty Annual Statement Blank
FOREWORD

Line titles and column headings of the various statement items and lines are in general self-explanatory and as such constitute
instructions. Specific further instructions are prescribed for items and lines about which there might be some question as to
content. Make any entry for which no specific instruction appears in accordance with sound insurance accounting principles
and in a manner consistent with related items and lines covered by specific instructions. The Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual is one reference for guidance concerning statutory accounting principles.

For U.S. branches of non-U.S. insurers:

In completing the annual statement blank, report all business done by the U.S. ¥anch nited States. The
difference between the amounts reported on the Assets page, Line 28, Column 3 a i

Funds page, Line 28 shall be reported on the Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds pa

The format of the annual statement facilitates data capture. Therefore, do not change the
ese requirements do not apply
appears (for example, Deferred

Option Income) should be included in the appropriate write-in line fo dule or applicable page. Include an

identifying title with each entry. Report write-in lines in descending ord® Thowz
for write-ins in each applicable section. Do not modify these pre-print UL
room in a write-in detail schedule to accommodate all write-ins tq be rte

pages sequentially numbered beginning with Page 100 (Overflo
carry the summary of write-in overflow lines from this page to the

Each overflow write-in section should adhere to the follo®ing

Page 2

ETS

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS AGGREGATED LINE 25 FOR OTHER-THAN-INVESTED-ASSETS
2501. Write-in caption aaaa $ 500,000
2502. Write-in caption 350,000
2503. Write-in cgution 250,000
2598. Summary rite-ins for Line 25 from Overflow page 300,000
2599. TOTAL (Line 1 through 2503 plus 2598) (Page 2, Line 25) $ 1,400,000
Overflow Page
Page 2 — Continuation
Assets
Remainder of Write-ins Aggregated in Line 25

2504. Write-in caption dddd $ 100,000
2505. Write-in caption eeee 75,000
2506. Write-in caption ffff 50,000
2507. Write-in caption gggg 50,000
2508. Write-in caption hhhh 20,000
25009. Write-in caption iiii 5,000
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25

(Lines 2504 through 2596) (Page 2, Line 2598) $ 300,000
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More than one detail overflow section may appear on one page. However, the items should remain in page number order.
Notwithstanding the prohibition against changing the captions of pre-printed items or columns and against inserting write-ins
between pre-printed lines or columns, certain portions of the annual statement may require more lines than are provided.
When additional lines are required within any of these statement areas, companies shall continue the sequence of either the
pre-printed line number range, or the line number range described in the appropriate instruction area.

When the use of such additional lines requires more room than exists on the pre-printed page, the continuation should be
presented on a page, inserted immediately following the pre-printed page, designated as page n.1, n.2, etc. For instance, if
Schedule BA, Part 1, Other Long-Term Invested Assets requires more lines, the continuation would be presented on
Page E07.1, E07.2, etc. Adequately caption all such additional pages to enable ready identification.

Pre-printed subtotal, total, and grand total lines have specific line numbers assigned. The prescribed sui§gatal linggpumbers are
set forth in the instructions for the respective annual statement page or part thereof, to which they pegtai

In most instances, the information appearing in the various sections of the statement will4be su @ meet examination
needs. However, each company must maintain adequate records and work papers to gup, all of all accounting
transactions, enabling verification of the year-end statement values. Company manageme ou rform a periodic review
to determine that these records are accurate, sufficiently detailed, and retained in ogglerly; storage with appropriate
retention periods.
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INDEX

The annual statement shall contain an alphabetized index on the last page of the hardcopy statement, which references the
title and page number of all of the pages that are required to be included in that filing. The NAIC shall maintain, and place on
its Website at www.naic.org/cmte_e_app_blanks.htm, the alphabetized index for all statement types that is required to be
included in the hardcopy of the statement. The above is only required on the March 1 filing, and specifically excludes any
supplements.

GENERAL

The annual statement is to be completed in accordance with the Annual Statement Instructions and Acc Practices and
Procedures Manual except to the extent that state law, rules or regulations are in conflict with these i
conflict, the property and casualty annual statement will be filed pursuant to such state’s filing requisame
state’s insurance regulatory authority shall maintain full discretion in determining which NAIC ateinent blank must
be filed. The annual statement blank filed with the domiciliary state shall be the blank suinitte % maintained by, the
NAIC, and barring conflict as described above, should be filed with all jurisdictions in w% g entity is licensed.

1. Health Statement Test:

If a reporting entity is licensed as a property and casualty insurer comjiietes the property and casualty
annual statement for the reporting year, the reporting entity myst copmmlate ealth Statement Test.

—

lines of business. Health lines include hospital or medical or'Qrtificates, comprehensive major medical
expense insurance and managed care contracts and exc ealth coverage such as credit insurance,
disability income coverage, automobile medical ra orkers’ compensation, accidental death and
dismemberment policies and long-term care policies.

The Health Statement Test is designed to determine whefher a %4 entity reports predominantly health
I
m

Passing the Test: @

A reporting entity is deemed to have p h Statement Test if:

The values for the premium and resé
reporting and prior year

the Health Statement Test equal or exceed 95% for both the

AND

The entity passing Health ntWest is licensed and actively issuing and/or renewing business in five states
or less

AND

At least sever&epercent (75%) of the entity’s current year premiums are written in its domiciliary state

OR

e premium and reserve ratios in the Health Statement Test equal 100% for both the reporting
, regardless of the number of states in which the entity is licensed.

orting entity is a) licensed as a property and casualty insurer; b) completes the property and casualty
annual¥statement for the reporting year; and c) passes the Health Statement Test (as described above), the
reporting entity must complete the health statement beginning with the first quarter’s statement for the second
year following the reporting year in which the reporting entity passes the Health Statement Test and must also
file the corresponding risk-based capital report and the property/casualty supplements for that year-end.
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Variances from following these instructions:
If a reporting entity’s domestic regulator requires the reporting entity to complete an annual statement form and
risk-based capital report that differs from these instructions, the domestic regulator shall notify the reporting
entity in writing by June 1 of the year following the reporting year in which a Health Statement Test is
submitted.
2. Date of filing:

The statement is required to be filed on or before March 1, unless otherwise provided.

3. Companies are required to file the quarterly statement 45 days after the end of the quarter a e anii@al statement
on or before March 1 for the preceding calendar year, unless otherwise required.

4. The reporting date and the legal name of the company must be plainly written & staniae
exhibits and schedules (and duplicate schedules) and also upon all inserted pschet@les™s
permitted, the assumed name can accompany the legal name.

5. It is the responsibility of the company to prepare and utilize the barcodes corre See the Appendix within these
instructions for use of specific barcodes.

6. Printed statements or copies produced by some duplicating process'§g @ al blanks required by this Department,

will be accepted if:
a. Bound in covers similar in color to the blanks required by s}ment;

b. Printed or duplicated by a process resulting in perman I characters on a good grade of paper of light
color; and

e top of all pages,
oose sheets. Where

\ 4
c. Such statements and all supporting schedules ‘@gatai he information required, with the same headings and
footnotes, and are of the same size angferiaige page for page, column for column, and line for line, as in
the blanks required by this Departmsg o company is otherwise instructed.

domicile, must choose to receive certain detailed investment
filing instructions will serve as notice regarding the requirements.
ent schedules are required by a state other than where the reporting entity is
included in a separate bound statement, provided some reference to the fact

However, even if the detailed inve
domiciled, those detailed pages ma

is included with the regular filj in t¥e location where those pages would be included.
The following schedule t in paper copy with the state of domicile only, unless specifically requested
by other admitted states. tate filing checklist and instructions will serve as notice regarding the paper filing

requirements.

¥ Parts 1 — 6 (excluding Part 1A)
DA, Part 1

Schedule DB, Parts A-D

edule DL, Parts 1 and 2

SCnedule E, Parts 1, 2 and 3

Supplement A to Schedule T

Credit Insurance Expense Exhibit

Insurance Expense Exhibit

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Forms
Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit
Trusteed Surplus Statement
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If the reporting entity is filing with the NAIC, that filing shall be via the Internet only.
Photocopied or faxed pages are not acceptable.

Printing Standards

a. Commercial printers must be furnished with original laser printer output generated at appropriate laser settings
to give the highest print quality (no photocopied or faxed pages).

b. No font smaller than 8-point type for the annual statement or 6-point type for the Long-Term Care Experience
Reporting Forms 1 through 5 and all investment schedules may be used. Ornate fonts may used.

¢. Present numbers in non-bold, non-italic type.

d.  Numbers must be non-proportionally spaced. L 4

e. The annual and quarterly statements must be printed at 9 lines per inch. x\

f.  Unobtrusive dotted leader lines shall be printed across the page to guide theqgve 10 the reported figures. They
should not touch the reported figures.

g. Slashed zeros (&) shall not be used.

h. The number of detail write-in lines printed in any detail
write-in lines, if any, shall be reported on the overflow pa

If a reporting entity utilizes a software packag@®oth
variable line schedules, the reporting entity is
aforementioned printing standards.

All annual and quarterly statements and™%
are to be 8 2" x 14” unless otherwise specifie

7. Blank schedules will not be consigéted properly filed. If no entries are to be made, write “None” or “Nothing”

across the schedule in question_or plete the appropriate interrogatory of the Supplemental Exhibits and
Schedules Interrogatories pa aiwiual statement blank. If a reporting entity chooses not to file allowable
investment schedule d¢ai ule must be stamped, “Details filed with the state of domicile, state of
commercial domicile a e . Companies should account for every page of the annual statement in

consecutive page number . If several consecutive pages are “None”, (or in the case of some investment
schedules that ar t filed inWard copy in all states), the appropriate page numbers with exhibit or schedule

headings may be li on one page. Insert that page in the appropriate location in the annual statement.
8. If additional sffpportigy statements or schedules are added in connection with answering interrogatories or providing
inform cial statement, the additions should be properly keyed to the item being answered.

9 A not be readily classified under one of the printed items must be reported with an identifying title
(for eferred option income) in the appropriate write-in section for each applicable page, or section
thereo statement provides a limited number of lines for write-ins, but companies may add as many lines as

necessary.
10. The “include” and “exclude” are examples only and are not intended to be all-inclusive.

11. If this report does not contain the information asked for in the blanks or is not prepared in accordance with these
instructions, it will not be considered filed.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Report all amounts in whole dollars only, except for designated schedules where 000’s are omitted. Companies may
elect to report the amounts to the nearest dollar or may truncate digits below a dollar. (Examples: $602,543.52 may
be reported as $602,544 by rounding or as $602,543 by truncation.) It is expected that the failure of items to add to
the summary totals will reflect this treatment.

Report all amounts in U.S. dollars only, except for nominal information included in description fields that may be
expressed in a foreign currency. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations for
accounting guidance.

Effective 01/01/2001, all dates must be reported in the format of MM/DD/YYYY. For investments purchased prior
to 01/01/2001 (or where complete dates are not available for activities prior to 01/01/2001), al ompany does
not have sufficient information to report month or day, 01/01 should be used.

The company should not change the page numbers designated in the association blank. 1ffextra§iages are needed, for
other than sections entitled “Details of Write-Ins” use decimals after the page @umb 7.1, 37.2, etc. For
example, General Interrogatories, Part 1 — Common Interrogatories 15, 15. N d Part 2 — Property

Interrogatories 16, 16.1, 16.2, etc.
If pages are doubled up, double up the page numbers also. For example, if Pa 7, 38 and 39 are shown on the
same page, show all three page numbers at the bottom of the page like 37, d3 37-39.

Unless otherwise specified, report all alphabetic code and . ses to interrogatories, exhibits and
schedules in solid capital letters.

While there are instances where the filing of an amended a aI st ent may be necessary (in which case all
related filings including electronic filing are resubmit statement of prior years’ results is generally
prohibited. The reporting entity should submit such changes w Jurat Page, completed in all respects, along
with an amended annual statement.

Assets and liabilities shall be offset and reported n ly a valid right of setoff exists and if it is not prohibited
by specific statements of statutory accou Refer to SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets
and Liabilities for accounting guidance.

Except in situations where a merger has o gfamounts reported for assets, liabilities, surplus, revenues, and
expenses for prior years in the currentgyear’s aniWal statement must be identical to the amounts that were reported in
the annual statement of the prior y@{r. However, amounts reported in prior years may need to be adjusted in the
current year as a result of the followi

Changes in accounging % or practices or changes in the methods of applying accounting principles or
practices.

Changes in aggoainting estifi¥ates as a result of new events or new information.
Correction rowgigpreviously filed information.

A. The cumulative effect of a change in accounting principles or practices or a change in the method of applying
accounting principles or practices should be reported on Page 4, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting
Principles line. The cumulative effect of changing to a new accounting principle is the difference between the
amount of net worth at the beginning of the year and the amount of net worth that would have been reported at
that date, if the new accounting principle had been applied retroactively for all prior periods. An example of a
change in accounting principles would be a change in the method of accounting for pensions or other
post-employment benefits.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

B. The effects of changes in accounting estimates are included in income and expenses in the Statement of Income
for the current year. For example, a change in the estimate of loss reserves for losses related to prior years are
included in the Statement of Income in losses incurred for the current year.

C. The effects of changes resulting from corrections of errors in previously filed information (for example,
mathematical mistakes, misapplication of accounting principles, or oversight or misuse of facts) should be
reported as an adjustment to surplus in the current year. Report such adjustments to surplus with an appropriate
identifying title as a write-in item for the Aggregate Write-ins for Gains or (Losses) to Surplus line.

D. In the case of a merger, prior year’s amounts reported for assets, liabilities, surplus, revenues and expenses and
those amounts reflected in supporting annual statement schedules, are reported on a me sis consistent
with the current year’s post-merger reporting basis.

E. Changes that do not affect assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses, or surplus but th
information in the financial statement supplemental schedules (e.g., Schedule®) sha be reffected in the current
year’s schedules with appropriate notations made in the Notes to Financial

Related parties are defined in SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Pggtie
interests as a result of ownership, control, affiliation or by contract. Refer to

Related Parties for accounting guidance.

owned or controlled by the same person or by the same grou
the reporting entity. The term “affiliate” includes paren
person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls, holds with 0 vote or holds proxies, representing 10% or
more of the voting securities of any other person.
L 4
All reported amounts less than zero shall be repre d use of parentheses. Parentheses shall also be used to
is rary to what normally would be expected.

denote those instances in which the reportes
sclose pertinent information, including comment on items or
or that might otherwise be misunderstood.

The Notes to Financial Statements are
transactions that are unusual or not self-exp

Reporting of Anticipated Salvage agd{Subrogation

Companies that choose tg rep esWet of anticipated salvage and subrogation for the first time:
A. Schedule P
Schedule P ( rts) must¥e reported net of anticipated salvage and subrogation. When Schedule P is restated,

it will cross
Expenses;
Sheet Res

to Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 2A, Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment
ing and Investment Exhibit, Part 2, Losses Paid and Incurred; and Page 3, Net Balance

&id Prior Year
and Investment Exhibit, Part 2, Column 6, Net Losses Unpaid Prior Year must be restated to

the cumulative effect on prior years. This cumulative effect will also be reported on the Statement of
Income page, Aggregate Write-ins for Gains and Losses in Surplus line.
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C. Income Statement Reporting

For companies that have not previously recognized the reduction of loss reserves related to anticipated salvage
and subrogation, the cumulative effect on prior year reserves of the change in accounting principle related to
such recognition must be reported on the Statement of Income page, Aggregate Write-ins for Gains and Losses
in Surplus line. To the extent that current year incurred losses are affected by this change in accounting
principle, the change in reserve is included in the calculation of losses incurred.

Therefore, the cumulative effect on prior years of this change should be reported on the Statement of Income
page, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, Line 31. The change in the reserve calculated
using the net method should be included in net income for the year of the change.

D. Balance Sheet

Do not restate the prior year’s Loss Reserves liability reported in the previoudy filé ;

Lines 1 and 3, Column 2, of the current year’s annual statement). \
25. Risk Retention Groups Utilizing GAAP \

Many captive risk retention groups (RRGs) utilize generally acce@ting principles (GAAP) and
complete their statutory financial reports using the NAIC’s prop - inancial annual statement blank
(P/C Blank). The P/C Blank was designed specifically for inSeg wies reporting their financial condition
and results of operations utilizing statutory accounting PAP). As a result, there are certain
GAAP-related assets and liabilities that might be inconsist yspecifically not provided for, in the P/C
Blank. As a result, the reporting practices of captive RR@usin AP might require modifications from the
presentation otherwise required by GAAP. A specifi i s been added to the instructions to assist captive
RRGs in identifying some of modifications those usin uld need to make.

statement (Page 3,

O
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1A.

ACTUARIAL OPINION

There is to be included with or attached to Page 1 of the Annual Statement the statement of a Qualified Actuary,
entitled “Statement of Actuarial Opinion” (Actuarial Opinion), setting forth his or her opinion relating to reserves
specified in the SCOPE paragraph. The Actuarial Opinion, both the narrative and required Exhibits, shall be in the
format of and contain the information required by this section of the Annual Statement Instructions — Property and
Casualty.

Upon initial engagement, the Qualified Actuary must be appointed by the Board of Directors by Dec. 31 of the
calendar year for which the opinion is rendered. The Company shall notify the domiciliary commissioner within five

business days of the initial appointment with the following information:
a.  Name and title (and, in the case of a consulting actuary, the name of the firm).
b. Manner of appointment of the Appointed Actuary (e.g., who made the ap@int @ hen).
c. A statement that the person meets the requirements of a Qualified Act \

Once this notification is furnished, no further notice is required with respec§yto rson unless the Board of
Directors takes action to no longer appoint or retain the actuary or the actuary no er meets the requirements of a

Qualified Actuary.

If an actuary who was the Appointed Actuary for the immedieitg
an action of the Board of Directors, the Insurer shall within fi

of the state of domicile of this event. The Insurer shall also f
letter within ten (10) business days of the above notificati
preceding such event there were any disagreements with
opinion on matters of the risk of material adverse deviatio
issued, substantive wording of the opinion or data qu greements required to be reported in response to
this paragraph include both those resolved to th@for p@nted Actuary’s satisfaction and those not resolved to
the former Appointed Actuary’s satisfaction. The‘Qtter d include a description of the disagreement and the
nature of its resolution (or that it was no . SQiithin this same ten (10) business days, the Insurer shall in
writing also request such former Appoige to furnish a letter addressed to the Insurer stating whether the
Appointed Actuary agrees with the stateignts confiined in the Insurer’s letter and, if not, stating the reasons for
which he or she does not agree. The former # igfic
ten (10) business days of such reqguest, and @ Insurer shall furnish such responsive letter from the former
Appointed Actuary to the domiciliagficommissioner together with its own responses.

: % iled Actuarial Opinion is replaced by
o gdays notify the Insurance Department

e tomiciliary commissioner with a separate
statiigp whether in the twenty-four (24) months
ppointed Actuary regarding the content of the

The Appointed Actuary mus
Actuarial Opinion. Thef{Act

0Wne Board of Directors each year on the items within the scope of the

nion and the Actuarial Report must be made available to the Board of

Directors. The minutes of Directors should indicate that the Appointed Actuary has presented such

information to the Board 0 ctors and identify the manner of presentation (e.g., webinar, in-person presentation,

written). A separ ctuarial Ginion is required for each company filing an Annual Statement. When there is an

affiliated companma‘;rangement, one Actuarial Report for the aggregate pool is sufficient, but there must be
{

addendums to thgeh iadReport to cover non-pooled reserves for individual companies.

and the supporting Actuarial Report and workpapers should be consistent with the
(WY Standards of Practice (ASOPs), including, but not limited to, ASOP No. 23, ASOP No. 36,
ASOP No. 43, as promulgated by the Actuarial Standards Board, and Statements of Principles

“Appointed Actuary” for purposes of these instructions is a Qualified Actuary appointed by the Board of Directors
in accordance with Section 1 of these instructions.

“Board of Directors” for purposes of these instructions can include the designated Board of Directors, its equivalent
or an appropriate committee directly reporting to the Board of Directors.
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“Qualified Actuary” is a person who meets the basic education, experience and continuing education requirements
of the Specific Qualification Standard for Statements of Actuarial Opinion, NAIC Property and Casualty Annual
Statement, as set forth in the Qualification Standards for Actuaries Issuing Statements of Actuarial Opinion in the
United States, promulgated by the American Academy of Actuaries, and is either:

(i) A member in good standing of the Casualty Actuarial Society; or
(i) A member in good standing of the American Academy of Actuaries who has been approved as
qualified for signing casualty loss reserve opinions by the Casualty Practice Council of the American

Academy of Actuaries.

“Insurer” or “Company” means an insurer or reinsurer authorized to write property and/or ca@galty inS§rance under
the laws of any state and who files on the Property and Casualty Blank.

“Actuarial Report” means a document or other presentation prepared as a formameal
regulatory authority and the Board of Directors the Appointed Actuap/ :
recommendations of recording and communicating the methods and proce suring that the parties
addressed are aware of the significance of the Appointed Actuary’s opinion , and of documenting the
analysis underlying the opinion. The required content of the Actuarial Report rther described in paragraph 7.
(Note that the inclusion of the Board of Directors as part of the intended ali& the Actuarial Report does not
change the content of the Actuarial Report as described in paragrap ointed Actuary should present
findings to the Board of Directors in a manner deemed suitable gr
“Long Duration Contracts” refers to contracts (excluding finangg
and surety contracts) that fulfill both of the following conditiogh (1) ontract term is greater than or equal to 13
months; and (2) the insurer can neither cancel the contrac inCiase the premium during the contract term.

eying to the state
conclusions and

1B. Exemptions

L 2
An insurer who intends to file for one of the ex%ﬂ der this Section must submit a letter of intent to its
e
OvVec

domiciliary commissioner no later than Dg calendar year for which the exemption is to be claimed.
The commissioner may deny the exempfi ber 31 of the same year if he or she deems the exemption
inappropriate.

A copy of the approved exemptiongnust be
company is authorized.

d with the Annual Statement in all jurisdictions in which the

Exemption for Small Co

An insurer that has less
than $1,000,000 total direc
Actuarial Opiniorgeguired for T calendar year, may submit an affidavit under oath of an officer of the insurer that
specifies the amo of direct plus assumed written premiums and direct plus assumed loss and loss adjustment
reserves.

Exemption“for Nature of Business

An insurer otherwise subject to the requirement and not eligible for an exemption as enumerated above may apply to
its domiciliary commissioner for an exemption based on the nature of business written.
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Financial Hardship Exemption

An insurer otherwise subject to this requirement and not eligible for an exemption as enumerated above may apply
to the commissioner for a financial hardship exemption. Financial hardship is presumed to exist if the projected
reasonable cost of the Actuarial Opinion would exceed the lesser of:

) One percent (1%) of the insurer’s capital and surplus reflected in the insurer’s latest quarterly
statement for the calendar year for which the exemption is sought; or

(i) Three percent (3%) of the insurer’s direct plus assumed premiums written during the calendar year for
which the exemption is sought as projected from the insurer’s latest quarterly st filed with its
domiciliary commissioner.

1C. Reporting Requirements for Pooled Companies

L 4
For each company in the pool, the Appointed Actuary shall include a description e identification of the
lead company and a listing of all companies in the pool, their state of do e anatheir respective pooling
percentages.

Exhibits A and B for each company in the pool should represent the cC{gpany}i%hare of the pool and should
reconcile to the financial statement for that company.

company shall submit an Actuarial Opinion that reads similar )ed for the lead company. For example,
the IRIS ratio and risk of material adverse deviation discussigas, anG@pther relevant comments shall relate to the
risks of the lead company in the pool. The Exhibit B res es estion 5 should be $0 and to question 6 should
be “not applicable.” Exhibits A and B of the lead company@ghoul& be attached as an addendum to the PDF file
and/or hard copy being filed (but would not be reporte, t ompanies in their data capture).
L4

2. The Actuarial Opinion must consist of an IDE IC N paragraph identifying the Appointed Actuary; a
SCOPE paragraph identifying the subject N pinion is to be expressed and describing the scope of the
Appointed Actuary’s work; an OPINIONparagrapfexpressing his or her opinion with respect to such subjects; and
one or more additional RELEVANT CONQIENTS pilragraphs. These four sections must be clearly designated.

The following paragraph applies to companies that have a 0% & ol (no reported Schedule P data). The
t rd

3. The IDENTIFICATION paragraphgshould If&icate the Appointed Actuary’s relationship to the Company,
qualifications for acting as Appointgl Actuary and date of appointment, and specify that the appointment was made
by the Board of Directors.

f Actuaries qualifying under paragraph 1A(ii) must attach, each year, a copy
of the approval letter fro

These Instructio uire that"® Qualified Actuary prepare the Actuarial Opinion. Nevertheless, if a person who
does not meet the &@inition of a Qualified Actuary has been approved by the insurance regulatory official of the

tegthe ny must attach, each year, a letter from that official stating that the individual meets the
state’s require @ rendering the Actuarial Opinion.

should contain a sentence such as the following:

“I'h the actuarial assumptions and methods used in determining reserves listed in Exhibit A, as shown
in the nual Statement of the Company as prepared for filing with state regulatory officials, as of
December'31, 20__, and reviewed information provided to me through XXX date.”

Exhibit A should list those items and amounts with respect to which the Appointed Actuary is expressing an
opinion.

The Appointed Actuary should state that the items in the SCOPE, on which he or she is expressing an opinion,
reflect the Disclosure items (8 through 13) in Exhibit B.
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The SCOPE paragraph should include a paragraph such as the following regarding the data used by the Appointed
Actuary in forming the opinion:

“In forming my opinion on the loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, | relied upon data prepared by

(officer name and title at the Company). | evaluated that data for reasonableness and consistency. |
also reconciled that data to Schedule P, Part 1 of the Company’s current Annual Statement. In other respects, my
examination included such review of the actuarial assumptions and methods used and such tests of the calculations
as | considered necessary.”

5. The OPINION paragraph should include a sentence that at least covers the points listed in the following illustration:

“In my opinion, the amounts carried in Exhibit A on account of the items identified:
A. Meet the requirements of the insurance laws of (state of domicile). Q
B. Are computed in accordance with accepted actuarial standards and princifes. O
C. Make a reasonable provision for all unpaid loss and loss adjustment e se Chigations of the Company

under the terms of its contracts and agreements.”

tracts or Other Loss Reserve
n should contain language such

If the Scope includes material Unearned Premium Reserves for Long D
items on which the Appointed Actuary is expressing an opinion, the A
as the following: .

D. Make a reasonable provision for the unearned premiu veSEor long duration contracts and/or <insert
Other Loss Reserve item on which the Appointed uary spexpressing an Opinion> of the Company
under the terms of its contracts and agreements.

If there is any aggregation or combination of items i ibit "the opinion language should clearly identify the
combined items. ®

Insurance laws and regulations shall at all 1 dence over the actuarial standards and principles.

If the Appointed Actuary has made use 0
(such as for pools and associations, for a st
reserves, the other actuary must be i
the Appointed Actuary has made
the reserves, that individual must b
performed must be provided.

of another actuary not within the Appointed Actuary’s control
or for special lines of business) for a material portion of the
ame, credential and affiliation within the OPINION paragraph. If
of the work of a non-actuary (such as for modeling) for a material portion of
ntified by name and affiliation and a description of the type of analysis

A Statement of Actuaria in Id be made in accordance with one of the following sections (1 through 5).
The Appointed Actuary mu licitly identify in Exhibit B which type applies.
1. Determin of Reasonable Provision. When the carried reserve amount is within the Appointed

reasonable reserve estimates, the Appointed Actuary should issue a Statement of
Opinion that the carried reserve amount makes a reasonable provision for the liabilities associated
e spegified reserves.

ination of Deficient or Inadequate Provision. When the carried reserve amount is less than the
amount that the Appointed Actuary believes is reasonable, the Appointed Actuary should issue a
tement of Actuarial Opinion that the carried reserve amount does not make a reasonable provision for
liabilities associated with the specified reserves. In addition, the Appointed Actuary should disclose the
minimum amount that the Appointed Actuary believes is reasonable.

3. Determination of Redundant or Excessive Provision. When the carried reserve amount is greater than the
maximum amount that the Appointed Actuary believes is reasonable, the Appointed Actuary should issue a
Statement of Actuarial Opinion that the carried reserve amount does not make a reasonable provision for
the liabilities associated with the specified reserves. In addition, the Appointed Actuary should disclose the
maximum amount that the Appointed Actuary believes is reasonable.
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The Appointed Actuary must provide RELEVANT COMMENT paragraphs N
regulatory importance.

A

4. Qualified Opinion. When, in the Appointed Actuary’s opinion, the reserves for a certain item or items are
in question because they cannot be reasonably estimated or the Appointed Actuary is unable to render an
opinion on those items, the Appointed Actuary should issue a qualified Statement of Actuarial Opinion.
The Appointed Actuary should disclose the item (or items) to which the qualification relates, the reason(s)
for the qualification and the amounts for such item(s), if disclosed by the Company. Such a qualified
opinion should state whether the carried reserve amount makes a reasonable provision for the liabilities
associated with the specified reserves, except for the item (or items) to which the qualification relates. The
Appointed Actuary is not required to issue a qualified opinion if the Appointed Actuary reasonably believes
that the item (or items) in question are not likely to be material.

5. No Opinion. The Appointed Actuary’s ability to give an opinion is dependent data, analyses,
assumptions, and related information that are sufficient to support a conclusion. If ed Actuary
cannot reach a conclusion due to deficiencies or limitations in the data, analyses, as tions, or related

of no opinion

information, then the Appointed Actuary may issue a statement of no opinion
should include a description of the reasons why no opinion could be giveg,
S following topics of

Company-Specific Risk Factors

The Appointed Actuary should include an explanatory paragraph
factors or particular conditions underlying the risks and uncef@gafies the
The explanatory paragraph should not include general, bfad stée r
economic changes, judicial decisions, regulatory actions, | '&@s0cial forces, etc., nor is the Appointed
Actuary required to include an exhaustive list of all potentja{ sou of risks and uncertainties.

Qgfle e major factors, combination of
Appointed Actuary considers relevant.
about risks and uncertainties due to

Risk of Material Adverse Deviation

The Appointed Actuary must provide specific COMMENT paragraphs to address the risk of
material adverse deviation. The Appointed®Act ull identify the materiality standard and the basis for
establishing this standard. The materiality stefgdar st also be disclosed in U.S. dollars in Exhibit B:

Disclosures. The Appointed Actuary
there are significant risks and unce
also to be disclosed in Exhibit B.

state whether or not he or she reasonably believes that
uld result in material adverse deviation. This determination is

Other Disclosures in Exhibit B

RELEVANT COMMENT pa
items (8 through 13) in Ly
combination when m

hs should describe the significance of each of the remaining Disclosure
The Appointed Actuary should address the items individually and in
a material impact.

Reinsurance

MMENTaragraphs should address reinsurance collectability, retroactive reinsurance and

y’s comments on reinsurance collectability should address any uncertainty associated
entially-uncollectable amounts in the estimate of ceded reserves. Before commenting on

problems, review ratings given to reinsurers by a recognized rating service, and examine Schedule
ent year for indications of regulatory action or reinsurance recoverable on paid losses over ninety
ays past due. The comment should also reflect any other information the Appointed Actuary has received
nagement or that is publicly available about the capability or willingness of reinsurers to pay claims.
The Appointed Actuary’s comments do not imply an opinion on the financial condition of any reinsurer.

Retroactive reinsurance refers to agreements referenced in SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty Reinsurance
of the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.

Financial reinsurance refers to contracts referenced in SSAP No. 62R in which credit is not allowed for the
ceding insurer because the arrangements do not include a transfer of both timing and underwriting risk that the
reinsurer undertakes in fact to indemnify the ceding insurer against loss or liability by reason of the original
insurance.
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E. IRIS Ratios

If the Company’s reserves will create exceptional values under the NAIC IRIS Tests for One-Year Reserve
Development to Policyholders’ Surplus, Two-Year Reserve Development to Policyholders’ Surplus or
Estimated Current Reserve Deficiency to Policyholders’ Surplus, the Appointed Actuary must include
RELEVANT COMMENT on the factors that led to the unusual value(s).

F. Methods and Assumptions

If there has been any significant change in the actuarial assumptions and/or methods from those previously
employed, that change should be described in a RELEVANT COMMENT paragraph. If t inted Actuary
is newly-appointed and does not review the work of the prior Appointed Actuary, then AppOgted Actuary
should disclose this.

7. The Actuarial Opinion must include assurance that an Actuarial Report and4unde
supporting the Actuarial Opinion will be maintained at the Company and avaitable
seven (7) years. The Actuarial Report contains significant proprietary informati
Report be held confidential and not be intended for public inspection. The a
May 1 of the year following the year-end for which the Actuarial Opinion wa
after a request from an individual state commissioner.

uarial workpapers

: ory examination for
ti ected that the Actuarial
ort must be available by
dered or within two (2) weeks

The Actuarial Report should be consistent with the documentatiCiga % osure requirements of ASOP No. 41,
Actuarial Communications. The Actuarial Report must contain, bo ive and technical components. The
narrative component should provide sufficient detail to clear ing® Company management, the Board of
Directors, the regulator or other authority the findings, rqgommei@gations and conclusions, as well as their
significance. The technical component should provide stsfient@acumentation and disclosure for another actuary
practicing in the same field to evaluate the work. This tec coiviponent must show the analysis from the basic
data (e.g., loss triangles) to the conclusions.

The Actuarial Report must also include:

A. A description of the Appointed Act
Actuary’s role in advising the Boa
Actuarial Report should identify how
Directors and, where applicableg to the O
reserves.

ors and/or management regarding the carried reserves. The
the Appointed Actuary presents the analysis to the Board of
cer(s) of the Company responsible for determining the carried

B. An exhibit that ties to th
amounts consistent @Vith t
Actuary’s conclusioffincie
both.

ement and compares the Appointed Actuary’s conclusions to the carried
tation of exposure or liability groupings used in the analysis. The Appointed
2 Appointed Actuary’s point estimate(s), range(s) of reasonable estimates or

C. An exhibit th onciles and maps the data used by the Appointed Actuary, consistent with the segmentation
of exposuregglialbilibggroupings used in the Appointed Actuary’s analysis, to the Annual Statement Schedule
eporting. An explanation should be provided for any material differences.

the Appointed Actuary should disclose this.

E. Extended comments on trends that indicate the presence or absence of risks and uncertainties that could result in
material adverse deviation.

F. Extended comments on factors that led to unusual IRIS ratios for One-Year Reserve Development to
Policyholders’ Surplus, Two-Year Reserve Development to Policyholders’ Surplus or Estimated Current
Reserve Deficiency to Policyholders’ Surplus, and how these factors were addressed in prior and current
analyses.
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8.

10.

Both the Actuarial Opinion and the Actuarial Report should conclude with the signature of the Appointed Actuary
responsible for providing the Actuarial Opinion and the respective dates when the Actuarial Opinion was rendered
and the Actuarial Report finalized. The signature and date should appear in the following format:

Signature of Appointed Actuary

Printed name of Appointed Actuary
Employer’s name

Address of Appointed Actuary
Telephone number of Appointed Actuary
Email address of Appointed Actuary
Date opinion was rendered

0 its Board of
by the Appointed

The Insurer required to furnish an Actuarial Opinion shall require its Appointed Ac
Directors or its audit committee in writing within five (5) business days after anfpdete
Actuary that the Actuarial Opinion submitted to the domiciliary commissioner i
data or other information (other than assumptions) that, as of the balance shee e, factually incorrect. The
Actuarial Opinion shall be considered to be in error if the Actuarial Opinion
uarial Opinion shall not be
ecause of data or information
3 s differ from those projected.
eddctuarial Opinion and Dec. 31 of that

considered to be in error if it would have been materially altered or not iss
concerning events subsequent to the balance sheet date or because
Notification is required when discovery is made between the issuaigs

year. Notification should include a summary of such findings.
onx

If the Appointed Actuary learns that the data or other infor
immediately determine what, if any, changes are neede
Company should quickly undertake procedures necessar Appointed Actuary to make such determination. If
the Insurer does not provide the necessary data correcta r support (including financial support) within ten
(10) business days, the Appointed Actuary sho@d p h the notification to the Board of Directors and the
domiciliary commissioner.

An Insurer who is notified pursuant to
Opinion to the domiciliary commissione

g paragraphs shall forward a copy of the amended Actuarial
(5) business days of receipt of such and shall provide the
Appointed Actuary making the notification W Jpy of the letter and amended Actuarial Opinion submitted to the
domiciliary commissioner. If the Apgointed A&Uary fails to receive such copy within the five (5) business day
period referred to in the previous sqgience, the Appointed Actuary shall notify the domiciliary commissioner within
the next five (5) business days that a ended Actuarial Opinion has been finalized.

n any manner to any person for any statement made in connection with the
ade in a good faith effort to comply with the above paragraphs.
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Exhibit A: SCOPE
DATA TO BE FILED IN BOTH PRINT AND DATA CAPTURE FORMATS

Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves: Amount
1. Unpaid Losses (Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page, Col 1, Line 1) $
2. Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses (Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page, Col 1,
Line 3) $
3. Unpaid Losses — Direct and Assumed (Should equal Schedule P, Part 1, Summary,
Totals from Cols. 13 and 15, Line 12 * 1000) $
4. Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses - Direct and Assumed

(Should equal Schedule P, Part 1, Summary, Totals from Cols. 17, 19 and 21, Line 1
*1000)

5. The Page 3 write-in item reserve, “Retroactive Reinsurance Reserve Assu@ad”

6. Other Loss Reserve items on which the Appointed Actuary is expressing a

(list separately, adding additional lines as needed) \\ $
Premium Reserves:

7. Reserve for Direct and Assumed Unearned Premiums for Long Dur@gion Cop¥acts $
8. Reserve for Net Unearned Premiums for Long Duration Cgntrag $
9. Other Premium Reserve items on which the Appoiryd expressing an

$

Opinion (list separately, adding additional lines as needed)\

Exhibit B: DISC
DATATO BE FILED IN BOTH PRINT

in the SCOPE. If an answer would be different for
ce within RELEVANT COMMENTS.

=

Direct and Assumed amounts, identify and disguiss

NOTE: Exhibit B should be completed for Net dollar aﬂo&
i

1. Name of the Appointed Actuary Last First Mid
The Appointed Actuary’s relationship to the Cgap
Enter E or C based upon the following:
E if an Employee of the Compan Group

C if a Consultant
3. The Appointed Actuaryghas @ owing designation
(indicated by the letter cod®Q

F if a Fellow of the Casu ctuarial Society (FCAS)

A if an Assoc of the Cdsualty Actuarial Society
(ACAS)

asualty Actuarial Society, but
American Academy of Actuaries

4. Type of CHinion, as identified in the OPINION paragraph.
Enter R, I, , or N based upon the following:

R if Reasonable
if Inadequate or Deficient Provision
if Excessive or Redundant Provision

|

E

Q if Qualified. Use Q when part of the OPINION is
Qualified.

N if No Opinion
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10.

11.

13.

Materiality Standard expressed in U.S. dollars (used to
Answer Question #6)

Are there significant risks that could result in Material
Adverse Deviation?

Statutory Surplus (Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page,
Col 1, Line 37)

Anticipated net salvage and subrogation included as a
reduction to loss reserves as reported in Schedule P (should
equal Part 1 Summary, Col 23, Line 12 * 1000)

Discount included as a reduction to loss reserves and loss
adjustment expense reserves as reported in Schedule P

9.1 Nontabular Discount [Notes, Line 32B23, (Amounts
1,2, 3 & 4)], Electronic Filing Cols 1, 2, 3, & 4

9.2 Tabular Discount [Notes, Line 32A23, (Amounts 1
& 2)], Electronic Filing Col 1 & 2

The net reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses for
the Company’s share of voluntary and involuntary
underwriting pools’ and associations’ unpaid losses and loss
adjustment expenses that are included in reserves shown on
the Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page, Losses and
Loss Adjustment Expenses lines

The net reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses that

the Company carries for the following liabilities included
the Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page, Losses a(rK

Loss Adjustment Expenses lines *
11.1 Asbestos, as disclosed in the Notes to, Fingici
Statements (Notes, Line 33A03D, ending n& bestos
. ) s

reserves for current year) Electronic Fi

11.2 Environmental, as disclosed in the Motes to Fijancial
Statements (Notes, Line 33DUS§
environmental reserves for current yee
Filing Col 5

The total claims made extended loggiland loss adjustment

expense, and unearned premium rese (Greater than or

equal to Schedule P Interrogatorij

12.1 Amount reported a
reserves

12.2  Amount repogted as unea premium reserves

Other items on whi e Appointed Actuary is providing
relevant comment _(List S ely, adding additional lines as
needed)

*
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Yes[ ] No[ ] NotApplicable[ ]

osed in item 11 above, should exclude amounts relating to contracts specifically written to
and environmental exposures. Contracts specifically written to cover these exposures include
Impairment Liability (post 1986), Asbestos Abatement, Pollution Legal Liability, Contractor’s
ion Liability, Consultant’s Environmental Liability, and Pollution and Remediation Legal Liability.
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ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL REPORTS

All states have a statute or regulation that requires an annual audit of their insurance companies by an independent certified
public accountant based on the NAIC Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (#205). For guidance regarding this
model, see Appendix G of the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.

The reporting entity shall require the independent certified public accountant to subject the current Schedule P — Part 1
(excluding those amounts related to bulk and IBNR reserves and claim counts) to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the current statutory financial statements to determine whether Schedule P — Part 1 is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic statutory financial statements taken as a whole. It is expected that the auditing procedures applied by

the independent CPA to the claim loss and loss adjustment expense data from which Schedule P — Par epared would
be applied to activity that occurred in the current calendar year (e.g., tests of payments on claims fo acciadpt years that
were paid during the current calendar year). [Refer to American Institute of Certified Public ts Statement of

Position 92-8.]

L 4
The reporting entity shall also require the independent certified public accountant to sufiect
actuary to testing procedures. The auditor is required to determine what historical da
management in developing the loss reserve estimate and whether the auditor will rel

ed by the appointed
ods have been used by
e data or other statistical

obtain an understanding of the controls related to the completeness, accuracy, an
testing as the auditor deems appropriate. Through inquiry of the Appoinis
understanding of the data identified by the Appointed Actuary as significe
when data identified by the Appointed Actuary as significant to his or h
tested as part of the audit, and separate testing would be required. Unle
management and the auditor, the scope of the work performed by the
audit would be sufficient to determine whether the data tested irlyQgtated in all material respects in relation to the
statutory financial statement taken as a whole. The auditing proce h be applied to the claim loss and defense and
cost containment expense data used by the Appointed Actuary, ulé®e applied to activity that occurred in the current
calendar year (e.g., tests of payments on claims paid duridg th lendar year).

ion of loss data and perform
the auditor should obtain an
ognized that there will be instances
tions would not otherwise have been

itor Tiytesting the claims data in the course of the
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS*

Reporting entities are required to file a supplement to the annual statement titled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis”
(MD&A) by April 1 each year.

MD&A Requirements:

Discuss the reporting entity’s financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of operations. The discussion
shall provide information as specified in paragraphs that follow and also shall provide such other information that the
reporting entity believes to be necessary for an understanding of its financial condition, changes in financial condition and
results of operations. Discussions of liquidity and capital resources may be combined whenever 0 topics are
interrelated.

Introduction

L 4
N

1. The MD&A requirements are intended to provide, in one section, materi
disclosure enabling regulators to assess the financial condition and results o
There is a need for a narrative explanation of the financial statements, becau
accompanying footnotes alone may be insufficient for regulators to judge the g
that past performance is indicative of future performance. The MD&ARIs int
opportunity to look at the reporting entity through the eyes of manage
analysis of the business of the reporting entity.

ica prospective textual
rat of the reporting entity.
ical presentation and brief
of earnings and the likelihood
ed to give the regulator an

2.  The MD&A shall be of the financial statements and of other
enhance a regulator’s understanding of its financial condi®
operations. Generally, the discussion shall cover the tw d covered by the financial statements and shall
use year-to-year comparisons or any other formats that rting entity's judgment enhance a regulator’s
understanding. However, where trend information i , &cference to the five year selected financial data
schedule may be necessary. ®

, cha@ges in financial condition and results of

with information relevant to an assessment of the financial
tity as determined by evaluating the amounts and certainty of
The information provided pursuant to this MD&A need only
y without undue effort or expense and which does not clearly

3. The purpose of the MD&A shall be to pro

appear in the reporting entity's financjal stateme
4. Management should ensure that _di ure in MD&A is balanced and fully responsive. To enhance regulator
antSPentities are encouraged to explain in the MD&A the effects of the critical
accounting policies applfed, th ents made in their application, and any subsequent changes in assumptions or
in materially different reported results. Analytical discussion of significant
A should not include information already reported in the significant accounting
financial statement.

accounting policies in the
policies section o

financial information not to be necessarily indicative of future operating results or of future
s would include descriptions and amounts of (a) matters that would have an impact on future
ot had an impact in the past, and (b) matters that have had an impact on reported operations
ed to have an impact upon future operations.

! These requirements have been developed, in part, based upon the requirements set forth in Title 17-Commaodity and Securities Exchanges, Chapter 11—
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Part 229--Standard Instructions for Filing Forms Under Securities Act of 1933, Securities Exchange Act of
1934 and Energy Policy and Conservation Act of 1975, Regulation S-K, Section 229.303 (Item 303) Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations. These requirements have also incorporated certain interpretative guidance as set forth in Release No. 33-6835,
SEC Interpretation: Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations; Certain Investment Company Disclosures
(issued May 18, 1989), Release No. 33-8040, Cautionary Advice Regarding Disclosure About Critical Accounting Policies (issued December 12, 2001) and
Release No. 33-8056, Commission Statement about Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
(issued January 22, 2002).
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6. Reporting entities are required to prepare the MD&A on a non-consolidated basis, unless the following conditions
are met:

a. The entity is part of a consolidated group of insurers that utilizes a pooling arrangement or one hundred percent
reinsurance agreement that affects the solvency and integrity of the entity’s reserves and such entity ceded
substantially all of its direct and assumed business to the pool. An entity is deemed to have ceded substantially
all of its direct and assumed business to a pool if the entity has less than $1,000,000 total direct plus assumed
written premiums during a calendar year that are not subject to a pooling arrangement and the net income of the
business not subject to the pooling arrangement represents less than 5% of the company’s capital and surplus.

Or
b. The entity’s state of domicile permits audited consolidated financial statements.

If a group of insurance companies prepares the MD&A on a consolidated balis, th
and discuss significant differences between reporting entities (e.g., investmgat

on should identify
5, liquidity, etc.).

Results of Operations

7. Reporting entities should describe any unusual or infrequent events or acti or any significant economic
changes that materially affected the amount of reported net incom ses in surplus and, in each case,
indicate the extent to which net income or surplus was so ﬁ aglition, describe any other significant
components of income that, in the reporting entity's judgme described in order to understand the
reporting entity's results of operations.

@D

8. Reporting entities should describe any known trends or
have a material favorable or unfavorable impact on prem
reporting entity knows of events that will cause a erial
premium, the change in the relationship shall begiscl

rtaigties that have had or are reasonably probable to
ncome or other gains/losses in surplus. If the
nge in the relationship between expenses and

ial increases in premium, reporting entities should provide a
ases are attributable to increases in prices or to increases in the

Prospective Information

10. Reporting entities are encouraged to ly forward-looking information. The MD&A may include discussions of
c&nmitments, events or uncertainties that will result in or that are reasonably
iquidity increasing or decreasing in any material way." Further, descriptions

g entity's capital resources and expected changes in the mix and cost of such

resources should be inclu
expects will have terial impdact on premium, net income or other gains/losses in surplus is also encouraged.
11. In the event tha entity does supply forward-looking information, the reporting entity may disclaim any
curacy of such information and condition the delivery of such information upon a waiver of
eory of law based on the inaccuracy of such information; provided that the reporting entity

ation in good faith.

Reporting entities are required to provide adequate disclosure of the reasons for material year-to-year changes in line
items, or discussion and quantification of the contribution of two or more factors to such material changes. An
analysis of changes in line items is required where material and where the changes diverge from changes in related
line items of the financial statements, where identification and quantification of the extent of contribution of each of
two or more factors is necessary to an understanding of a material change, or where there are material increases or
decreases in net premium.
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13.

Repetition and line-by-line analysis is not required or generally appropriate when the causes for a change in one line
item also relate to other line items. The discussion need not recite amounts of changes readily computable from the
financial statements and shall not merely repeat numerical data contained in such statements. However,
quantification should otherwise be as precise, including use of dollar amounts or percentages, as reasonably
practicable.

Liquidity, Asset/Liability Matching and Capital Resources

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The term "liquidity" as used in this MD&A refers to the ability of the reporting entity to generate adequate amounts
of cash to meet the reporting entity's needs for cash. Except where it is otherwise clear from the discussion, the

reporting entity shall indicate those balance sheet conditions or income or cash flow items, the reporting
entity believes, may be indicators of its liquidity condition. Liquidity generally shall be§fliscus on both a
long-term and short-term basis. The issue of liquidity shall be discussed in the context of ing entity's own

business or businesses.

L 4

The discussion of liquidity shall include a discussion of the nature and extgnt S s on the ability of
subsidiaries to transfer funds to the reporting entity in the form of cash dividen% dvances and the impact
a

such restrictions may, if any, have on the ability of the reporting entity to meet s c igations.

Generally, short-term liquidity and short-term capital resources cover casii@geeds Bto 12 months into the future.
These cash needs and the sources of funds to meet such needs relate he -day operating expenses of the
reporting entity and material commitments coming due during t@ o~ m eriod.

The discussion of long-term liquidity and long-term capital reso usegddress material expenditures, significant
balloon payments or other payments due on long-term gbligagns, aridother demands or commitments, including
any off-balance sheet items, to be incurred beyond the n 2 ths, as well as the proposed sources of funding
required to satisfy such obligations.

Reporting entities should identify any known trgnds wn demands, commitments, events or uncertainties
that will result in or that are reasonably likely to ti eporting entity's liquidity increasing or decreasing in
i is | ified, indicate the course of action that the reporting entity
. Also identify and separately describe internal and external
nused sources of liquid assets.

Reporting entities should describe aterial trends, favorable or unfavorable, in the reporting entity's
capital resources. Indicate any e ted material changes in the mix and relative cost of such resources. The
discussion shall consider changes be n equity, debt and any off-balance sheet financing arrangements.

Reporting entities are
their liquidity, and to pr
as well as from operations.
recent period pre d but are 18t expected to have short or long-term implications, and those matters that have not
materially affecte ost recent period presented but are expected materially to affect future periods. Examples of
such matters in :

the statement of cash flows, and other appropriate indicators, in analyzing
d discussion dealing with cash flows from investing and financing activities

a. Didgstio ating expenses such as expenses relating to advertising;
b. ings or redemptions;
c. Di d requirements to the reporting entity’s parent to fund the parent’s operations or debt service; or

d. Future potential sources of capital, such as a parent entity’s planned investment in the reporting entity, and the
form of that investment.
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21.

22.

23.

24,

MD&A disclosures should not be overly general. For example, disclosure that the reporting entity has sufficient
short-term funding to meet its liquidity needs for the next year provides little useful information. Instead, reporting
entities should consider describing the sources of short-term funding and the circumstances that are reasonably
likely to affect those sources of liquidity. The discussion should be limited to material risks, and, as with the MD&A
generally, should be sufficiently detailed and tailored to the entity's individual circumstances, rather than
"boilerplate."

If the reporting entity's liquidity is dependent on the use of off-balance sheet financing arrangements, such as
securitization of receivables or obtaining access to assets through special purpose entities, the reporting entity should
consider disclosure of the factors that are reasonably likely to affect its ability to continue using those off-balance

ity is necessary
if they are "reasonably likely" to occur. This disclosure threshold is lower than "m@re li ot." (See guidance
provided in SSAP No. 5R—Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of Asses. > changes, economic
downturns, defaults on guarantees, or contractions of operations that have mat co uences for the reporting
entity's financial position or operating results can be reasonably likely to o me conditions. Material

To identify trends, demands, commitments, events and uncertainties disclosure, management should
consider the following:
L 4
a. Provisions in financial guarantees or commitments, debt a other arrangements that could trigger a
requirement for an early payment, additional collateral ort, ges in terms, acceleration of maturity, or
the creation of an additional financial obligation, su a e changes in the reporting entity's credit rating,
financial ratios, earnings, cash flows, or stock price nges in the value of underlying, linked or indexed
assets;
L 4
b. Circumstances that could impair the reportin tityasgfility to continue to engage in transactions that have

been integral to historical operation
activity commercially impracticablg
investment grade credit rating, level €

inagially or operationally essential, or that could render that
e Inability to maintain a specified claims paying ability or
parnings per share, financial ratios, or collateral; and

25.

Off-Balance Sheet Arr

The MD&A should include™
including a descrigtign of those

26.

relationsh ties or other persons that are reasonably likely to affect materially liquidity or the availability
i s for capital resources. Specific disclosure may be necessary regarding relationships with entities

form of colporations, partnerships or limited liability companies, or trusts.
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27. Material sources of liquidity and financing, including off-balance sheet arrangements and transactions with limited
purpose entities should be discussed. The extent of the reporting entity's reliance on off-balance sheet arrangements
should be described fully and clearly where those entities provide financing, liquidity, or market or credit risk
support for the reporting entity; engage in leasing or hedging services with the reporting entity; or expose the
reporting entity to liability that is not reflected on the face of the financial statements. Where contingencies inherent
in the arrangements are reasonably likely to affect the continued availability of a material historical source of
liquidity and finance, reporting entities must disclose those uncertainties and their effects.

28. Reporting entities should consider the need to include information about the off-balance sheet arrangements such as:
their business purposes and activities; their economic substance; the key terms and conditions of any commitments;
the initial and ongoing relationships with the reporting entity and its affiliates; and the repor
risk exposures resulting from its contractual or other commitments involving the off-balance

29. For example, a reporting entity may be economically or legally required or reasonabl nd losses of a
limited purpose entity, provide it with additional funding, issue securities pursént toga ption held by that
entity, purchase the entity's capital stock or assets, or the reporting entity othegwise g ancially affected by
the performance or non-performance of an entity or counterparty to a tral i arrangement. In those
circumstances, the reporting entity may need to include information about the tS and exposures resulting
from contractual or other commitments to provide investors with a clear un g of the reporting entity's
business activities, financial arrangements, and financial statements. Other & that reporting entities should

consider to explain the effects and risks of off-balance sheet arrangemezim

a. Total amount of assets and obligations of the off-balance% et ith a description of the nature of its
assets and obligations, and identification of the class and 0 debt or equity securities issued by the
reporting entity; {

b. The effects of the entity's termination if it has a fini or IVis reasonably likely that the reporting entity's
arrangements with the entity may be discontinued4 reseeable future;

L 4
c. Amounts receivable or payable, and revenues, ‘@gens d cash flows resulting from the arrangements;
d. Extended payment terms of receiv;

uncertainties as to realization, inclua
of any party;

and”debt securities resulting from the arrangements, and any
t that is contingent upon the future operations or performance

e. The amounts and key terms agiconditions of purchase and sale agreements between the reporting entity and
the counterparties in any such arféggements; and

es of credit, standby letters of credit or commitments or take or pay contracts
ents, including tolling, capacity, or leasing arrangements, that could require

30. jng similar arrangements can be aggregated, important distinctions in terms and effects

reporting entity, and should not consist merely of recitation of the transactions' legal terms or the relationships
between the parties or similar boilerplate.
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Participation in High Yield Financings, Highly Leveraged Transactions or Non-Investment Grade Loans and Investments

31.

32.

A reporting entity, consistent with its domiciliary state’s law, may participate in several ways, directly or indirectly,
in high vyield financings, or highly leveraged transactions or make non-investment grade loans or investments
relating to corporate restructurings such as leveraged buyouts, recapitalizations including significant stock buybacks
and cash dividends, and acquisitions or mergers. A reporting entity may participate in the financing of such a
transaction either as originator, syndicator, lender, purchaser of secured senior debt, or as an investor in other debt
instruments (often unsecured or subordinated), redeemable preferred stock or other equity securities. Participation in
high yield or highly leveraged transactions, as well as investment in non-investment grade securities, generally
involves greater returns, in the form of higher fees and higher average yields or potential market gains. Participation
in such transactions may involve greater risks, often related to credit worthiness, solvency, re iquidity of the
secondary trading market, potential market losses, and vulnerability to rising interest rates an

reporting entity's involvement with high yield or highly leveraged transactions ar non nt grade loans and
investments may be required, if such participation or involvement has had or i to have a material
effect on financial condition or results of operations. For each such participation ent or grouping thereof,
there shall be identification, consistent with the Annual Statement schedules o iption of the risks added
to the reporting entity; associated fees recognized or deferred; amount, if an recognized; the reporting
entity’s judgment whether there has been material negative effect on financial condition; and the
reporting entity’s judgment whether there will be material negative entity’s financial condition in
subsequent reporting periods.

In view of these potentially greater returns and potentially greater risks, disclosure o % revand extent of a
)

L 4
Preliminary Merger/Acquisition Negotiations
33.  While the MD&A requirements could be read to impo & disclose otherwise nondisclosed preliminary
merger or acquisition negotiations, as known events or u intIeg reasonably likely to have material effects on
future financial condition or results of operations, th I not intend to apply the MD&A in this manner.
Where disclosure is not otherwise required, agg ha rwise been made, the MD&A need not contain a
discussion of the impact of preliminary merger ne§gtiati ere, in the reporting entity's view, inclusion of such
information would jeopardize completion Q ansadgion. Where disclosure is otherwise required or has otherwise
been made by or on behalf of the reporti€g entity, We interests in avoiding premature disclosure no longer exist. In
such case, the negotiations would be subjQgt to the sme disclosure standards under the MD&A as any other known
trend, demand, commitment, event or uncerg hese policy determinations also would extend to preliminary
negotiations for the acquisition or disgosition o1%¢5Sets not in the ordinary course of business.
Conclusion
34, In preparing the MD

requirements: to give re
providing a historical and p
with particular e is on theS@porting entity's prospects for the future. The MD&A requirements are intentionally
cause no two reporting entities are identical, good MD&A disclosure for one reporting entity

. The flexibility of MD&A creates a framework for providing regulators with appropriate
the reporting entity's financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of
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JURAT PAGE
Enter all information completely as indicated by the format of the page.
NAIC Group Code
Current Period

Enter the NAIC Group Code for the current filing.

Prior Period
Enter the NAIC Group Code for the prior quarter.

State of Domicile or Port of Entry L 4 O
Alien companies doing business in the United States through a port of entry%\plete this line with the

appropriate state. U.S. insurance entities should enter the state of domicile.
Country of Domicile

U.S. branches of alien insurers should enter the three-charactel"ggf for the reporting entity’s country of
domicile from the Appendix of Abbreviations. Domestic insure ourgenter*'US” in this field.

Commenced Business

Enter the date when the reporting entity first became oblig &ny insurance risk via the issuance of policies

and/or entering into a reinsurance agreement.

Statutory Home Office

L 2
As identified with the Certificate of Auth state.
Main Administrative Office

Location of the reporting entity’s administrative office.
Mail Address
Reporting entity’s maili ther than the main administrative office address. May be a P.O. Box and the

associated ZIP code.
Primary Location of Books Records
Location whey @ gers may review records during an examination.

Internet Website A S

the Internet Website address of the reporting entity. If none, and information relating to the reporting entity
in a related entity’s Website, include that Website.
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Statutory Statement Contact
Name & Email
Name and email address of the person responsible for preparing and filing all statutory filings with the
reporting entity’s regulators and the NAIC. The person should be able to respond to questions and concerns
for annual and quarterly statements.
Telephone Number & Fax Number

Telephone and fax number should include area code and extension.

Officers, Directors, Trustees

The state of domicile regulatory authority may dictate the required officers, @irecte ces and any other
positions to be listed on the Jurat Page. Show full name (initials not acceptgbl ndicate by number
sign (#) those officers and directors who did not occupy the indicated positiZigin rior annual statement).
Additional lines may be required to identify officers, directors, trustees er positions in primary
policy-making or managerial roles. Examples of titles are 1) President, Chief E tive Officer or Chief Operating
Officer; 2) Secretary, or Corporate Secretary; 3) Treasurer or Chief Fi ial icer; and, 4) Actuary. When
identifying officers, if the Treasurer does not have charge of the gcco orting entity, enter the name of
the individual who does and indicate the appropriate title. .

Statement of Deposition \
k

Those states that have adopted the NAIC blank require he be completed in accordance with the Annual
Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Pro es_[vfanual except to the extent that state law may
differ. If the reporting entity deviates from any of thesgfrties, diS€i0se deviations in Note 1 of the Notes to Financial
Statements, to the extent that there is an impact #pthe information contained in the annual statement.

NS

¢ince with the requirements of the domiciliary state. Direct any
questions concerning signature requirement gifstate. At least one statement filed with the domiciliary state must
have original signatures and must be ganually Stgned by the appropriate corporate officers, have the corporate seal
affixed thereon where appropriate, be properly notarized. For statements filed in non-domestic states, facsimile
signatures or reproductions of originafgignatures may be used except where otherwise mandated. If the appropriate
corporate officers are incapac erwise not available due to a personal emergency, the reporting entity
should contact the domiffiar direction as to who may sign the statement.

Signatures

Complete the Jurat signature requireme

NOTE: If the United State nager of a U.S. Branch or the Attorney-in-Fact of a Reciprocal Exchange or Lloyds
Underwrj is a corp@ration, the affidavit should be signed by two (or three) principal officers of the

corporati , iIf a partnership, by two (or three) of the principal members of the partnership.

For domiciliag ictions that require the reporting entity to submit signatures on the Jurat page as part of the
PDF fiiQgl wit AIC see the instructions for submitting a signed Jurat in the General Electronic Filing
Directive. that directive can be found at the following Web address:

If this is an amendment, change or modification of previously filed information, state the amendment number
(each amendment made by a reporting entity should be sequentially numbered), the date this amendment is being filed, and
the number of annual statement pages being changed by this amendment.
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To be filed in electronic format only:

Policyowner Relations Contact

Name
List person able to respond to calls regarding policies, premium payments, etc. on individual policies.
Address
May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code. Q
Telephone Number
L 4
Telephone number should include area code and extension. \
Email Address \
Email address of the policyowner relations contact person as desc abo
Government Relations Contact
Name \
The government relations contact represents n the reporting entity designates to receive
information from state insurance departments rega bulletins, company and producer licensing
information, changes in departmental proced otwer general communication regarding non-financial
information.
Address
May be a P.O. Box and the assoC@te ¢Jde.

Telephone Number

Telephone number should i e area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of't vernment relations contact person as described above.
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Market Conduct Contact

Name
The market conduct contact represents the person the reporting entity designates to receive information
from state insurance departments regarding market conduct activities. Such information would include
(but not be limited to) data call letters, filing instructions, report cards and inquiries/questions about the
reporting entity’s market conduct.

Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number Q
L 4 \

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of the market conduct contact person as described aQ
Cybersecurity Contact
L 4
Name \

The cybersecurity contact represents the perso Ng entity designates to receive information on
active, developing and potential cybersecurity threa gulatory agencies.

Address ® %
May be a P.O. Box and the associ &
Telephone Number

Telephone number should inglude area&gde and extension.

Email Address

Email address ¢ the @ rity contact person as described above.
Life Insurance Policy Locator Conta ot applicable to Property and Title companies)

Name

List g @ e to respond to calls regarding locating policies on lost or forgotten life insurance policies.
Address

a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of the policy locator contact person as described above.
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ASSETS

The value for real estate, bonds, stocks, and the amount loaned on mortgages must, in all cases, prove with corresponding
values and admitted assets supported by the corresponding schedules.

Refer to the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual for accounting guidance on these topics.

Companies should refer to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office to determine the
filing requirements and the procedures for valuation of bonds and stocks owned or held as collateral for loans.

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. Certain Notes are required rega e valuation of
invested assets. See instructions herein for Notes to Financial Statements.

Assets owned at the end of the current period that were not under the exclusive control of thgfrepoiag €ntity, including
assets loaned to others as shown in the General Interrogatories, are to be individually ide¥fied § the ilvestment schedules

by placing the codes found in the Investment Schedules General Instructions in thg Co v of the appropriate
investment schedule.

For statements with Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell Acco clude receivables from the
Separate Accounts Statement, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell Accounts theli®sets of the General Account
Statement. This eliminates the need for consolidating adjustments. Report such i/a a negative liability and net the

receivables against payables to the appropriate account as required elsewge N tructions.

The development of admitted assets is illustrated in two columns. \

Column 1 - Assets
Record the amount by category, from reno entity’s financial records, less any valuation
allowance. ®

Column 2 - Nonadmitted Assets \
Include: AMOGRES h the state does not allow the reporting entity to take credit.

Refer to the Annual Statament InstiiCtions, Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets.

Column 3 - Net Admitted Assets
The amouft i equals Column 1 minus Column 2. The amounts reported in Column 3
should agr th priate schedules.

Column 4 - Prio r Net Ad¥itted Assets

ined in Column 3 of the prior year Annual Statement.

Inside amount admitted assets amounts.

Linel
Report all bonds with maturity dates greater than one year from the acquisition date. Bonds are valued
and reported in accordance with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 26R—Bonds and SSAP No. 43R—
Loan-Backed and Structured Securities.

Record bond acquisitions or disposals on the trade date, not the settlement date. Record private
placements on the funding date.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued.
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Line 2 - Stocks

The amount reported in Column 3 for common stocks and preferred stocks is the value in accordance
with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 30—Unaffiliated Common Stock; SSAP No. 32—Preferred Stock;
and SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities.

Line 3 - Mortgage Loans on Real Estate
Include: Foreclosed liens subject to redemption.
Exclude: Interest due and accrued.

The amount reported in Column 3 is the Book Value/Recorded Investment any valuation
allowance and nonadmitted amounts. Mortgage loans are valued and repq cc dance with the

guidance set forth in SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans. L 4

Line 4 - Real Estate x
Refer to SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments, SSAP No. Capitalization of Interest and
SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of Real Estate Invest , forfji€counting guidance.

e reporting entity (home office real

The amount reported in Column 3 for properties, oOCe

estate), properties held for production of income“dngd prégertiely held for sale must not exceed actual

cost, plus capitalized improvements, less normal iati). This formula shall apply whether the
tly.

reporting entity holds the property directly or in

Report amounts net of encumbrances. The(m cumbrances reported in the inset lines should

agree with the total of Schedule A, Part n
L 4

Exclude: Income due an%

Line 5 - Cash, Cash Equivalents angfs

Investments
Include: All cash, g petty cash, other undeposited funds, certificates of deposit in
similar financial institutions with maturity dates of one year or
s from the acquisition date and other instruments defined as cash and cash
e(@ivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts,
rt-Term Investments.

lude in Column 2, the excess of deposits in suspended depositories over the
estimated amount recoverable.

The nt in Column 1 should agree with the sum of Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6, Schedule E,

P 7 and Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 7. The amount in Column 1 should agree with
, liIne 19.2. The prior year’s Column 1 amount should agree with Cash Flow, line 19.1.
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Line 6 - Contract Loans
Report loans at their unpaid balance in accordance with SSAP No. 49—Policy Loans (applicable to Life
and Accident and Health), and reduced by the proportionate share of loans under any coinsurance
arrangements.

Include: In Column 1, contract loans assumed under coinsurance arrangements.

In Column 2, premium notes, contract loans, and other policy assets in excess of
net value and of other policy liabilities on individual policies.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued, less than 90 days past due. R to No. 49—
Policy Loans, for accounting guidance.

Premium extension agreements. L 4

Line 7 - Derivatives x\
Derivative asset amounts shown as debit balances. Should @B le DB, Part D, Section 1,
dule

Column 5, Footnote Question 2. The gross amounts from shall be adjusted to reflect

netting from the valid right to offset in accordance wijth S Offsetting and Netting of Assets
and Liabilities.
L 4
Line 8 - Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA Assets)
le

Report admitted investments reported on Sc and not included under another classification.

ani SAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited
aies).

Include: Loans.
Certain affllla& s, such as joint ventures, partnerships and limited
s)

ousing Tax Credit Property Investments (SSAP No. 93—Low

Ingome Housing Tax Credit Property Investments).
Line 9 - Receivables for Securit
Refer to S N her Admitted Assets, for accounting guidance.
Include: Amounts received within 15 days of the settlement date that are due from

brokers when a security has been sold but the proceeds have not yet been
received.

Receivables for securities not received within 15 days of the settlement date.
These receivables are classified as other-than-invested-assets and nonadmitted
per SSAP No. 21—Other Admitted Assets.

Line 10 ecurities Lending Reinvested Collateral Assets
Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is

administered by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent or the reporting entity’s affiliated agent if the
reporting entity chooses not to report in the investment schedules.
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Line 11

Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Line 15.1

Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 for
Invested Assets.

Title Plants (Applies to Title Insurers Only)
Refer to SSAP No. 57—Title Insurance, for accounting guidance.

Column 1 should equal Schedule H — Verification Between Years, Line 8.

¢

Investment Income Due and Accrued Q
Refer to SSAP No 34—Investment Income Due and Accrued, for accountin@e.
Include: Income earned on investments but not yet regei \

Premiums and Considerations 9&

Include: Amounts for premium transactions contgted difdetly with the insured.

Amounts due from agents res arious insurance transactions.

Premiums receivable for g -
premium payments (suchgis forgJedicaid low birth weight neonates and
Medicaid maternity degiser

Refer to SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premj
Due From Agents and Brokers, SS§P

Contracts — Premiums. Refer to S
No. 61R—Life, Deposit-Typg€ ACqde

pertaining to reinsurance tra

Ba s, Bills Receivable for Premiums, and Amounts
itle Insurance, and SSAP No. 53—Property Casualty
—Property and Casualty Reinsurance, and SSAP
and Health Reinsurance, for accounting guidance

Uncollected Premiums and Age ances in Course of Collection
Include: rect and group billed uncollected premiums.
ts collected but not yet remitted to home office.

ident and health premiums due and unpaid.

Life insurance premiums and annuity considerations uncollected on in force

\ business (less premiums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).
Title insurance premiums and fees receivable.

duct: For Property/Casualty and Title companies:

Ceded reinsurance balances payable.

Exclude: Receivables relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured
portion of partially insured accident and health plans.
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Line 15.2 - Deferred Premiums, Agents’ Balances and Installments Booked but Deferred and Not Yet Due
Include: Receivable amounts not yet due.

Life insurance premiums and annuity considerations deferred on in force
business (less premiums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).

For Property/Casualty companies:

Earned but unbilled premiums.

Deduct: For Property/Casualty companies:

Reinsurance assumed premiums received affer theggffective date of the
contract but prior to the contractual de da ht0 SSAP No. 62R—

Property and Casualty Reinsurancg, f r g guidance.
Exclude: Ceded reinsurance balances payable. K

Line 15.3 - Accrued Retrospective Premiums ($ ) and contracts sub o0 re¢=termination ($ )
Include: Accrued retrospective premg ' ce contracts.

Receivables for all cont to redetermination, including risk
adjustment for Medicare antag@and Medicare Part D and Affordable Care
Act risk adjustment. S No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and
Health Contracts.

Refer to SSAP No. 66—Retrospeo§vely ntracts, for accounting guidance and nonadmission
criteria.

Direct Accrued Retrospecti

For Property/Casualty comp

If retrospectiyapremiums are estimated by reviewing each retrospectively rated risk, report on
Line 15.3 the ss additional retrospective premiums included in the total reserve for
unearne, i

If retrospe p s are estimated through the use of actuarially accepted methods applied to

aggregations o Itiple retrospectively rated risks in accordance with filed and approved retrospective
rati ans and result of such estimation is net additional retrospective premiums, report on
Line the net additional retrospective premiums included in the total reserve for unearned
Pregad

Line 16.1 &Recoverable from Reinsurers

erty/Casualty and Title companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
elhsurance, for accounting guidance.

Include: Amounts recoverable on paid losses/claims and loss/claim adjustment expenses.

Reinsurance recoverables on unpaid losses are treated as a deduction from the reserve liability.
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Line 16.2 - Funds Held by or Deposited with Reinsured Companies

Property/Casualty and Title companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance, for accounting guidance.

Include: Reinsurance premiums withheld by the ceding entity as specified in the
reinsurance contract (for example, funds withheld equal to the unearned
premiums and loss reserves), or advances from the reinsurer to the ceding entity
for the payment of losses before an accounting is made by the ceding entity.

Line 16.3 - Other Amounts Receivable Under Reinsurance Contracts

For Life companies, include commissions and expense allowances due and erielgg, rating and
other refunds due. Include the amounts for FEGLI/SEGLI pools and any othe ts not reported in
Lines 16.1 or 16.2.

Property/Casualty companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Pr&\ ualty Reinsurance,

for accounting guidance.
Line 17 - Amounts Receivable Relating to Uninsured Plans

The term “uninsured plans” includes the uninsured portion of {ygtially f¥sured plans.

Include: Amounts receivable from uni gl plag for (a) claims and other costs paid by
the administrator on behal@of diparty at risk and (b) fees related to
services provided by the ad ' e plan.

Pharmaceutical rebates ting uninsured plans that represent an
administrative fee an areQgtained by the reporting entity and are earned in
excess of the amountsto itted to the uninsured plan.

Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health @are overnment Insured Plans Receivables, for accounting

guidance.

Exclude: Pharg batgs of insured plans. These amounts should be reported on

Refer to SSAP No. 47—Uninsure s, for accounting guidance.
Line 18.1 - Current Federal and Fgttign Income Tax Recoverable and Interest Thereon

This line is not 3 Fraternal Societies.

Exclude: erred tax assets.

Refer to SSAP 01—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance.

Repo entities may recognize intercompany transactions arising from income tax allocations
a C ies participating in a consolidated tax return, provided the following conditions are met:

re is a written agreement describing the method of allocation and the manner in which
ercompany balances will be settled; and

Such an agreement requires that any intercompany balance will be settled within a reasonable
time following the filing of the consolidated tax return; and

3. Such agreement complies with regulations promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service; and

4. Any receivables arising out of such allocation meet the criteria for admitted assets as prescribed
by the domiciliary state of the reporting entity; and

5. Other companies participating in the consolidated return have established liabilities that offset
the related intercompany receivables.
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Line 18.2 - Net Deferred Tax Asset

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance.
Line 19 - Guaranty Funds Receivable or on Deposit

This line is not applicable to Fraternal Societies.

Include: Any amount paid in advance or amounts receivable from state guaranty funds to
offset against premium taxes in future periods.

Line 20 - Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software
Include: Electronic data processing equipment, operating -operating systems
software (net of accumulated depreciation). 4
Refer to SSAP No. 16R—Electronic Data Processing Equipm an ftware, for accounting
guidance. Non-operating systems software must be nonadmitte i asset is limited to three
percent of capital and surplus for the most recently filed state adjusted to exclude any EDP
equipment and operating system software, net deferred tax as nd riE?positive goodwill.

(1°)
»

Line 21 - Furniture and Equipment, Including Health Care D’ : @
Include: Health care delivery assets r, N ye Furniture and Equipment Exhibit.
All leasehold improv: &
Refer to SSAP No. 19—Furniture, Fixtu i t and Leasehold Improvements, SSAP No. 44—
Capitalization of Interest and &A%—Health Care Delivery Assets and Leasehold

Improvements in Health Care Facilit nting guidance.

Line 22 - Net Adjustment in Assets g Due to Foreign Exchange Rates
Include: The app exchange differential applied to the excess, if any, of foreign
cuerency Camddian Insurance Operations assets over foreign currency Canadian
urance Operations liabilities. This method can be used if the Canadian
ance Operations result in less than 10% of the reporting entity’s assets,
tes and premium. The difference, if an asset, is recorded on Page 2,
22, Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due To Foreign Exchange
es; or, if a liability, on Page 3, Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due
To Foreign Exchange Rates. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency

\ Transactions and Translations, for accounting guidance.
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Line 23 - Receivables from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Include:

Exclude:

Unsecured current accounts receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.
Amounts owed due to intercompany tax sharing agreements.

Amounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
between affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans to affiliates and other related parties that are reported in the appropriate
category of Schedule BA.

Affiliated securities which are reported in the appropri %t schedules
(Schedule D or DA).
e.

L 4

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties, for a

Line 24 - Health Care and Other Amounts Receivable

Include:

Exclude:

N

Bills Receivable — Report any unsecu mo due from outside sources or
receivables secured by assets that gUEESTas investments.

Amounts due resulting ¥ Q to agents or brokers — Refer to
SSAP No. 6—Uncollected N rlances, Bills Receivable for Premiums,
ts an

and Amounts Due From A rokers, for accounting guidance.

Health Care Receivabie InCtude pharmaceutical rebate receivables, claim
overpayment rec ns and advances to providers, capitation
arrangement@prec nd risk sharing receivables from affiliated and
non-affiliated EQgities er to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government
Insureg e bles, for accounting guidance.

eivable that originate from the government under government
insured P luding undisputed amounts over 90 days due that qualify as
acgident anG@ealth contracts are admitted assets. Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health
re and Government Insured Plans Receivables and SSAP No. 50—
ification of Insurance or Managed Care Contracts for accounting

e.

rmaceutical rebates relating to uninsured plans that represent an
administrative fee and that are retained by the reporting entity and earned in
excess of the amounts to be remitted to the uninsured plan. These amounts
should be reported on Line 17.

Premiums receivable for government insured plans reported on Lines 15.1, 15.2
or 15.3.

Line 25 regate Write-ins for Other-Than-Invested-Assets

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for
Other-Than-Invested-Assets.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 for Invested Assets

List separately each category of invested assets for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 2 (and
that are not on Schedule BA).

Include: Receivables resulting from the sale of invested assets other than securities.

Exclude: Collateral held on securities lending. In accordance with SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities,
this collateral should be reported on the appropriate invested asset line or the
securities lending line depending on the guidance in SSAP 3R.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Other-Than-Invested-Assets

List separately each category of assets (other-than-invested-assets)‘or @ 2 iS no pre-printed
line on Page 2.

Include: Equities and deposits in pools and associati(h\\
COLI - Report the cash value of cogporat ned life insurance including
amounts under split dollar plans.

Consideration paid for o retig¢ einsurance contract(s). Refer to
SSAP No. 62R—Property an SURY RFinsurance.

Other Receivables — Repoi@iny otfidpreimbursement due the reporting entity.

Prepaid pension cost “arfythe “intangible asset resulting from recording an

additional liability, desription of “prepaid pension cost” and “intangible
pension asse®’ re el). See SSAP No. 102—Pensions, for guidance.

Receiv, seqrities not received within 15 days of the settlement date are

Amounts accrued for reimbursement of high deductible claims paid by

the reporting entity. Refer to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty

Contracts, for accounting guidance.

Annuities at their present value purchased to fund future fixed loss

payments. Refer to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty Contracts.
\ Reinsurance premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the effective

date of the contract. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty

Reinsurance, for accounting guidance.

For Life and Health Companies:

Reinsurance premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the due date.

Refer to SSAP No. 61R—L.ife, Deposit-Type and Accident and Health

Reinsurance.

For Life, Accident & Health and Fraternal Companies:

Any negative IMR that is nonadmitted.
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Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line5

Line 6

Line 7.1

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Losses
Include: Gross reserves including IBNR, for retrospectively rated policies.
Exclude: Reserves relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured

portions of partially insured accident and health plans.

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses for accounting

guidance.
Reinsurance Payable on Paid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Should agree with the total amount of reinsurance payable on paid |d¥ses s w Schedule F, Part 1,
Column 6 multiplied by 1000.

Loss Adjustment Expenses

ies, Surplus and Other Funds
us and Other Funds page in the
cation of such expense.

The unfunded postretirement obligation shall be included on
page in the Loss Adjustment Expense line and on the Lighiigi
Other Expenses line, in accordance with the report"l

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Loss LGS Adjustment Expenses for accounting

guidance. &

Commissions Payable, Contingent CommissN er Similar Charges

Include: Contingent ¢pm : sed upon profitability of the business produced, its
persistency, losqgatio opment, or other criteria.

Other Expenses

Include:

page, in the Los
Other Expglises

Expense line and on the Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page in the
gycordance with the reporting entity’s allocation of such expense.

Taxes, Licens d Fees

Incll\ Incurred but unpaid investment and underwriting taxes, licenses and fees.

Guaranty fund assessments that are accrued in accordance with SSAP No. 35R—
Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments.

ude: Federal and foreign income taxes and any amounts withheld or retained by the
company acting as agent for others.

Current Federal and Foreign Income Taxes (including $___ on realized capital gains (losses))
Include: Federal and foreign income taxes due or accrued.
Exclude: Income taxes recoverable.

Deferred tax liabilities.

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounting guidance.
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Line7.2 - Net Deferred Tax Liability
Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounting guidance.
Line 8 - Borrowed Money

Report the unpaid balance outstanding at the year-end on any borrowed money plus accrued interest
and any unamortized premium or discount (commercial paper, bank loans, notes, etc.).

Include: Interest payable on all debt reported as a liability, approved interest on surplus
notes and interest payable on debt reported as a reduction j arrying value
of real estate. Refer to SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holdin mpa bligations

for accounting guidance.

Debt obligations of an employee stock ownefhip @ e reporting entity
and dividends on unallocated employee stgck S Jlan shares. Refer to
SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock Ownership m ounting guidance.

Exclude: Debt on real estate in accordance with SSA —Real Estate Investments
(i.e., reported as a reduction in the carr valul9f real estate).

Debt offset against another, a sidance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting
and Netting of Assets and Lﬁb' itle

Debt for which treatme speC¥ied elsewhere. Instruments that meet the
requirements to be r e surplus as specified in SSAP No. 72—Surplus

and Quasi-Reorganiza re 1ot considered debt.
Debt issuanep cos ., jan fees and legal fees).
The val& alibu to detachable stock purchase warrants. Report this value

Line 9 - Unearned Premiums

Parenthetical amountgtould agree with Schedule F, Part 3, Column 13, Total multiplied by 1000.
Parenthetical amount arranty reserves should include the result of calculation tests for contracts

with cover afio0S® to or in excess of thirteen months in accordance with SSAP No. 65—
Property @ ontracts. Parenthetical amount for accrued accident and health experience
rating refu i for medical loss ratio rebates as provided for in Section 2718(b)(1)(A) of the

ice Act on a net of reinsurance basis.
Accrued return retrospective premiums net of reinsurance.

SAP No. 66—Retrospectively Rated Contracts for accounting guidance. Per SSAP No. 66,
ve premium adjustments shall be estimated based on the experience to date.

t amount #3 should equal Note 24—Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to
etermination, Line 24D(12), Column 5.

Line 10 - Advance Premiums

Include: Premiums received prior to the effective date of the contract.
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Line11.1 - Stockholders’ Dividends Declared and Unpaid
Include: The amount of dividends on outstanding shares of capital stock.

Exclude: Stock dividends of the company’s own shares that are declared by the Board of
Directors but are unpaid at the balance sheet date.

Line 11.2 - Policyholders’ Dividends Declared and Unpaid
Most state insurance statutes establish the conditions under which reporting entities may declare and
pay dividends to policyholders. In general, they provide that dividends to p Iders become
liabilities of the company immediately when they are so declared by the Board irect
Exclude: Dividends on uncollected premiums.
L 4
Line 12 - Ceded Reinsurance Premiums Payable (net of ceding commission \
Include: Reinsurance premiums associated with th@se | e of payment, premium
installments booked but deferred and not ue, and accrued retrospective

ceded premiums.

Deduct: Commissions receivable on‘e @ ded business.

Reinsurance premiums pai cuing entity after the effective date of the
contract but prior to the cagiractu e date. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property

and Casualty Reinsu f counting guidance.

Line 13 - Funds Held by Company Under Reinsur a

L 4
Include: Reinsurance p% held by the company as specified in the reinsurance

funds withheld equal to the unearned premiums and loss
ances to the company by the payment of losses before the
compe accounting.

Should agree with Schedille F, Part&s; Column 19, Grand Total.

Line 14 - Amounts Withheld or ined by Company for Account of Others

Include: loyees” FICA and unemployment contributions, withholdings for purchase
savings bonds, taxes withheld at source and other withholdings, as well as
amounts held in escrow for payment of taxes, insurance, etc., under F.H.A. or
other mortgage loan investments, or held for guarantee of contract performance
and any other funds that the reporting entity holds in a fiduciary capacity for the
account of others (excluding reinsurance funds held).

If, however, a reporting entity has separate bank accounts for exclusive use in
connection with employee bond purchases or escrow F.H.A. payments or other
amounts withheld or retained in a similar manner, or other assets deposited to
guarantee performance, the related assets should be shown separately on the
asset page, and extended at zero value, unless such assets are income-producing
for the reporting entity, in which case they should be shown both as assets and
liabilities in the statement.

Exclude: Liabilities relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured
portions of partially insured accident and health plans.

Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities for accounting guidance.
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Line 15 - Remittances and Items Not Allocated
Report a liability for cash receipts that the reporting entity cannot identify for a specific purpose or, for
other reasons, the reporting entity cannot apply to a specific account when received. Refer to
SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities for accounting guidance.
Include: Items in suspense.

Line 16 - Provision for Reinsurance

Should equal Schedule F, Part 8, Line 8.

Line 17 - Net Adjustments in Assets and Liabilities Due To Foreign Exchange Rates
Include: The appropriate exchange differential applied®to t @ if any, of foreign
currency Canadian Insurance Operations asget S currency Canadian

used if the Canadian
reporting entity’s assets,
, Is recorded, on Page 2,
ies Due to Foreign Exchange
Net Adjustments in Assets and
es. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign
iJr accounting guidance.

Insurance Operations liabilities. This met ca
Insurance Operations result in less than
liabilities and premium. The difference, i
Line 22, in Net Adjustment in Assets
Rates; or, if a liability, on Page 3, L4

Liabilities Due to Foreign EXW§s

Currency Transactions and Vransie
Line 19 - Payable to Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliate, \

A liability is recognized and identified as due ffilidtes for expenditures incurred on behalf of the
reporting entity by a parent, affiliates or idiariesyor for amounts owed through other intercompany
transactions. Refer to SSAP No. 674-Ot ies for accounting guidance.

Include: itures on behalf of the reporting entity by a parent,

idiaries; or amounts owing through other intercompany

Exclude: ounts ow&d due to intercompany tax-sharing agreements.

unts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

ns from affiliates that are reported as borrowed money. See SSAP No. 15—
Debt and Holding Company Obligations for accounting guidance.

RefemNo. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties for accounting guidance.
Line 20 - r ® o5

e liability amounts shown as credit balances. Should equal Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1,

mn 6, Footnote Question 2 times -1. The gross amounts from Schedule DB shall be adjusted to
retlect netting from the valid right to offset in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of
Assets and Liabilities.

Line 21 - Payable for Securities

Include: Amounts that are due to brokers when a security has been purchased but has not
yet been paid.
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Line 22 - Payable for Securities Lending

Include: Liability for securities lending collateral received by the reporting entity that can
be reinvested or repledged.

Line 23 - Liability for Amounts Held Under Uninsured Plans
The term “uninsured accident and health plans” includes the uninsured portion of partially insured
plans.
Include: The liability for funds held by an administrator in its assets for the

g
benefit of an uninsured plan or for funds that may be owdgtby the@gministrator
in connection with the administration of an uninsured

Refer to SSAP No. 47—Uninsured Plans for accounting guidance. ®

Line 24 - Capital Notes x\
Report the unpaid balance outstanding at year-end on any c%p us accrued interest and any
con
I

unamortized premium or discount. Furnish pertinent informa ing conditions of repayment,

redemption price, interest features, etc., in the Notes to Fi i ents.

Line 25 - Aggregate Write-ins for Liabilities ¢
Enter the total of the write-ins listed in che@ of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for
Liabilities.

Line 27 - Protected Cell Liabilities
L 4
Include the total liabilities reported in% rting entity’s Protected Cell statements.
ed

Refer to SSAP No. 74—Ing
guidance.

ecurities Issued Through a Protected Cell for accounting

Line 29 - Aggregate Write-ins forSpecial St¥plus Funds

Enter the total of the wriQins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 29 for Special
Surplus Funds.

Line 30 - Common al

Sho qual the par value per share multiplied by the number of issued shares or in the case of no-par
shar total stated value.

s

ding capital stock is the number of authorized shares that have been issued and are presently
by stockholders; excludes treasury stock, as defined in the instructions for Line 36.

od capital stock is the number of shares that the state has authorized a corporation to issue.

Issued capital stock is the cumulative total number of authorized shares that have been issued to date.
The number of issued shares includes treasury stock.

Line 31 - Preferred Capital Stock

Should equal the par value per share multiplied by the number of issued shares, or in the case of ho-par
shares, the total stated or liquidation value.

Authorized, outstanding and issued shares have the same meaning as in Line 30.
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Line 32 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 32 for
Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds.

Line 33 - Surplus Notes

Include: That portion of any subordinated indebtedness, surplus debenture, contribution
certificate, surplus note, debenture note, premium income note, bond or other
contingent evidence of indebtedness, not included in Line 26 that is a financing
vehicle for increasing surplus. Furnish pertinent inf concerning
conditions of repayment, redemption price, interest featur e Notes to
Financial Statements. Report discount or premium, if 2 e balance sheet
as a direct deduction from or addition to the fage amg @ te.

Exclude: Cost of issuing surplus notes, (e.g., loan pfe \ ees). Charge these
amounts to operations when incurred.

Refer to SSAP No. 41R—Surplus Notes for accounting guidance.
Line 34 - Gross Paid in and Contributed Surplus
Include: Amounts for quasi-reorgaﬁ tiC Q er to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and
Quasi-Reorganizations fo )uidance.

Line 35 - Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

Unassigned funds (surplus) are the undis ted arie®dnappropriated amounts of surplus.

Include: Reductions fo& ployee stock option plan shares.
Amg Qasi-reorganizations. Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and

tions for accounting guidance.

Changes in &< additional minimum pension liability. Refer to SSAP No. 102—
nsions for accounting guidance.

Line 36 - Treasury Stock,

is oration’s own shares that have been issued, fully paid, and reacquired by the
issuing corpor but not canceled. Treasury stock is included in issued capital stock but is not part
of tstanding Capital stock.

In : The number of shares and the value in the appropriate space provided in the
Common Capital Stock and the Preferred Capital Stock lines for the current
year. Cost method of accounting should determine the cost basis of treasury
stock acquired.

Cost of reacquired suspense shares of an employee stock option plan.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Liabilities
List separately each category of liabilities for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 3.
This schedule is for other liability items not specifically provided for.
Include: Uncashed drafts and checks that are pending escheatment to a state.

Interest paid in advance on mortgage loans, rents paid in advance and retroactive
reinsurance, if any.

Premium deficiency reserves, if applicable, in accordan ith No. 53—
Property Casualty Contracts — Premiums.

Servicing liabilities as described in SSAP No.4903R @ s and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Lighilj

Unearned compensation for employee st an, stock options issued
and stock purchase and award plans. Refer No. 12—Employee Stock
Ownership Plans, and SSAP No. 104 sed Payments for accounting
guidance.

with a description of “a
Pensions for guidance.
Accrued return premiu

Exclude: All voluntargpand
not in the natu i

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 29 for Sp

Enter only voluntary and geners
of liabilities.

gency reserves and other special surplus funds not in the nature

Include: us resulting from retroactive reinsurance.

mated subsequent year assessment for the federal Affordable Care Act
A) Section 9010 fee for the data year reclassified from unassigned surplus.
See SSAP No. 106—Affordable Care Act Section 9010 Assessment for

accounting guidance.
Details of Write-ins Aggragate ine 32 for Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds

@ arately by category the amount of guaranty fund notes, contribution certificates, statutory
JBIS of alien insurers, or similar funds other than capital stock, with appropriate description. The
egate amount of all surplus notes required or those that are a prerequisite for purchasing an
rance contract and are held by the policyholder should be listed as a separate item.
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STATEMENT OF INCOME

AND CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

This statement and the Capital and Surplus Account should be completed on the accrual, (i.e., earned and incurred) basis.
Certain items may be either positive or negative, and should be entered accordingly. The various investment items of interest,
rent, profit and loss, depreciation, appreciation, etc., appearing in the Parts supporting this Statement of Income must check
with the data relating to the same transactions as set forth in the appropriate schedules. Profit and loss items must be
itemized. The lists of items to be included in the various lines and supporting Parts are not intended to exclude analogous
items that are omitted from the lists.

The results of the reporting entity’s discontinued operations and extraordinary items shall be reported@tonsistegtly with the
S 0

company’s reporting of continuing operations (i.e., no separate line item presentation in the bal r statement of
operations aggregating current and future losses from the measurement date).
L 4

STATEMENT OF INCOME \\
Line 1 - Premiums Earned
Exclude: Amounts attributable to uninsured gmmjsle health plans and the uninsured

portions of partially insured acCiid @ calth plans.

Line 2 - Losses Incurred \
Exclude: Amounts attributable ni
portions of partially in C

Line 3 - Loss Adjustment Expenses Incurre§y

Include:
and Nealth plans net of amounts reimbursed and administrative
ninsured accident and health plans and partially insured
calth plans reported on Line 23 of the Underwriting and
estment EXnibit, Part 3.
Line 4 - Other Underwriting Ex es Incurred

Include: enses incurred related to uninsured accident and health plans and partially

ured accident and health plans net of amounts reimbursed and administrative
fees relating to uninsured accident and health plans and partially insured
accident and health plans reported on Line 23 of the Underwriting and
Investment Exhibit, Part 3.

Line 5 - rite-ins for Underwriting Deductions
omfiie total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 5 for
erwriting Deductions.

Line7 Net Income of Protected Cells

Report the net income reported in all Protected Cell statements of the reporting entity.
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Line 9

Line 10

Line 12

Line 13

Line 14

Line 19

Net Investment Income Earned

Include: Investment income earned from all forms of investment, including investment
fees earned relating to uninsured accident and health plans.

Dividends from SCA entities, joint ventures, partnerships, and limited liability
companies: minus investment expenses, taxes (excluding federal income taxes),
licenses, fees, depreciation on real estate and other invested assets.

Investment income credited to uninsured accident and health plans.
Interest on borrowed money.

Exclude: Capital gains and losses on investments.
L 4

Equity in undistributed income or lossyof

partnerships, and limited liability compan

Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and

es, joint ventures,
S ined in SSAP No. 97—

Include: Realized investment relate(ﬁo i
Exclude: Unrealized capital gains/(l
Net Gain (Loss) From Agents’ or Premium B

Include: Agents’ or pgemi altses determined to be uncollectible and written off as
losses. Also i er eries during the current year on balances previously

Finance and Service Charg d in Premiums

Report finances and sepgice charges” pursuant to the recognition guidance in SSAP No. 53—Property

Casualty Contracts—Pgimiums. If a company cedes 100% of its business to an affiliate or utilizes an

intercompany pooling ngement and pools finance and service charges, include intercompany
(i.e., report such income net of intercompany pooling). Charges should

le T by jurisdiction.

total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 14 for
Income.

and Foreign Income Taxes Incurred

Current year provisions for federal and foreign income taxes, and federal and
foreign income taxes incurred or refunded during the year relating to prior
periods.
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Line 24

Line 25

Line 26

Line 30

Line 31

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Change in Net Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses) less Capital Gains Tax of $

Include: Equity in undistributed income or loss of SCA Entities, Joint Ventures,
Partnerships, and Limited Liability Companies as defined in SSAP No. 97—
Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities and SSAP No. 48—
Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies.

Exclude: Realized capital gains (losses).

Change in Net Unrealized Foreign Exchange Capital Gain (Losses) Q

Include: Unrealized investment related foreign exchange gai D).

L 4

Exclude: Realized investment foreign exchange gainsflo \

Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Trangatio ccounting guidance.

Change in Net Deferred Income Tax

Record the change in net deferred income tax. Refe
guidance. The amount shown on this line should ese

any change in the nonadmitted deferred tax asset r ne 27

Surplus (Contributed to) Withdrawn from Pmlls

Include: Surplus returned o awrrom protected cells less seed monies contributed
to protected4ells.

0. 101—Income Taxes for accounting
Jross change in net deferred tax, with

Exclude: Premi ts to protected cells to cover the cost of insurance
secuy grams.

Cumulative Effect of Changes TgAca#nting Principles

Include: e cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles.

ies that have previously reported reserves, gross of salvage and
ogation should report the change to the net method as a change in
ounting principle. The cumulative effect on prior years of this change should

be reported as a write-in item on this line of the annual statement. The change in

the reserve calculated using the net method should be included in net income for
the year of the change and all future years.
Companies that elect to immediately recognize the initial transition obligation

for its unfunded postretirement benefit obligation, should report such obligation
as a write-in item on this line.

Companies that have previously reported as tabular discounts amounts that are
not included in the current definition of tabular and are required or choose to
correct tabular reserves, should include the cumulative effect of such change as
a reduction of surplus on this line. The change in the reserve calculated using the
net method should be included in net income for the year of the change.
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Exclude: Corrections of errors in previously issued financial statements. Corrections of
errors should be reported on the Aggregate Write-ins for Gains and Losses in
Surplus line.

Changes in accounting estimates. A change in an accounting estimate should be
included in the Statement of Income.

Line 32.1 - Capital Changes Paid In

Include: Par or stated value of shares issued or retired by company during the period.

Only when issued stock increases (decreases) shou
(decrease). The amount included in this line will be the par

Refer to SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligationsend @ 72—Surplus and
Quasi-Reorganizations for accounting guidance.
Line 32.2 - Capital Changes Transferred from Surplus (Stock Dividend) \
Include: The increase in capital resulting fromga sto ividend (corresponding to the
decrease in surplus shown on Line 33.2.

NOTE: The sum of lines 32.1 through 32.3 should equal the change bs
current year minus prior year.

Line 33.1 Surplus Adjustments Paid In
Include: Amounts paid over paN

Any other infpisio al/surplus.

om Liabilities page, lines 30 and 31,

stock upon issuance.

This should equal the change 4
Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surgf

om Liabilities page, Line 34, column 1 minus column 2.
Quasi-Reorganizations for accounting guidance.
Line 33.2 - Surplus Adjustments Transfe sital (Stock Dividend)

Include: decrease in surplus resulting from a stock dividend (corresponding to
ease in capital shown on Line 32.2).

Line 34 - Net Remittgnce C(T0) Home Office

Include: vet transfers of cash between a U.S. branch of a foreign company and the
foreign company home office.

Line 35 - Divi to Stockholders

Dividends paid in cash and dividends on allocated employee stock option shares.

Dividends on unallocated employee stock option plan shares. Losses in surplus
on account of stock dividends (show as a transfer to capital, Lines 32.2

and 33.2).
Line 36 - Change in Treasury Stock
Include: Change between years in ownership of treasury stock at cost.
Lines 37 - Aggregate Write-ins for Gains and Losses in Surplus

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 37 for Gains
and Losses in Surplus.

©1984 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 50 P/C 2017



Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 5 for Underwriting Deductions
Include: Any underwriting deductions not included in Lines 2 through 4.

Amounts attributable to premium deficiency reserves, if applicable, in
accordance with SSAP No. 53—Property Casualty Contracts — Premiums.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 14 for Miscellaneous Income

Include: Miscellaneous items, such as:
Income on annuities purchased to fund future paymerf's. income from
annuities is the amount received on annuities purciigged to“fund future
payments less the change in the value (i.e., prese hese annuities.
Premiums for life insurance on emplo e?s e increase in
cash values). NOTE: Use this item onl r pany is beneficiary.

Receipts from Schedule BA assets, 0 th terest, dividends and real
estate income, and other than capital gain investments.

Other sundry receipts and adj

Fines and penalties ofﬁ lats
item. \

Gain or loss fro ia oactive reinsurance and any subsequent change
in the initial incur S loss adjustment expense reserves transferred.

As an egpensii due or payable to assuming reinsurers on funds held
by the rep% it

to €xpense, interest due from ceding reinsurers on funds held
company on behalf of the reporting entity.

ported elsewhere.

orities should be shown as a separate

investments. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and
Translations for accounting guidance.

Gains/losses on fixed assets.

Exclude: vestment foreign exchange gains/ (losses).

Details of Write-ins Aggrewne 37 for Gains and Losses in Surplus
I N Other gains and losses in surplus not included in Lines 24 through 36. Include

items such as net proceeds from life insurance on employees.
Corrections of errors in previously issued financial statements.

Changes in the additional minimum pension liability. Refer to SSAP No. 102—
Pensions for accounting guidance.

Exclude: Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles. The effect of changes in
accounting principles should be reported on the Cumulative Effect of Changes
in Accounting Principles line.

Changes in accounting estimates. A change in accounting estimate should be
included in the Statement of Income.
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CASH FLOW

The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using the direct method consistent with the Statement of Income, excluding the
effect of current and prior year accruals. All revenue, expenditures, purchases and sale transactions involving cash should be
entered gross. Pursuant to SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow, for purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash is defined
to include cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments. Refer to SSAP No. 69, Statement of Cash Flow for accounting
guidance regarding the disclosure of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions.

The following worksheets are provided to facilitate completion of the Cash Flow Statement. The format reflects common
reporting practices. Reporting entities may need to make adjustments to various lines consistent with their operations. For
example, changes in the asset for foreign exchange rates is typically associated with the investment port d shown as an
adjustment to investment income. Alternatively, the adjustment could be made to insurance operati priate. The
Worksheets exclude certain non-cash activities; (e.g., change in nonadmitted assets and change i luation Reserve
for life and fraternal companies), since the offset is to surplus and has no effect on cash, buifa . are needed to
remove other non-cash transactions. While the worksheets do not take into account theécum % ect of changes in
accounting principles, the appropriate lines of the Cash Flow Statement need to be adjls fnange. Note that the
Worksheets are designed to take into account all lines of the Assets and Liabilities, Surpl d Funds pages, as well as

the Statement of Income. 0
Cash from Operations Wo‘kQ

Ref. # Premiums Collected Net of Reinsurance

11 Statement of Income (Page 4) Line 1, current year \

1.2 Assets (Page 2) Line 15 + 16.2 (In part for a§nou to earned premiums) + 16.3
(In_part for experience rating and other amountw earned premiums), Column 1,

current year less previous year

1.3 Liabilities (Page 3) Line 9 + 10 + 12, cu S previous year
1.4
15 Totalof1.1-12+13+14 rt on Line 1 of the Cash Flow)

Net Investment Income O

2.1 Statement of Inc

edPage 4) LWe 9, current year

2.2 Assets (Page 2) , Column 1, current year less previous year

2.3 Liabilit R 5 (In part for investment related expenses) + 6 (In part for investment
related ex| , current year less previous year

2.4 AmOlizati remium from Investment Worksheet B8 + S8 + M9 + 09
2.5 Accrual of Discount from Investment Worksheet B9 +S9+ M5+ 05

2.6 Depreciation Expense (Included In 2.1)

2.7

28 Totalof21-22+23+24-25+26+27 (Report on Line 2 of the Cash Flow)
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3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

5.1

5.2

53

54

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Miscellaneous Income

Statement of Income (Page 4)
Line 7 + 15, current year
Assets (Page 2)
Line 16.2 (In_part for amounts not included in Line 1.2 above) + 16.3

(In_part for all amounts not reported in Line 1.2 above or 7.2 below), Column 1,
current year less previous year

Total of 3.1 -3.2 +3.3 (Report on Line 3 of the Cash Flow) Q\O
Benefit and Loss Related Payments 0\

Statement of Income (Page 4)

Line 2, current year .
Assets (Page 2) \
"Qal

Line 16.1 + 25 (In part for high deductible p es&mmn 1, current year less
Column 1, previous year

Liabilities (Page 3) L 2 %
Near

Line 1 + 2 (In part), current ye

Total of 5.1 +5.2-53+5.4 (Report on e 5 of the Cash Flow)

Net Transfers to Separate A egated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts

Statement of Income (Pa

Line rrent yea
Liabilities (Pag

Li ent year less previous year

Total 0 -6.2+6.3 (Report on Line 6 of the Cash Flow)
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7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Commissions, Expenses Paid and Aggregate Write-ins for Deductions

Statement of Income (Page 4)
Line 3 +4 + 5, current year
Assets (Page 2)

Line 16.3 (In_part for commissions and expense allowance due) + 17 + 19,
Column 1, current year less previous year

Liabilities (Page 3)
Line 2 (In part) + 3 + 4 + 5 (In part for amount not included in line 2.3 380
i.e., non-investment income) + 6 (In_part for amount not included 4n Li
above; i.e., non-investment income) + 23, current year less previous \

Depreciation Expense (included in 7.1)

Total of 7.1 +72-73-74+75 (Report on Line 7 %f)

Dividends Paid to Policyholders

Statement of Income (Page 4) \&
Line 17, current year Q\%

Liabilities (Page 3)

Line 11.2, current year less pregio

Total of 8.1 -8.2 + 8.3 rt on Line 8 of the Cash Flow)
Federal and Foreign InC¥ne aid (Recovered)
Statement of Incogeand Capitaiwand Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
Line x amount included in Lines 10, 24 and 25, current year
Assets

8.1+ 18.2, Column 1, current year less previous year

Line 7.1 + 7.2, current year less previous year

Total 0f 9.1 +9.2-9.3 (Report on Line 9 of the Cash Flow)
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Cash from Investments Worksheet

The following section provides a reconciliation of investment activity. Although non-cash items are included for
reconciliation purposes, the Statement of Cash Flow shall only include transactions involving cash. In addition to excluding
the lines that are explicitly non-cash items (e.g., change in admitted assets) from what is reported in the Statement of Cash
Flow, adjustments are necessary to remove non-cash acquisitions or disposals. Cash proceeds from investments sold, matured

or repaid shall be included in Line 12. Cash remitted for acquired long-term investments is included in Line 13.

Bl

B2

B3

B4

B5

B6

B7

B8

B9

B10

B11l

Column 3 current less previous year L 4

Bonds
Change in net admitted asset value for Bonds (Page 2) :

Column 2 current less previous year

Sum of B1 + B2
Cost of Acquired ’Q
Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Yea@illn pai§yfor cash acquisition of
bonds (Report on Line 13.1 e Flow)
Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Ye \

a
L 2
Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increa e ), In part

Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchagf geW. Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, In part
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s O porary Impairment, In part

Change in assets nonadmitted for Bonds (Page 2) \\

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals
Line 5 Schedule D-\girification Between Years, In part
Consideration on Disposals

Line 6 S ul fication Between Years, In part for cash disposal of bonds
(Rep Line 12.1 of the Cash Flow)

Amortization of Pr&igium

Li chedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Other amoUint increases/(decreases)
Include non-cash items not already included in B4 through B9
Total of B4 + B5 + B6 — B7 — B8 + B9 + B10

B3-B11 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in B10)
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Stocks
S1 Change in net admitted asset value for Stocks (Page 2)
Column 3 current less previous year
S2  Change in assets nonadmitted for Stocks (Page 2)
Column 2 current less previous year
S3  SumofS1+S2

S4  Cost of Acquired

Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part for casth

stocks (Report on Line 13.2 of the Cash Flow)
S5 Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Years \

Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease), In part
Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Ad]
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impa

L 4

alue, In part

S6  Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 5 Schedule D-Verification Between N
S7 Consideration on Disposals

¢

Line 6 Schedule D-Verification Be n Yeass, In part for cash disposal of stocks
(Report on Line 12. a ow)

S8  Amortization of Premium
Line 7 Schedule D-Vegification E€tween Years, In part
S9  Accrual of Discount
Line 3 Sfhe uication Between Years, In part
A

S10  Other amount increases/( es)

Include¢i@g-cash items not already included in S4 through S9

S11  Total of S4 + S7-S8+S9+S10
S3-S11 ce is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
riate line(s) or in S10) 0
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M1

M2

M3

M4
M5
M6

M7
M8

M9
M10

M11

R1

R2

R3

Reconciliation of Bonds and Stocks to Schedule D — Verification Between Years

B4 + S4 = Line 2, Cost of Bonds and Stocks acquired

B5 + S5 = Line 4, Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) + Line 8, Total Foreign Exchange
Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value — Line 9, Current Year’s Other-Than-
Temporary Impairment

B6 + S6 = Line 5, Total Gains (Losses)

B7 + S7 = Line 6, Consideration for Bonds and Stocks Disposed of

Mortgage Loans
Change in net admitted asset value for Mortgages 'S O

Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Mortgages 0\

Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year)

Total of M1 + M2
L 2
Schedule B — Verification Between Years \

Line2 Cost of Acquired, In part for cash acquisitions & Line 13.3 of the Cash Flow)

Line 4 Accrual of Discount
N
Line 5 Unrealized Valuation Incre C
Plus Line 9 Total Foreign Exchapg®™iiga i ok/Adjusted Carrying Value

Minus Line10  Current Year’s Otf pGrary Impairment

Line 6 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line7 Amount Received on Disgsals, In paft for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.3 of % Cash Flow)

Line 8 Amortization of Pr, ortgage Interest Points and Commitment Fees
Other amounts increases r

Includg non-cash it not already included in M4 through M9
Total of M4 + M5 + M7 — M8 — M9 + M10

ence is not = 0, identify difference and add to amount(s) in the

Change in%et admitted asset value for Real Estate

Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Real Estate

Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year

Total of R1 + R2
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R4

R5

R6
R7

R8

R9

o1

02

03

04

05

06

o7

08

09
010

011

Schedule A — Verification Between Years

Line 6 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 7 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment
Minus Line 8 Current Year’s Depreciation

Line 2.1 Cost of Acquired,_In part for cash acquisitions

Plus Line 2.2 Cost of Additional Investments Made,_In part for cash investments
Plus Line 3 Current Year Change in Encumbrances, In part for cash changes

(Report the sum of Lines 2.1, 2.2 and 3 on Line 13.4 of the Cash Flow)

Line 4 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 5 Amounts Received on Disposals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.4 of the Cash Flow) .
Other amounts increases (decreases) \

Include non-cash items not already included in R4 through R7 Q\
i

Total of R4 + R5 + R6 — R7 + R8

R3-R9 (If difference is not = 0O, identify differences and add 0 in the
appropriate line(s) or in R8) .Q 0
Other Invested Assets \
Change in net admitted asset value for Other Invested Ass &
Column 3 current less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Other Invested‘ e@)
Column 2 current less previoughy \

Total of O1 + 02

Schedule BA — Verification BetweeYears

Line 2 Cost of Acquisition, In.ba
(Reporton Line 1

cash acquisitions
Flow)

Line 4 Accrual of D

Line 5 Unrealiz@! VValuation Increase (Decrease)
Plus Line Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 10 rrent Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

‘ @ Loss) on Disposals

g cceived on Disposals,_In part for cash disposals
ton Line 12.5 of the Cash Flow)

Line 6
Line 7

Line Amortization of Premium and Depreciation
Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in O4 through O9
Total of 04 + O5 + 06 + O7 — 08 - 09 + 010

03 - 011 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in O10) 0
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P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6
p7

P8

W1

W2

W3
W4
W5

W6
W7

w8

Contract Loans and Premium Notes

Change in net admitted asset value for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 3 current less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 2 current less previous year
Total of P1 + P2
Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment
Net Increase (Decrease) in Amount Paid and Received
(Report on Line 14 of the Cash Flow) ¢ O
Realized Gain (Loss) \\
Other amount increases (decreases) 0

Include non-cash items not already included in P4 through P

Total of P4 + P5 + P6 + P7 ®
P3-P8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences an N ount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in P7) 0

Derivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collate gate Write-ins for Invested Assets

<
Change in net admitted asset value for Derlvatlve ecuritisf’Lending Reinvested Collateral
and Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Asseig

Column3 Line7 curr€gt year lessfyrevious year

Plus Column3 Line10 current giorevious year
Plus Column3 Line 11l current yea@iss previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for ivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collateral and
Aggregate Write-ins for Invest etyPage 2)
Column 2 ent year less previous year
Plus Column 2 1 rent year less previous year
Plus Column2 Lin current year less previous year

Total of W1 + W2

Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in W4 through W6
Total of W4 + W5 + W6 + W7

W3 -W8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in W7) 0

©1984 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 59 P/C 2017



X1

X2

X3

X4

Receivable (Payable) for Securities

Change in net admitted asset value for Receivable for Securities
Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous yea)
Change in assets nonadmitted for Receivable for Securities
Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year
Net change in Payable for Securities

Page 3, Column 1 less Column 2

Total of X1 + X2 — X3 (Report absolute value as cash from investments misc. QLin@

if amount is a decrease and Line 13.6 if amount is an irK\
Reconcile Change in IMR Liability (Life and Fraternal Companies On%
Change in IMR liability
Page 3, current year less previous year ’\Q

Current period amounts transferred to IMR

Primarily from the Form for Calculating IMR &&
Current period amounts recognized in income 0\6

Statement of Income, Page 4

Other amounts increases (decreases)
Total of 2-3+4

1-5 (If difference is not_=
appropriate line(s))

identify differences and add to amount(s) in the

Reconcile Change in AVR ility (Life and Fraternal companies only)

Change in AVR liaf@i
Pal ent year less previous year

s transferred to AVR (Page 4)

Total of 2 ¥3

1-4 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s))

©1984 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 60

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

(N/A for P&C)

P/C 2017



11

1.2

1.3
14

Reconcile Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses)

Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4)

Line 24 (In part excluding taxes) + 25 (In part excluding taxes), current year
Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment from Investment Worksheet

(Ref. # B5 + S5 + M6 + R4 + O6 + P4 + W4)
Increase (Decrease) on Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

(Report on Line 12.6 of the Cash Flow)

Depreciation (included in Line 2 and reported on Line 2.6 of Cash from Oper
Worksheet) 'S

misc. on Line 12.7 if amount is an increase and Line 13.6 if amoynt is crease) 0

Reconcile Realized Capital Gains (L 0sses) .
Statement of Income (Page 4) \
Line 10, current year before taxes \&

Realized Gain (Loss) from Investment Worksheet

Totalof 1-2-3-4 \
(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 balance should be reported as c@ ents

(Ref. # B6 + S6 + M7 + R6 + O7 + R§+

stments

Gain (Loss) on Cash, Cash Equivalents andg

(Report on Line 12.6 of the €

Totalof 1-2-3
(Amount should = 0, if #gt = 0 balance should be reported as cash from investments
misc. on Line 12.7 if is an increase and Line 13.6 if amount is a decrease) 0

sh from Financing Worksheet

Cash Provided (. ied

@ pital Notes

prowghifies

ies, Surplus (Page 3) Line 33, current year less previous year
Change pital Notes

Liabilities (Page 3) Line 24, current year less previous year

Totalof 1.1+1.2+1.3 (Report on Line 16.1 of the Cash Flow)
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Capital and Paid in Surplus, Less Treasury Stock

2.1 Change in Capital

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 30 + 31, current year less previous year
2.2 Change in Paid in Surplus

Liabilities (Page 3) Line 34, current year less previous year

2.3 Change in Treasury Stock
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 36, current year less previous year
2.4 Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 2.1 or 2.2 L 4 O
25 Q
26  Totalof21+22-23-24+25 (Report on Line 16.2 of the C%@

Borrowed Money
L 4
3.1  Change in Borrowed Money \
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 8, current ye& ious year
3.2
¢
33  Totalof3.1+3.2 (Report on Lin& Cash Flow)

Net Deposits on Deposit-type ContractSae Liabilities (N/A for P/C)

4.1 Change in Deposit-type Contracts

Liabilities, Surplus (Page S@surrent year less previous year (N/A for P&C)

4.2 (N/A for P&C)

43  Totalof4.1+4.2 (Report on Line 16.4 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for P&C)

Dividends to Staakhol¢

51
5.2

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 11.1, current year less previous year
53  Totalof5.1-5.2 (Report on Line 16.5 of the Cash Flow)
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Other Cash Provided (Applied)

6.1  Aggregate Write-ins for Gains (Losses) to Surplus
Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 37, current year

6.2 Change in Misc. Liabilities
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 13 + 14 + 15+18 + 19 + 20 + 22 + 25+ 29 + 32
(for amounts not more appropriately included in other lines of the Cash Flow),

current year less previous year

6.3 Change in Misc. Assets

&

Assets (Page 2) Line 20 + 21 + 23 + 24 (In_part for amounts r inc

elsewhere) + 25 (In part for amounts not elsewhere), Column 1, cugrent Sar
previous year K

6.4  Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 6.2

6.5 Depreciation (included on Line 7.4 from Operations Worksheet)

6.6 L 2

6.7 Totalof6.1+6.2-6.3-6.4+6.5+6.6 (Report ine of the Cash Flow)

Reconcile Change in Liability for Reinsurance in U i and Certified Companies

L 4
1 Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Unauthoriz% ied Companies
2

Capital and Surplus Account

, current year
2 Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Una
Liabilities, Surplus (Pa Line 16, current year less previous year

3 Total of 1 + 2

=0, balance should be reported as an adjustment to the
e Cash Flow Statement) 0

Page 2, Column 2 total current year less Column 2 total previous year
3 Other adjustments
4  Total of 1+2+3

(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 balance should be reported as cash from financing
on Line 16.6) 0
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Reconcile change in accounting

Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 31 of current year

Allocate all amounts due to change in accounting to the appropriate section of the worksheet

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Transactions

Report the amount of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions consistent with the classifications

contained on the Assets and Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds (all except Health)
Surplus (Health) page of the financial statement, excluding amounts associated with policy or
SSAP No. 69, Statement of Cash Flow for accounting guidance.

Examples of non-cash investing and financing transactions include:

e Receiving non-cash financial assets from parent as a capital contribution.
e  Settling reinsurance transactions with exchange of non-cash financial asse

e  Converting debt to equity.

e Acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, suc

to the seller.

e Exchanging non-cash assets or liabilities for other non-cash a

Ilustration:

The Company reported the following non-cash operatin

L 4

20.0001. Real estate acquired in satis
20.0002. Bonds & stocks acquired i
20.0003. Policy reserves acquired in aas
20.0004. Bonds acquired from parent as a
20.0005. Remitted bonds to settlggssumed ri

N
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nsurance obligations

S i uilding by incurring a mortgage
S ities.

nd financing activities in 20___:

Current

Year
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

Li
ract

Capital and

s. Refer to

Prior
Year
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
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Underwriting &

Investment Exhibit 1-3



UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PARTS 1, 1A 1B, 2, 2A

Appropriate statutory practice should be followed in developing line of business breakdowns. A complete listing for the
definitions of lines of business to be reported can be found in the Appendix of these instructions.

Participation in underwriting pools and associations including intercompany pools are to be reported on a gross basis.
Refer to SSAP No. 63—Underwriting Pools for further accounting guidance.

Data for Annual Statement Line 30 — Warranty should be reported prospectively (i.e., prior-year need not be

restated) starting with the 2008 reporting year.
L 4 \< ’
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTM T
PART 1-PREMIUMS E

Column 1 - Net Premiums Written

The amounts reported for the lines in
identical line in Column 6 of the Udgle

C hould agree with the amounts reported for the
; Investment Exhibit, Part 1B.
Column 2 - Unearned Premiums Decembg

The amounts reported for
identical line in Column 3 of tIcyp

Column 3 - Unearned Premiums ember 31 Current Year

The amounts rep
identical life i

r lines in this column should agree with the amounts reported for the
of the Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 1A.

Refer to SSAP 53—Property-Casualty Contracts — Premiums for accounting guidance.

Column 4 - PreMed During Year

@ - Should agree with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 2 — Line 6, Column 3.

M - Should agree with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 2 — Line 6, Column 5.

ine 15 - Should agree with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 2 — Line 6, Columns 7 through 17.
Line 35 - Should agree with Page 4, Line 1, Column 1.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS

Retrospective Premium Adjustments

The reserve for retrospective premium adjustments based upon experience, Column 4, may be computed by reviewing
each individual retrospectively rated risk and comparing known loss development (including IBNR) with those
anticipated in the policy contract to arrive at the best estimate of return or additional premium at that point in time.
Alternatively, additional retrospective premiums and return retrospective premiums may be estimated through the use of
actuarially accepted methods applied to aggregations of multiple retrospectively rated risks in acco with filed and
approved retrospective rating plans. Include, as a negative amount in Column 4, the amount of n i
debit adjustments only to the extent they are for incurred (paid and/or unpaid) losses, loss adi

any, other underwriting expenses also included in the financial statement of the compan
Retrospectively Rated Contracts for accounting guidance. L 4

expenses and, if
t0*SSAP No. 66—

The underwriting and investment exhibit of the annual statement shows the developmenii Gt the“qgearned premium reserve,
by line of business, net of reinsurance premiums assumed and ceded. The exhibit disp y premiums in force and
unearned premiums for policies running one year or less and for policies running mare thafyane year. In addition, the exhibit
shows the unearned premium reserves associated with earned but unbilled premi porting entities which report
EBUB as an adjustment to earned premium rather than written premium) and yus its associated with accident and
health business and retrospective premium adjustments. .
n

Line 15 should include additional reserves on noncancelable accident a@

Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Heal s for accounting guidance.

Attach to the annual statement a description of the methods ip_cormputing this reserve for each type of coverage for
which a reserve is held.

L 4
Group Accident and Health \

Line 13 -

Column 1 plus Column 2 sfie@uld agree fvith Schedule H, Part 2, Line A1, Column 2.
Line 14 - Credit Accident and Hegdth

Column 1 plus Column ould agree with Schedule H, Part 2, Line A1, Column 3.

Column 4 ghould @ th Schedule H, Part 2, Line A3, Column 3.

Include: iness not exceeding 120 months duration.
Line 15 - Othe ident and Health

plus Column 2 should agree with Schedule H, Part 2, Line A1, Columns 4 through 9.

Line 34 - e Write-ins for Other Lines of Business

er the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 34 for Other
Lines of Business.
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Line 36

Accrued Retrospective Premiums Based on Experience
Include: Accrued return retrospective premiums required by policy terms or law.
Accrued MLR Rebates per the Public Health Service Act.

Retrospective Premium Adjustment Made Through Earned Premium:

Enter the total gross accrued retrospective debit adjustment based on experience, included as a
negative amount in Column 4 if the company accrues for additional retrospective premiums by
adjusting earned premiums.

Retrospective Premium Adjustment Made Through Written Premium:

Enter the total gross accrued retrospective credit adjustments b#ed o
accrues for additional retrospective premiums by adjusting writte

Refer to SSAP No. 66—Retrospectively Rated Contracts. Per , retrospective premium
adjustments shall be estimated based on the experience to date,

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 34 for Other Lines of Business

List separately each line of business for Which* e-printed line on Underwriting and

Investment Exhibit, Part 1A.

L 4
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Column 1 - Direct Business
Line 35 should agree with Schedule T, Line 59, Column 2.

Column 6 - Net Premiums Written

Should agree with Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 1, Column 1, for all
Line 13 - Group Accident and Health

Column 2 plus Column 3 should agree with Schedule H, Part 4, Line@A1,

Column 4 plus Column 5 should agree with Schedule H, Part 4, LiNNnn 2.
Column 6 should agree with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 1, Column 3.
Line 14 - Credit Accident and Health

ine Al, Column 3.

Column 2 plus Column 3 should agree with sched®

Column 4 plus Column 5 should agree with Scheglle H, 4, Line B1, Column 3.

Column 6 should agree with Schedule H, Part Ti%ine I’Column 5.
Include: Business not exceediy 12 uration.
Line 15 - Other Accident and Health

Column 2 plus Column 3 sfie@eld agree fvith Schedule H, Part 4, Line A1, Columns 4 through 9.

Column 4 plus Column 5 should agéée with Schedule H, Part 4, Line B1, Columns 4 through 9.
Column 6 should agree W§th Schedule H, Part 1, Line 1, Columns 7 through 17.
Line 35 - Totals

Column 4 plus'&lumn 5 should agree with Schedule F, Part 3, Column 6, Total multiplied by 1000.

N
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 — LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses for accounting guidance.

Column 1 - Losses Paid Less Salvage — Direct Business
Line 35 should agree with Schedule T, Line 59, Column 5.
Column 2 - Reinsurance Assumed
Include: Unpaid balances due on paid losses reported by cegli ities during the
current calendar year.
L 4
Column 3 - Reinsurance Recovered \
Include: Amounts receivable from reinsurers on | N ing the current calendar
year.
Column 5 - Net Losses Unpaid Current Year
The amounts reported for the lines in this coluifh shoe e with the amounts reported for the
identical line in Column 8 of the Underwriting an xhibit, Part 2A.
Line 35 should agree with Page 3, Line 1, m nd with Underwriting and Investment Exhibit,
Part 2A, Line 35, Column 8.
Column 6 - Net Losses Unpaid Prior Year 4@
Line 35 should agree with Pa Wolumn 2.
Companies that are correctiiggtabular iserves to exclude medical losses must restate net losses unpaid
prior year to reflect the cumula foCt of this change
Column 7 - Losses Incurred Curr ear
Line 35 should a e 4, Line 2, Column 1.
Column 8 - Percentage 0 rred
Per ges by lif@of business are calculated by dividing Column 7 of Underwriting and Investment
Exhi art 2, by Column 4 of Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 1, and then multiplying
by 480
Line 13 @ ident and Health

mn 4 should agree with Schedule H, Part 3, Line 1.1 plus Line 1.2, Column 2.
Column 5 should agree with Schedule H, Part 3, Line 2.1 plus Line 2.2, Column 2.
Column 6 should agree with Schedule H, Part 2, Line C2, Column 2.

Column 7 should agree with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 3, Column 3.
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Line 14 - Credit Accident and Health
Column 4 should agree with Schedule H, Part 3, Line 1.1 plus Line 1.2, Column 3.
Column 5 should agree with Schedule H, Part 3, Line 2.1 plus Line 2.2, Column 3.
Column 6 should agree with Schedule H, Part 2, Line C2, Column 3.

Column 7 should agree with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 3, Column 5.

Include: Business not exceeding 120 months duration.
Line 15 - Other Accident and Health
Column 4 should agree with Schedule H, Part 3, Line 1.1 plus Line 142, Co@‘rrough 9.

Column 5 should agree with Schedule H, Part 3, Line 2.1 plus Line %ns 4 through 9.
Column 6 should agree with Schedule H, Part 2, Line C2, Columns &§arough 9.
Column 7 should agree with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 3, ugh 17.

Line 34 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Lines of Business ¢

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedul tails C§Write-ins Aggregated at Line 34 for Other
Lines of Business.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 34 for Other Lines of e

¢
List separately each line of busineS@yfor whign there is no pre-printed line on Underwriting and
Investment Exhibit, Part 2.

N
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A — UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses for accounting guidance.

Salvage

Any amount for salvage and subrogation (including amounts recoverable from second-injury funds, other governmental
agencies, or quasi-governmental agencies, where applicable) must be disclosed in Schedule P, Part 1. Refer to
SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses and SSAP No. 59—Credit Li Accident and
Health Insurance Contracts for accounting guidance.

Column 1 - Reported Losses — Direct and L 4
Column 2 - Reported Losses — Reinsurance Assumed \
Include: All losses that have been reported in any to e office of the company
on or before December 31 of the current year§ovision for losses of the current
year or prior years, if any, reported aft would be made in Columns 5
and 6 as Incurred But Not Reporte
Column 3 - Reinsurance Recoverable
Total on Line 35 should agree with Schedule F, n 9, Total multiplied by 1000.
Column 5 - Incurred But Not Reported — Direct
Column 6 - Incurred But Not Reported — Reinsuranc
Column 7 - Incurred But Not Reported — Reins@ran
IBNR on direct, assumed and is to be reported separately in these columns.
Column 7 - Incurred But Not Reported Ceded
Line 35 (total) should aggee with S&iedule F, Part 3, Column 11, Total multiplied by 1000.
Column 8 - Net Losses Unpaid
Line 13 shfuld a @ Schedule H, Part 2, Line C1, Column 2.
Line 14 shoul ee with Schedule H, Part 2, Line C1, Column 3.
Line ould agree with Schedule H, Part 2, Line C1, Columns 4 through 9.
total) should agree with Page 3, Line 1, Column 1.
Line 35 to agree with Schedule P, Part 1, Summary, Column 35, Total multiplied by 1000.
Column 9 Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

Report loss adjustment expenses incurred by the reinsurer.
Line 35 (total) should agree with Page 3, Line 3, Column 1.

Total on Line 35 to agree with Schedule P, Part 1, Summary, Column 36, Total multiplied by 1000.
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Line 14 - Credit Accident and Health (Group and Individual)
Include: Business not exceeding 120 months duration.
Line 34 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Lines of Business

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 34 for Other
Lines of Business.

Line 35 - Totals

Columns 1 plus Column 5 should agree with Schedule T, Line 59, Column 7. Q
Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 34 for Other Lines of Business
L 4

List separately each line of business for which there is no prgspti Underwriting and
Investment Exhibit, Part 2A. K

o
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 — EXPENSES

A company that pays any affiliated entity (including a managing general agent) for the management, administration, or
service of all or part of its business or operations shall allocate these costs to the appropriate expense classification items
(salaries, rent, postage, etc.) as if these costs had been borne directly by the company. Management, administration, or similar
fees should not be reported as a one-line expense. The company may estimate these expense allocations based on a formula
or other reasonable basis.

A company that pays any non-affiliated entity (including a managing general agent) for the manageme inistration, or
service of all or part of its business or operations shall allocate these costs to the appropriate expens i i
follows:

a. Payments for claims handling or adjustment services are allocated to Loss Adjustmi ses (Column 1) in
the Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3. If the total of such expense dals or exceeds 10%
of the total incurred Loss Adjustment Expenses (Line 25, Column 1), the ¢ Il allocate these costs to
the appropriate expense classification items as if these costs had been b y the company. If such
expenses are less than 10% of the total, they may be reported on Line 1 of C n

b. Payments for services other than claims handling or adjustment se
classification items as if these costs had been borne directly by
or exceeds 10% of the total incurred Other Underwriting E’p
10%, the payments may be reported on Line 2 if the fee
Line 3 if the fees are not calculated as a percentage of predgiums.

The total management and service fees incurred attributable to affili ana*non-affiliates is reported in the footnote to the
Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 of the annual stat t method(s) used for allocation shall be disclosed
in the Notes to the Financial Statements. The company sk@ll u ale allocation method(s) on a consistent basis. Refer to

SSAP No. 70—Allocation of Expenses for accounting guida

Exclude from investment expenses brokerage al sed fees, to the extent they are included in the actual cost of a
bond upon acquisition. Refer to SSAP No. 26R—B&@gls for acfbunting guidance.

Include all other internal costs or costs paid4o an a
purchase bonds.

uted company related to origination, purchase or commitment to

with the Insurance Departments,@ne, ct all observe the instructions contained in the Appendix of these instructions
for the Uniform Classification of en

For the purpose of establishing u ifor ifications of expenses in reporting entities’ statements and reports filed
\
Line 9 - Em e Relatior® and Welfare
In X The net periodic postretirement benefit cost.
Earned amounts related to employee stock option plans.

Payments by company under a program for stock options, purchase and award
plans (including change in quoted market value).

Refer to SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock Ownership Plans and SSAP No. 104R—Share-Based Payments
for accounting guidance.
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Line 13

Line 15

Line 23

Line 24

Line 25

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 24 for Miscellane

Rent and Rent Items
Include: Amortization expense for leasehold improvements as lessee.
Cost or Depreciation of EDP Equipment and Software

Include: Depreciation and amortization expense for electronic data processing
equipment, operating and non-operating systems software.

Refer to SSAP No. 16R—Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software for accounting
guidance.

Reimbursements by Uninsured Plans

2s, or other similar
dninsured portion of

Report as a negative amount: administrative fees, direct reimbursefffent oge
receipts or credits attributable to uninsured accident and health pl '
partially insured accident and health plans. K
Aggregate Write-ins for Miscellaneous Expenses )
Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Detai if~ins Aggregated at Line 24 for
Miscellaneous Expenses.
L 4
Total Expenses Incurred \
Column 1 should agree with Page 4, Line 3,%
Column 2 should agree with Page 4, Lingf, :
&
Il

Sikllarieous expenses for which there is no pre-printed line on
Sart 3.

‘-h

o

List separately each categ
Underwriting and Investme

N
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Exhibit Investment
Income - Capital Gains -



EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

Include the amount of investment income collected and earned by each type of invested asset. Interest on encumbrances
should be deducted by type of invested asset that is encumbered. Investment income should be assessed for collectibility. If
uncollectible, the amount should be written off and charged against investment income. Refer to SSAP No. 34—Investment
Income Due and Accrued for accounting guidance.

Include the income from securities that the company no longer owns in the appropriate line of the Exhibit of Net Investment
Income.

Report in Column 2 amounts needed to adjust income from a spot rate to a periodic rate. Refer to S 23—Foreign
Currency Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance.

Column 1 - Collected During Year

L 4
Subtract amounts paid for accrued interest on purchases from this x\
Column 2 - Earned During Year K
Earned investment income reported here should be on an accr asis
Lines1, 1.1,
12and13 -  Bonds *
Report interest earned on bonds. \
Include: Accrual of discount.
Amortizatiopof fees intended to compensate the reporting entity for
interest rate ri e.g. ts).
omritment fees (if such qualify for amortization).
ilty or acceleration fees where the investment is liquidated prior
tog the schigdiuled termination date on mortgage-backed/loan-backed and
uctured securities.
miwitment fees, if the loan or bond is not granted or if the commitment is not
cised.
Nonrefundable fees other than points.
Excl Interest due and accrued on bonds in default as to principal or interest. The
market value of such bonds includes such interest.
i @ Amortization of premium during the year.
Line1.1 ds Exempt from U.S. Tax

This line is applicable to Property/Casualty entities only.
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Lines 2.1, 2.11,

22and 221 - Stocks
Include: Accrual of discount for redeemable preferred stocks.
Dividends on stocks declared to be ex-dividend on or prior to December 31.
Deduct: Amortization of premium for redeemable preferred stocks.
Line 3 - Mortgage Loans

Refer to SSAP No. 34—Investment Income Due and Accrued for accounting gui

Include: Income from property for which the transfer of lega % awditing expiration

of redemption or moratorium period. L 2

Accrual of discount. \\
Amortization of mortgage interest points.

Amortization of commitment fee
SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loa
L 2

Prepayment penalty or accel

Commitment fees, if r bond is not granted or if the commitment is not
exercised.
Nonrefundable fe¢s o an points.

Deduct: Outgo og unless capitalized or shown in:

2 or 3 for life and fraternal companies

ualify for amortization under

riting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for property and health
companies

Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for title companies
icing fees paid to correspondents and others unless included in:

Exhibit 2 for life and fraternal companies

\ Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for property and health
companies

Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for title companies

Amortization of premium.
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Line 4

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 13

Line 14

Real Estate

Include: Income from ownership of Schedule A properties.

Adequate rent for the reporting entity’s occupancy, in whole or in part, of its
own buildings, and for space therein occupied by agencies.

Exclude: Reimbursements of amounts previously capitalized; such amounts should
normally be credited to the item to which the expenditure was charged
originally.

Deduct: Interest on encumbrances.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Include: Earned investment income on investments for \& ties (or repurchase
le

dates) at the time of acquisition were one ye

Derivative Instruments
Include: Amount of investment income from 3

Other Invested Assets 23

Include: Earned investment inco ,Nn class of investments includable in
Schedule BA.

Aggregate Write-ins for Investment Inco

Enter the total of the write-ins @t hegule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for
Investment Income.

Interest Expense
Include: All intere ebt, surplus notes and other related items.
t issuance costs that must be charged in the period incurred.

sequent to the issuance of convertible debt securities, consideration issued to
ce conversion of convertible debt.

Exclude: Interest on encumbrances on real estate.
\ Interest on debt that is offset against another asset.
Capitalized interest on debt.
precCiation on Real Estate and Other Invested Assets

Include: Depreciation reported in Schedule A, Part 1, Column 11 and Schedule A, Part 3,
Column 9.
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Line 15 - Aggregate Write-ins for Deductions from Investment Income

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 15 for
Deductions from Investment Income.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Investment Income

List separately each category of investment income for which there is no pre-printed line in the Exhibit
of Net Investment Income.

Include: Amortization for the period of the difference between origi eeds received
and the strike price obligation for asset transfers with pu
as financing. Also include an amount equal to the hypgtheacal
transactions reported in Column 1. Any paid i’ntere '

income for these
ciuded in this line
should be enclosed in parentheses.

Investment fees relating to uninsured ac Nhealth plans and the

uninsured portion of partially insured acci a plans.

Fees received by the transferor for loan of securities, net of direct

expenses. (NOTE: Interest inco ] securities that is unrelated to

securities lending is reporte* " chstatement categories and exhibits that
i

are consistent with the I¥c on similar investment categories,
e.g., bonds.)

or liabilities as described in SSAP No. 103R—
ial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.

Amortization of serv a
Transfers and Servicin in

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 15 for Deduction§fro nt Income

Nrom investment income for which there is no pre-printed
ome.

Include: Accrued on borrowed money, with appropriate designation. Report
ingestment W&Come credited to uninsured accident and health plans and the
insured portion of partially insured accident and health plans.

List separately each categor
line in the Exhibit of Net Ipfe

N
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EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

Gains and losses may be offset against each other only where they apply to the same bond issue, property, etc. Only
gains/losses pertaining to invested assets are to be included in this exhibit. Amounts in this exhibit shall be presented before
federal and foreign income taxes.

Columnl - Realized Gain (Loss) on Sales or Maturity
Exclude: Realized foreign exchange gain or loss.
Column2 - Other Realized Adjustments
Include: Other-than-temporary impairment write-downs as negati Q
Realized foreign exchange gain or loss. L 4 6
Column4 - Change in Unrealized Capital Gain (Loss) x\
Include: Any unrealized valuation changes repo%n stment schedules.
The change in any valuation a e the current period and previous

low,
year-end amount.
L 4
Exclude: Other-than-temporary impai M owns.

pal
Amounts reported &wealized Foreign Exchange Change in
Book/Adjusted Carrying Wglue cdlumn in the detailed investment schedules.

Column5 - Change in Unrealized Foreign Excigang ain (Loss)
Include: Amoun . Nthe foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying
valug rahe detailed investment schedules.

Lines 1,
11,12
and 1.3 - Bonds

Include: ts from Schedule D, Part 1 and Part 4 that represent either realized or

alized adjustments on bonds.
In Column 2, the decline in the fair value of a bond that is other-than-temporary.

Line 1.1 - Bon empt from U.S. Tax

/ W le to Property/Casualty entities only.
Lines 2.1,
2.11,2.2,
and 2.21 ks

Include: Amounts from Schedule D, Part 2 and Part 4 that represent either realized or
unrealized adjustments on stocks.

Exclude: Proceeds from sale of rights, etc. (Reduce the stock asset accordingly.)
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Line 3

Line 4

Line5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Mortgage Loans

Include: Amounts from Schedule B that represent either realized or unrealized
adjustments.

Amounts from Schedule B that represent adjustments to statement value for
recognizing an impairment of a mortgage loan by creating a valuation allowance
or by adjusting an existing valuation allowance for an impaired loan.

Real Estate

Include: Amounts from Schedule A that represent either rdglized unrealized
adjustments.

Contract Loans L 4

Include: Any realized or unrealized adjustments on c%.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

nds to or from other countries.

Include: Gains or (losses) arising from, the
‘ deduction for deposits in suspended

Also include in Column 4, the

depositories.
Derivative Instruments \"\
Include: Amounts from SchN at represent either realized or unrealized

adjustments.
L 2
Other Invested Assets

Include: Am
adju

Schedule BA that represent either realized or unrealized

Aggregate Write-ins for Lapital S (Losses)

Enter the total of the witqgsins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Capital
Gains and (Loss
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Line 10 - Total Capital Gains (Losses)
Column 3 total should agree with reported net realized capital gains (losses) before the tax effects.
Column 3, Line 10 should equal:
[Page 4, Line 10, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 10 inset amount for the PC statement]

[Page 4, Line 34, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 34, inset amount #1 + Page 28 IMR, Line 2, Col 1 +
Page 28 IMR, Line 2, inset amount #2 for the LAH statement]

[Page 4, Line 26, Col 2 + Page 4, Line 26 inset amount for the Health stateQ
[Page 4, Line 30, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 30, inset amount #1 + Pag , tine 2, Col 1 +
Page 25 IMR, Line 2, inset amount #2 for the Fraternal stateme

[Page 4, Line 10, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 10 inset amount for thexmem]
or

Column 4 total should agree with the change in unrealized capital g osses) before taxes.

[Page 4, Line 24, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 24, inset o { statement]

[Page 4, Line 38, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 38, insﬁ e Life statement]

[Page 5, Line 36, Col 1, + Page 5, Line 36, ifgat am for the Health statement]

[Page 4, Line 34, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 3 unt for the Fraternal statement]

[Page 4, Line 18, Col 1 + Page#, Li , Iljiet amount for the Title statement]

)

gains (losses) for which there is no pre-printed line in the

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Capitg

List separately each categ0
Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losse

Include: pital gains from investments previously charged off.

Exclude:

N

pItet gains and losses on extinguishment of debt related to employee stock
on plans.
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

This schedule should include the nonadmitted (both group and individual) amounts for both invested assets and
other-than-invested assets.

The lines in this schedule are identical to those included in the Assets Page. The Column 1 amount should equal the amount
reported in the same specific line in the Nonadmitted Assets column of the Assets Page (Page 2, Column 2, Line 28).

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Current Year Total Nonadmitted Assets

Include: Nonadmitted goodwill as prescribed in SSAP No. 68—B Combinations
and Goodwill.

Nonadmitted invested assets due to state aggregate i it [IMnitations.
L 4

Nonadmitted amounts due to specific surplug.n

Nonadmitted invested asset amounts due t@udes ion restrictions by the state
(e.g., designation 6 securities must be partial wholly nonadmitted).
Non-operating systems software.

Electronic data processing ) t and operating software in excess of
3% of capital and surplus e t recently filed statement adjusted to
exclude any EDP equip an rating system software, net deferred tax
assets and net positivi d

Prepaid expense ( . Prepaid Expenses).
L 4
Prior Year Total Nonadmitted ASSEtS\

unt of group and individual) nonadmitted amounts from the

This column should contai
prior year annual statement:

Change in Total Nonadrgitted AsSEw
This column should e Column 2 minus Column 1. The amount reported in the total line of this

unt reported in the “Change in Nonadmitted Assets” line of the Capital
lation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Annual Statement are to be filed on March 1.

These instructions include guidance for the annual statement blank. These instructions provide specific examples that
illustrate the disclosures required by the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual and depict the application of certain
Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP). UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, the format and level of detail
in the illustrations are not requirements. The NAIC encourages a format that provides the information in the most
understandable manner in the specific circumstances. Entities are not required to display the disclosure information contained
herein in the specific manner illustrated, except where indicated in the illustrations provided for specific notes.

To facilitate comparison to the electronic notes database, the following data-captured disclosures
whole dollars in the same format and level of detail in the specific manner shown in the illustrationg/h e disclosure for
a particular illustration is not applicable or the reporting entity has nothing to report, the reporti v 1S7not required to
present the disclosure in the illustrated format with zero amounts except for the reconcilifition ¢ % itrated in Note 1A,
which must be provided regardless of whether the reporting entity has any state prescrib practices. It will still
be acceptable to indicate “none” or “not applicable” for the whole disclosure or s s of the disclosure, as
appropriate, as long as the numbering format of the disclosure is preserved. Followin tion of the illustration is
not meant to preclude reporting entities from providing additional clarification before or illustration to enable users
to better understand the disclosure.

ific

Parts to be presented in whole dollars in tge
in the specific manner shown &

36 36A(1)b, 36A(1)c, 36A(2)b, 36A(3)b and 36B
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The following disclosures are applicable to the annual statement filed March 1. In the annual statement filed on March 1,
a) a disclosure or response must be provided for every item (indicate “none” or “not applicable” if appropriate), and
b) the reporting entity must not alter the number scheme of the notes. Notes are to be presented in numerical order including
those notes that will be noted as “none.” Users should note the NAIC would utilize Note 21, Other Items, to include
information required by recently adopted SSAPs.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern
Instruction:

Refer to SSAP No. 1—Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures for ting guidance
regarding disclosure requirements. The major disclosure requirements are as follows:

A This note (including a table reconciling income and surplus between the st;

e basly ard SAP basis) is
required to be completed, even if there are no prescribed practices or perrfitted Ja 0

report.

Indicate that the statement has been completed in accordance w Nounting Practices and
Procedures Manual. If a reporting entity employs accounting practiggs t art from the Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual, including different practices reG@§ied Dy state law, disclose the
following information about those accounting practices.

Include:
o\Q
e A description of the accounting practice; \"

e A statement that the accounting pragti ers from NAIC statutory accounting practices and
procedures (NAIC SAP) identifyin eth e practice is a departure from NAIC SAP or
from a state prescribed practigay anG@igslude the financial statement reporting lines
predominantly impacted h@d or prescribed practice. (Although most practices

r

t

impact net income or sur rence to those lines should be avoided. The intent is
to capture the financj ateligat reflecting the practice which ultimately impacts net
income or statutor

e  The monetary effee

differs from NAIC stae

e If an insurancggenterprise’s risk-based capital would have triggered a regulatory event had it
not used a cribed or permitted practice, that fact should be disclosed in the financial
statemen

ome and statutory surplus of using an accounting practice that
counting practices and procedures; and

ing information about accounting practices when NAIC statutory accounting
ot address the accounting for the transaction:

A description of the transaction and of the accounting practice used; and

° ement that the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures do not address the
ccounting for the transaction.
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A table reconciling income and surplus between the state basis and NAIC SAP basis for the current
reporting period and the prior year-end shall be provided. The reconciliation table is required even if the
reporting entity does not have any permitted or prescribed practices to report.
The reconciliation shall include:
Brief description of the prescribed or permitted practice;
SSAP # Enter the SSAP numbers to which the permitted or prescribed practice primarily pertains.
For example use “43R” for SSAP No. 43R or “19” for SS 9. If multiple

A
SSAPs are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, rate a comma
(19,43R).

For permitted practices from state regulations, use “00"#% O
If multiple SSAPs are needed for the prescribed or%nractice separate with a

comma (19,43R,00).

Financial statement pages (F/S pages) primarily impacted by ermizted or prescribed practice.

Only the following pages should be reference%Q
2 — Assets \
3 - Liabilities, Surplus and Other F\
4 — Statement of Income

L 2
5 — Cash Flow
Use “N/A” for permitig CWibed practices that do not impact the financial statements pages

above.
If multiple pages argneeded T6¥the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma (3,4).

Financial statement re g lines (F/S lines) of the key financial statement page primarily impacted
by the permitted D& practice.

S ancial statement reporting line for net income or statutory surplus should be
intent is to capture the financial statement line reflecting the practice which
cts net income or statutory surplus.)

tiately im
“NAgvas used for the F/S page, use “N/A” for the F/S line.

Itiple lines are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma
8).

Below are examples of permitted and prescribed practices the reporting entity may or may not be using
ich could be disclosed. The reporting entity may have others not shown below.

Differences in the accounting and reporting of:

e  Goodwill
e Admission of Fixed Assets

e Value of Home Office Property
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NOTE: Amounts reported in other notes to the financial statements shall reference Note 1 if
impacted by prescribed or permitted practices. The following is an example of inserting a
statement within applicable notes:

Example Illustration: Note 3. Business Combinations and Goodwill

[lustration:
A Statutory Purchase Method
1) The Company purchased 100% interest of XYZ Insurance Com n 6/30/ .
XYZ Insurance Company is licensed in 49 states and sells individial teriglife products
exclusively.

2 The transaction was accounted for as a statutory purchase.

(3) The cost was $ , resulting in goodwill in the Pnouriy .

4) Goodwill amortization relating to the purchase \ arance Company was
$ for the year ended 12/31/ *

*  These amounts reflect prescribed or permitted practices that rtS¥om the NAIC Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual, See Note 1, Summary4af Sigif§icant Accounting Policies for
additional information.

B. Include an explanation that the preparation of finagpia 5 is in conformity with the Annual
Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Pr: iénual requires the use of management’s
estimates.

C. Disclose all accounting policies that materially a the'Wgsets, liabilities, capital and surplus or results of
operations.

Include: ) 4
@) g vestments are stated.
2 ds mandatory convertible securities and SVO-ldentified

method” for bonds and mandatory convertible securities, and if elected
orting entity, the approach for determining the systematic value for

hether the reporting entity consistently utilizes the same measurement method for
SVO-Identified investments (e.g., fair value or systematic value). If different
measurement methods are used, information on why the reporting entity has elected
to use fair value for some SVO-Identified investments and systematic value for
others.

e Whether SVO-Identified investments are being reported at a different measurement
method from what was used in an earlier current-year interim and/or in a prior
annual statement. (For example, if reported at systematic value prior to the sale, and
then reacquired and reported at fair value.) This disclosure is required in all interim
reporting periods and in the year-end financial statements for the year in which an
SVO-Ildentified investment has been reacquired and reported using a different
measurement method from what was previously used for the investment. (This
disclosure is required regardless of the length of time between the sale/reacquisition
of the investments, but is only required in the year in which the investment is
reacquired.)

e ldentification of securities still held that no longer qualify for the systematic value
method. This should separately identify those securities that are still within scope of
SSAP No. 26R and those that are being reported under a different SSAP.
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3) Basis at which the common stocks are stated.
4) Basis at which the preferred stocks are stated.
(5) Description of the valuation basis of the mortgage loans.

(6) Basis at which the loan-backed securities are stated and the adjustment methodology used
for each type of security (prospective or retrospective).

(7)  The accounting policies of the reporting entity with respect to investments in subsidiaries,
controlled and affiliated entities.

(8)  The accounting policies of the reporting entity with respect téfnvestrigats in joint

ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies.

(9)  Adescription of the accounting policy for derivatives. 4, Q

(10)  Whether or not the reporting entity utilizes anticipa N ncome as a factor in
the premium deficiency calculation.

(11) A summary of management’s policies and methadolo for estimating the liabilities for
losses and loss/claim adjustment expenses, incl disgission of claims for toxic waste
cleanup, asbestos-related illnesses or other ez 0 remediation exposures.

"

(13)  The method used to estimate pigar, tical Tebate receivables.

(12) If the capitalization policy and the réulta
period, the reason for the change.

ed thresholds changed from the prior

D. Going Concern

of the reporting entity’s ability to caaiia g concern and consideration of management’s plans to
bility to continue as a going concern.

The reporting entity shall provide the $I goify concern disclosures after management’s evaluation
oQkity
Note: The disclosures below

: ired for annual and interim reporting periods effective
Dec. 31, 2016. Early appli

of the going concern guidance in Accounting Policies, Risks &

(1)  If after considgmige

a going co alléviated, the reporting entity shall disclose in the notes to the financial

state t ng information:

a. Prin conditions and events that raised substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern (before consideration of management’s plans).

nagement’s evaluation of the significance of those conditions or events in relation to the
entity’s ability to meet its obligations.

C. Management’s plans that alleviated substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

) If after considering management’s plans, substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as
a going concern is not alleviated, the entity shall include a statement in the notes to the financial
statements indicating that there is substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued. Additionally, the
reporting entity shall disclose the information in paragraphs 1D(1)a and 1D(1)b, as well as the
management plans that are intended to mitigate the conditions or events that raise substantial
doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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(3) The going concern evaluation and going concern disclosures discussed in SSAP No. 1—
Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures are required for both interim
and annual financial statements. If substantial doubt was determined, and the conditions or events
continue to raise substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern in
subsequent annual or interim reporting periods, the entity shall continue to provide the disclosures
in each subsequent reporting period. In these subsequent periods, the disclosures should become
more extensive as additional information becomes available about the relevant conditions or
events and about management’s plans. The entity shall provide appropriate context and continuity
in explaining how conditions or events have changed between reporting periods.

(4) For the period in which substantial doubt no longer exists (before or a sideration of
management plans), an entity shall disclose how the relevant condition everidy that raised
substantial doubt were resolved.

[llustration: L 2

A Accounting Practices x\
The financial statements of XYZ Company are presented on the basis 0 ounting practices prescribed or

permitted by the ABC Insurance Department.

The ABC Insurance Department recognizes only statug Ve % i practices prescribed or permitted by
the State of ABC for determining and reporting the Yinan tion and results of operations of an
insurance company, for determining its solvency unde asurance Law. The National Association
of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Pragiices aigpProcedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been
ices by the state of ABC. The state has adopted
certain prescribed accounting practices that differ r found in NAIC SAP. Specifically, 1) goodwill
iliated entity is written off directly to surplus in
NAIC SAP, goodwill in amounts not to exceed 10%
italized and all amounts of goodwill are amortized to

periods not to exceed 10 years, and, 2) 100% of all fixed
panies. In NAIC SAP, fixed assets are not admitted. The
permit other specific practices that deviate from prescribed

the year it originates by ABC domiciledycom
of an reporting entity’s capital and surplu

Commissioner of Insurance ha
practices.

If the home office b . carried at depreciated cost, home office property and statutory surplus
would be decr and $ as of December 31, 20 and 20__, respectively.
Additionally, n ngfild be increased by $ and $ respectively, for the years
then ended. Finall the Company had not been permitted to record the value of its home office building

at fair v the Compahy’s risk-based capital would have triggered a regulatory event.

the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices
permitted by the State of ABC is shown below:
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

THE RECONCILIATION TABLE BELOW IS REQUIRED REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE REPORTING
ENTITY HAS ANY STATE PRESCRIBED OR PERMITTED PRACTICES.

FIs FIs
SSAP # Page Line # 20 20
NET INCOME
(1) ABC Company state basis (Page 4, Line 20, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX

(2)  State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:

(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:

(4)  NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX
SURPLUS
(5) ABC Company state basis (Page 3, Line 37, Columns 1 & 2) XXX . X

(6)  State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:

(7)  State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from

NAIC SAP:
. 4 s S
................ $ $ e
$ $
(8)  NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX $ $
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of W@ Financial Statements

The preparation of financigystatements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires
management to make 48 esSQd assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It

also requires diftlos tingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amou > and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

C. Accounti olicy

2 earned over the terms of the related insurance policies and reinsurance contracts. Unearned
ves are established to cover the unexpired portion of premiums written. Such reserves are

penses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including such acquisition costs as
s commissions, are charged to operations as incurred. Expenses incurred are reduced for ceding
allowances received or receivable.
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In addition, the company uses the following accounting policies:

1) Short-term investments are stated at amortized cost.

2 Bonds not backed by other loans are stated at amortized cost using the interest method.
The company holds three (3) SVO-Identified bond ETFs reported on Schedule D-1. Two of these
ETFs are reported at fair value, and the company has made an irrevocable decision to hold one of

the ETFs at systematic value. The company has elected to utilize different measurement methods
for the SVO-Identified bond ETFs for the following reasons:

The company previously utilized systematic value for the reporting of a

ETF reported on Schedule D-1. On June 1, XX, the company sold i
Identified bond ETF (entire CUSIP). On October 30, XX, the reportingfe
Identified bond ETF (same CUSIP) and did not elect to utilize e syS@
Identified bond ETF. Pursuant to the guidance in SSAP No. i

Identified bond ETF reported on Schedule D-1. As of D

was no longer included on the SVO listing an SYO-Jsmmgi
no longer captured within the scope of SSAP
D-1. Pursuant to the statutory accounting gui e,
SSAP No. 30 and is reported at fair value on

qapermitted to be reported on Schedule
is now captured within the scope of

The company previously utilized syst
ETF reported on Schedule D-1. As of , the SVO-Identified bond ETF had an NAIC
j P No. 26R, a non-AVR reporting entity is only
-ldentified bond ETFs with an NAIC designation of

stematic value, but is still on the SVO-Identified list,

3) et except that investments in stocks of uncombined subsidiaries

4 Preferred stocks are@ated in accordance with the guidance provided in SSAP No. 32.
5) Mort al estate are stated at the aggregate carrying value less accrued interest.
(6) Loan-bac ecurities are stated at either amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair

e. The ret®spective adjustment method is used to value all securities except for interest only
ities or securities where the yield had become negative, that are valued using the prospective

' t
& ompany carries ABC Non-insurance company at GAAP equity plus the remaining Goodwill

ance of $

(8) The company has minor ownership interests in joint ventures. The company carries these interests
based on the underlying audited GAAP equity of the investee.

9) All derivatives are stated at fair value.

(10) The Company anticipates investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calculation, in
accordance with SSAP No. 53—Property-Casualty Contracts — Premiums.
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(11) Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount determined from individual case
estimates and loss reports and an amount, based on past experience, for losses incurred but not
reported. Such liabilities are necessarily based on assumptions and estimates and while
management believes the amount is adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less
than the amount provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the
resulting liabilities are continually reviewed and any adjustments are reflected in the period
determined.

(12) The Company has not modified its capitalization policy from the prior period.

2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors
Instruction:

Describe material changes in accounting principles and/or correction of errors. Incfrde: O

e A brief description of the change, encompassing a general disclosure of ea nd justification for the
change or correction.

e The impact of the change or correction on net income, surplus, total a andiGtal liabilities for the two years
presented in the financial statements (i.e., the balance sheet a wicome).

e The effect on net income of the current period for a changgi at affects several future periods, such
as a change in the service lives of depreciable assets or a ions affecting pension costs. Disclosure
of the effect on those income statement amounts is ngt ne@&sary stimates made each period in the ordinary
course of accounts for items such as uncollectible ac ts. Sggwever, disclosure is recommended if the effect
of a change in the estimate is material.

of an amended financial statement, the renorti all disclose that the prior period has been restated and
the nature and amount of such restate

e When subsequent financial statements are ifued Inibg comparative restated results as a result of the filing
&tl

Illustration:

During the current year’s financial ggtement préparation, the Company discovered an error in the compiling and
reporting of investment income fr n affiliate for the prior year. In the prior year, common stocks (Assets Page,
Line ) and investment incgme ed from affiliates (included in Statement of Income, Line ) were
understated by $ n the Assets Page and Line __ on the Gains and Losses section of the
Statement of Income ha

3. Business Combinations an

Instruction:
A Stat m@ ase Method
F S combinations accounted for under the statutory purchase method, disclose the following for as
namortized goodwill is reported as a component of the investment:
The name and brief description of the acquired entity;
2) Method of accounting, that is, the statutory purchase method;
?3) Cost of the acquired entity and the amount of goodwill; and
4) The amount of amortization of goodwill recorded for the period.
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B. Statutory Merger

For business combinations taking the form of a statutory merger, disclose:

o))
@
©)
4)

®)

The names and brief description of the combined entities;

Method of accounting, that is, the statutory merger method;

Description of the shares of stock issued in the transaction;

Details of the results of operations of the previously separate entities for iod before the

combination is consummated that are included in the current combined inconRge, including
revenue, net income, and other changes in surplus; and

A description of any adjustments recorded directly to surplus foﬁ

previously did not

prepare statutory statements.
C. Impairment Loss \

If an impairment loss was recognized, disclose the following in th iod (¥the impairment write-down:

1)

()

Illustration:

A description of the impaired assets and the ’fmstances leading to the impairment,
and \a

The amount of the impairment charged to r ed ca@tal gains and losses and how fair value was

determined. \

L 2
A Statutory Purchase Method

o))

@
©)
(4)

B. Statutor

)]

(4

Q)

The transaction wa

Good for
the ye
ger
he any merged with ABC Service Company on June 30, .
ansaction was accounted for as a statutory merger.
The Company issued voting shares of common stock in exchange for all common stock of
ABC Service Company.
Pre merger separate company revenue, net income, and other surplus adjustments for the six
months ended 6/30/ were $ 3 v $ , respectively for the
Company and $ . $ , $ , respectively for ABC Service
Company.

No adjustments were made directly to the surplus of ABC Service Company as a result of the
merger.

©1984 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 92 P/C 2017



C. Impairment Loss
The Company did not recognize an impairment loss on the transactions described above.

4. Discontinued Operations

Instruction:
A Discontinued Operation Disposed of or Classified as Held for Sale

The following shall be disclosed in the period in which a discontinued operation either, n disposed of

or is classified as held for sale under SSAP No. 24—Discontinued Operations and 4 ausua Infrequent

Items:

1) The reporting entity shall assign a unique number for each discoftinue on and provide in a
table the unique number assigned with a brief description of t ti gperation.

NOTE: The unique number assigned for each discontinued qger Il be used to identify the
discontinued operation when referencing the disconti operation in other parts of the
disclosure.

2 Description of the facts and circumstances leatig T\ disposal or expected disposal and a
description of the expected manner and timingof,th il

3) The loss recognized on the discontinued op§gition. recognized loss shall be reported for the
reporting period, and as a cumulative t inc ssified as held for sale.

4) The carrying amount immediately to_the<Ciassification as held for sale, and the current fair
value less costs to sell, includng t sheet lines where the item is reported. Also report
income received from the disconfigue ion prior to the disposal transaction.

B. Change in Plan of Sale of Discg ati

If the entity decides to change its [J
facts and circumstances leading to the
the financial statements.

scision to change the plan and the effect on the assets reported in

Adjustments to amou terelated to discontinued operations as a result of:

e The resolu 0 encies that arise pursuant to the terms of the disposal transaction, such as the
resolution of pGighase price contingencies and indemnification issues with the purchaser.

e Ther tion of contingencies that arise from and are directly related to the disposal of a discontinued
opgmmi e component in a period prior to its disposal, such as environmental and product
obligations retained by the seller.

ement of employee benefit plan obligations (pension, postemployment benefits other than
ions, and other postemployment benefits), provided the settlement is directly related to the
disposal transaction. (A settlement is directly related to the disposal transaction if there is a
demonstrated direct cause-and-effect relationship and the settlement occurs no later than one year
following the disposal transaction, unless it is delayed by events or circumstances beyond an entity’s
control.)
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C. Nature of Any Significant Continuing Involvement with Discontinued Operations After Disposal
If the entity will retain significant continuing involvement with a discontinued operation after the disposal
transaction, the entity shall complete the disclosures for the bullet items shown below. Examples of
significant continuing involvement include a supply and distribution arrangement, a financial guarantee, an
option to repurchase and an equity method investment in the discontinued operation.
e  Description of the activities that give rise to the continuing involvement.
e The period of time the involvement is expected to continue.
e  The expected cash inflows/outflows as a result of continuing involvement. Q

D. Equity Interest Retained in the Discontinued Operation After Disposal

L 4
If the entity will retain an equity interest in the discontinued operation x al date, disclose the
sh

ownership interest before and after the disposal transaction and the ent f the income or loss of

the investee as of the year-end reporting date after the disposal transa .
Ilustration:

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATIO“ TE FOR THE TABLES BELOW
EXCLUDING THE NARRATIVE FOR LINE 2. REPORTING RE NOT PRECLUDED FROM

PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER USTRATIONS.

A Discontinued Operation Disposed of or Classifie& r Sale
Q) List of Discontinued Operatio§ Dispgose orClassified as Held for Sale

D ption of Discontinued Operation

Discontinued
Operation
Identifier

2 The Cgpag cmd Mto a definitive agreement dated | 20 to sell its Group Health
XXX) to ABC Company for $ in cash, subject to various closing
. ot loss from disposal is expected to be $ . The sale is expected to be
completed ater than midyear 20__. The sale is subject to state regulatory approval and other

mary conditions. Results of the Discontinued Operations will be included in the Company’s
ent of Revenue and Expenses until the closing and be consistently with the company’s
ol f continuing operations.
Q Recognized on Discontinued Operations

Discontinued Operation Amount for Reporting Period Cumulative Amount Since
Identifier Classified as Held for Sale
........................................... B B
........................................... B B
........................................... B e B
........................................... B B
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4) Carrying Amount and Fair Value of Discontinued Operations and the Effect on Assets, Liabilities,

Surplus and Income

a. Carrying Amount of Discontinued Operations

Discontinued Operation
Identifier

Carrying Amount Immediately Prior
to Classification as Held for Sale

Current Fair Value Less
Costs to Sell

b. Effect of Discontinued Operations on Assets, Liabilities, Surplus an

Discontinued Line Line D&c ip Amount
Operation Number Attributable to
Identifier Discontinued
Operations
1. Assets
.................. S,
.................. S
.................. S o
2. Liabilities
$
$
$
3. Surplus
$ o,
$ o,
$ o,
4. Income
$ o,
$ e,
$ o,
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5. Investments

Instruction:

A Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans

For mortgage loans, disclose the following information:

M
@
©)
(4)

The minimum and maximum rates of interest received for new loans made by category.
The maximum percentage of any one loan to the value of security at the time an.

Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and not included in mortgage total.

Age analysis of mortgage loans and identification of mortgag® loa h the insurer is a

participant or co-lender in a mortgage loan agreement. \
An age analysis of mortgage loans, aggregated by type (Far e ial Insured, Residential All

Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine turing:

Recorded investment of current mortgage loans
Recorded investment of mortgage loans st dG @ E

+«+ 30-59 days past due \
«+ 60-89 days past due
« 90-179 days past due

« 180+ days past due V'S

Recorded investment g

r I past due still accruing interest:

Interest accrued,for mortgege loans past due:
s 90-179 past due
ys

<& ded investment

% Number of loans
“ rcent Reduced (weighted-average % of the aggregated reduced recorded investments).

entification of mortgage loans in which the insurer is a participant or co-lender in a
ortgage loan agreement.

Disclose for investment in impaired loans aggregated by type (Farm, Residential Insured,
Residential All Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine) the following:

e The amount for which there is a related allowance for credit losses determined in accordance
with this SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans

e  The amount for which there is no related allowance for credit losses determined in accordance
with this SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans

e The total recorded investment in impaired loans subject to a participant or co-lender
mortgage loan agreement for which the reporting entity is restricted from unilaterally
foreclosing on the mortgage loan.
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(6) For impaired loans disclose the amounts, aggregated by type (Farm, Residential Insured,
Residential All Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine), related to the
following:

e Average recorded investment
e Interest income recognized

e Recorded investments on nonaccrual status pursuant to SSAP No. 34—Investment Income Due
and Accrued

e Unless not practicable, the amount of interest income recognized using a cagh-basis method of

accounting during the time within that period that the loans were impair

@) For each period for which results of operations are presented, the actj allowance for

credit losses account, including:

The balance in the allowance for credit losses account at N

a.
b. Additions charged to operations.

134

Direct write-downs charged against the allowance.

d. Recoveries of amounts previously charged off.

e.  The balance in the allowance for credit logses'® aithe end of each period.

(8) For mortgage loans derecognized as a result N
eCOUR

a. Aggregate amount of mortgage loa ed as a result of foreclosure.

b. Real estate collateral recognize
c. Other collateral recognize& x

oy

2, provide the following:

d. Receivables recogni 2 a Gernment guarantee of the foreclosed mortgage loan.

9) The policy for recogni
cash receipts.

ncome on impaired loans, including the method for recording

B. Debt Restructuring
For restructured debt reporting entity is a creditor, disclose the following:
1) The regide ent in the loans for which impairment has been recognized in accordance
with SS . 36—Troubled Debt Restructuring.
2 related realized capital loss.

®3)

t of commitments, if any, to lend additional funds to debtors owing receivables whose
have been modified in troubled debt restructuring.

reditor’s income recognition policy for interest income on an impaired loan.

C. ortgages

reverse mortgages, disclose the following:

(D) A description of the reporting entity’s accounting policies and methods, including the statistical
methods and assumptions used in calculating the reserve.

2) General information regarding the reporting entity’s commitment under the agreement.

?3) The reserve amount that is netted against the asset.

4) Investment income or loss recognized in the period as a result of the re-estimated cash flows.
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Loan-Backed Securities

For loan-backed securities, disclose the following:

o))
O]

©)

(4)

1)

Descriptions of sources used to determine prepayment assumptions.

All securities within the scope of SSAP No. 43R—Loan-backed and Structured Securities, with a
recognized other-than-temporary impairment, disclosed in the aggregate, classified on the basis for
the other-than-temporary impairment:

e Intent to sell.

e Inability or lack of intent to retain the investment in the security for, f time sufficient

to recover the amortized cost basis.

nized in the current
expected to be collected

For each security, by CUSIP, with an other-than-temporary i
reporting period by the reporting entity, as the present value of
is less than the amortized cost basis of the securities:

e  The amortized cost basis, prior to any current-period r-th@“temporary impairment.

e  The other-than-temporary impairment recgd @

e The fair value of the security. \

e  The amortized cost basis after the ¢ t-p other-than-temporary impairment.

ings as a realized loss.

All impaired securities (fair valfe i ss than cost or amortized cost) for which an
other-than-temporary impair nof/been recognized in earnings as a realized loss
d
e

(including securities with r-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related
declines when a non-re related impairment remains):

a. The aggregate al

. ealized losses (that is, the amount by which cost or amortized
cost exceeds fair value

b. The aggre related fair value of securities with unrealized losses.

The di e and (b) above should be segregated by those securities that have been in a
conti \ z7d loss position for less than 12 months and those that have been in a
contin JWiZed loss position for 12 months or longer using fair values determined in
accordance SSAP No. 27—O0ff-Balance-Sheet and Credit Risk Disclosures.

ional information should be included describing the general categories of information that
tor considered in reaching the conclusion that the impairments are not
&\-than-temporary.

Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
For securities lending transactions, disclose the policy for requiring collateral or other security as

required in SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities. This would also apply to separate accounts.
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) If the entity has pledged any of its assets as collateral that are not reclassified and separately
reported in the statement of financial position pursuant to SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, disclose the carrying amount and
classification of both those assets and associated liabilities as of the date of the latest statement of
financial position presented, including qualitative information about the relationship(s) between
those assets and associated liabilities. For example, if assets are restricted solely to satisfy a
specific obligation, the carrying amounts of those assets and associated liabilities, including a
description of the nature of restrictions placed on the assets, shall be disclosed.

3) If the entity or its agent has accepted collateral that it is permitted by contract or custom to sell or
repledge, disclose the following information by type of program (securiti ing or dollar
repurchase agreement) as of the date of each statement of financial position:

a. The aggregate amount of contractually obligated open collateral gbsitio
of securities at current fair value or cash received for whith thé
return of on demand) and the aggregate amount of contr
under 30-day, 60-day, 90-day, and greater than 90-day ter

(aggregate amount
2r may request the
d collateral positions

b. The fair value as of the date of each statement of financia ition presented of that collateral
and of the portion of that collateral that it has sold or'gledgeiyand

4)

the aggregate value of the reinvested
reinvested collateral which is reported i
the items which are one-line report
treatment has changed from th@pri

that are investment schedule reported and if the

(5) The reporting entity shal
or dollar repurchase a
securities which it or itS

s t Ilowing information by type of program (securities lending
ith Tespect to the reinvestment of the cash collateral and any
es as collateral that can be sold or repledged.

gent rece

a. The aggregategamount GWthe reinvested cash collateral (amortized cost and fair value).

Reinvested collateral should be broken down by the maturity date of the invested asset —
under 30-day, ay, 90-day, 120-day, 180-day, less than 1 year, 1-2 years, 2-3 years and
greater a

b. T e t the maturity dates of the liability (collateral to be returned) does not match
the'i ed assets, the reporting entity should explain the additional sources of liquidity to

manage {1Wse mismatches.
(6) th ity has accepted collateral that it is not permitted by contract or custom to sell or
dge, provide detail on these transactions, including the terms of the contract, and the current
alue of the collateral.

For all securities lending transactions, disclose collateral for transactions that extend beyond one
year from the reporting date.
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NOTE:

F.

The paragraph below pertains to completion of the disclosures for repurchase/reverse repurchase
accounted for as a sale or secured borrowing in Notes 5F through 5I.

Reporting entities should complete the disclosures that are relevant to the repurchase/reverse repurchase
activity they engaged within the annual reporting period. For example, if the reporting entity only
participated in repurchase transactions accounted for as secured borrowings, only those disclosures shall
be included in the financial statement. Those disclosures that are not applicable shall just be noted as
“none.” (The use of the “sale” accounting method to account for repurchase/reverse repurchase
agreements is anticipated to be very limited. Therefore, those disclosures are not anticipated to be
applicable to most reporting entities.)

For initial application (year-end 2017), information about the fourth quarter (year ) bard@gces should
be included, without retrospective application of the quarterly detail. In 2018, ure shall build
each quarterly reporting period. This disclosure is required in all reporting pe e and annual)
for all reporting entities that participate in repurchase or reverse repuf®hase ions. A reporting
entity that discontinues repurchase/reverse repurchase transactions guri shall continue the
disclosure (showing zero balances) in the reporting periods after dis activity (retaining the
quarterly detail that occurred prior to discontinuing the activity) throggh ual reporting period. A
reporting entity that begins participating in repurchase/reverse repurc activity shall include the full
disclosure in the quarterly reporting period for which activiti egalnoting zero activity in the
quarters prior to engaging in the activity).

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for a®sacu @
If the entity has entered into repurchase agreeme %
transactions, disclose the following:

1) Information regarding the company r Seategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for

requiring collateral. ®
ntial risks associated with the agreements and related
eaimpact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral

and how those risks are managed.

ed for as secured borrowings or as sale

To the extent that maturityedates of the liability (collateral to be returned) does not match the
invested assets, reporting entity shall explain the additional sources of liquidity to manage
those mismatches.

ong with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
d annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 11 below.

reements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.
ime frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for

no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.

(5) Fair value of securities sold in the aggregate, with identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book
adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.)
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(6) Fair value of securities sold by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with
identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end
balance only.) Although legally sold as a secured borrowing, these assets are still reported by the
insurer and shall be coded as restricted pursuant to the annual statement instructions, disclosed in
accordance with SSAP No. 1—Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures
(SSAP No. 1), reported in the general interrogatories, and included in any other statutory
schedules or disclosure requirements requesting information for restricted assets.

@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received in the aggregate.
(8) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral received by type of se d categorized

by NAIC designation with identification of collateral securities received 42at do qualify as
admitted assets.

9) For collateral received, aggregate allocation of the collateral by e re
of the repurchase agreements (gross): overnight and continuo
than 90 days.

ontractual maturity
5, 30-90 days, greater

(10) For cash collateral received that has been reinvested, the total'WginveSted cash and the aggregate
amortized cost and fair value of the invested asset ith the cash collateral. This
disclosure shall be reported by the maturity date, of i set: under 30 days, 60 days, 90
days, 120 days, 180 days, less than 1 year, 1—2&/ s and greater than 3 years.

(11) Liability recognized to return cash collater the@ability recognized to return securities
received as collateral as required pursuagnt t ter f the secured borrowing transaction.
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Ac d

as Secured Borrowing

If the entity has entered into repurcligse elss, accounted for as secured borrowings or as sale
transactions, disclose the following:

1) Information regarding
requiring collateral.

policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for

Include the terms gf reverseS€purchase agreements whose amounts are included in borrowing

money.
Also includg n of the potential risks associated with the agreements and related
collat € cluding the impact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral

aforovided security and how those risks are managed.
The ave daily bala#ce (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
reporting $egiod (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7, 9 and 10 below.

2 her repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.

( rity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

4 Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.
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(5) Fair value of securities acquired in the aggregate.

(6) Fair value of securities acquired by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with
identification of whether acquired assets would not qualify as admitted assets.

@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) provided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
identify the book adjusted carrying value of any nonadmitted securities provided as collateral.

(8) For collateral pledged, the aggregate allocation of the collateral by the remaining contractual
maturity of the repurchase agreements (gross): overnight and continuous, days, 30-90
days, greater than 90 days.

9) Recognized receivable for the return of collateral. (Generally ca
securities provided as collateral as applicable under the t@ms
transaction. Receivables are not recognized for securities propid
are still reported as assets of the reporting entity.)

erar, but including
ecured borrowing
| if those securities

(10) Liability recognized to return cash collateral and the liabi ecognized to return securities
received as collateral as required pursuant to the terms of W§g.secul=d borrowing transaction.

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a

L J

If the entity has entered into repurchase agreementsga ntey for as secured borrowings or as sale
transactions, disclose the following:

1) Disclose information regarding the compa 0 or strategies for engaging in repo programs,
policy for requiring collateral.
L 4
The average daily balance (along with imu maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each

reporting period (quarterly and angfa u provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 9 below.

2 Whether repo agreeme al and/or tri-party trades.

3) Maturity time framg, divided & the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturitg¥late is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 hs, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

4) Agor ¢of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not int agflre “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a It of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which

ing party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to

ation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
¢ounterparty jurisdiction
Fair value of securities sold (derecognized from the financial statements) in the aggregate, with
information on the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets sold. (Book adjusted
carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only reflecting the amount derecognized from
the sale transaction.)

(6) Fair value and book adjusted carrying value of securities sold (derecognized from the financial
statements) by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with identification of
nonadmitted assets, with information on the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets
sold.
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@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements in the aggregate with identification of received assets
nonadmitted.

(8) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation
with identification of received assets nonadmitted. All securities received shall be coded as
restricted pursuant to the annual statement instructions, disclosed in accordance with SSAP No. 1,
reported in the general interrogatories, and included in any other statutory schedules or disclosure
requirements requesting information for restricted assets.

9) The forward repurchase commitment recognized to return the cash or securligss receWged. Amount
reported shall reflect the stated repurchase price under the repurchase tr ti

l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale @

If the entity has entered into repurchase agreements, accounted fo% borrowings or as sale

transactions, disclose the following:

1) Disclose information regarding the company policy or gieshi¥r engaging in repo programs,
policy for requiring collateral.

% unts) and the end balance as of each
3 Weough 5, 7 and 8 below.

The average daily balance (along with minimum and%
reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be provi

2 Whether repo agreements are bilateral rt rty trades.
3) Maturity time frame divided by th owing*ategories: open or continuous term contracts for

which no maturity date is sped§fied, , 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, great n ths to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

(4)

the non-defaulting garty exer@ised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

e of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
diction, and

(5) i securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements in the aggregate.
carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) The disclosure also
rgemires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

\

(7) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) provided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
also identify whether any nonadmitted assets were provided as collateral (derecognized from the
financial statements).

alue of securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements by type of security and
orized by NAIC designation. (Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided.) The
osure also requires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

(6)

(8) The forward repurchase commitment recognized to return the cash or securities received. Amount
reported shall reflect the stated repurchase price under the repurchase transaction.
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J. Real Estate
For investments in real estate, disclose the following information:

1) If an entity recognizes an impairment loss, the entity shall disclose all of the following in financial
statements that include the period of the impairment write-down:

a. A description of the impaired assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the
impairment;

b.  The amount of the impairment loss and how fair value was determined;

c. The caption in the statement of operations in which the impairment lass is‘@ggregated.

tity shall disclose

2 If an entity has sold or classified real estate investments as heldfor @
which the sale was

the following in the notes to the financial statements coveri S
completed or the assets were classified as held for sale:
C

a. A description of the facts and circumstances leading to XpP
manner and timing of that disposal; and

b. If applicable, the gain or loss recognized a parately presented on the face of the
summary of operations, the caption in t ary g operations that includes that gain or

ted disposal, the expected

loss.

3) If an entity has experienced changes t &ale for an investment in real estate, the entity
shall disclose a description of the facts ircurnstances leading to the decision to change the
plan to sell the asset including the e eccision was made; and its effect on the results of
operations for the period and apy pr presented.

4) If an entity engages in re

Nerations, the entity shall disclose the following:

es for each of the five years following the date of the financial

a.  Maturities of accol
statements.

b. Delinquent unts receivable and the method(s) for determining delinquency.

c. The weli efeye and range of stated interest rate of receivables.

d E te costs and estimated dates of expenditures for improvement for major areas
from Wiich sales are being made over each year of the five years following the date of the
financial Statements.

ed obligations for improvements.

entity holds real estate investments with participating mortgage loan features, the entity
Id disclose the following:

a. Aggregate amount of participating mortgage obligations at the balance-sheet date, with
separate disclosure of the aggregate participation liabilities and related debt discounts; and

b. Terms of participations by the lender in either the appreciation in the fair value of the

mortgaged real estate project or the results of operations of the mortgaged real estate project,
or both.
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K. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC)

For investments in low-income housing tax credits (LIHTC), disclose the following:

1)

)
©)

(4)

©)

(6)

()

The number of remaining years of unexpired tax credits and the required holding period for the
LIHTC investments.

The amount of LIHTC and other tax benefits recognized during the years presented.

The balance of the investment recognized in the statement of financial position for the reporting
period(s) presented.

If the LIHTC property is currently subject to any regulatory reviews an s of such review
(e.g., investigations by the housing authority).

ion and results of
e financial position and
the LIHTC investments
owing disclosures shall be

The significance of an investment to the reporting entity
operations shall be considered in evaluating the extent of disc
results of operations of an investment in an LIHTC. If in tigg.ag
exceed 10% of the total admitted assets of the reporting entity;
made:

a. (1) The name of each partnership or limite % entity and percentage of ownership;
(2) the accounting policies of the report@ Nty espect to investments in partnerships
and limited liability entities; (3) the diffprefge, 1¥§any, between the amount at which the
investment is carried and the amqunt @\ undelS§ng equity in net assets (i.e., nonadmitted
goodwill or other nonadmitted ass the accounting treatment of the difference.

b. For partnerships, and limited li
aggregate value of each partnerfni

for which a quoted fair value is available, the
imited liability entity investment based on the quoted

fair value.
c. Summarized informz 5 s, liabilities, and results of operations for partnerships, and
limited liability ep dividually or in groups.

A reporting entity that recCg
statements that inclyge the pe

afan impairment loss shall disclose the following in the financial
Jd of the impairment write-down:

a. the impaired assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the
b. e impairment and how fair value was determined.
The amoun nature of the write-downs or reclassifications made during the year resulting from

forfeiture or ineligibility of tax credits, etc. These write-downs may be based on actual
-level foreclosure, loss of qualification due to occupancy levels, compliance issues with
rovisions within an LIHTC investment or other issues.
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L. Restricted Assets
(€D)] Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Disclose the total gross (admitted and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets by category, with
separate identification of the admitted and nonadmitted restricted assets by category and nature of
any assets pledged to others as collateral or otherwise restricted (e.g., not under the exclusive
control, assets subject to a put option contract, etc.) by the reporting entity. Provide the gross
amount of restricted assets (total general account, general account assets supporting protected cell
account activity, total protected cell account, protected cell account assets supporting general
account activity and sum of the general account and the protected cell acc current year,
prior year and the change between years), the total admitted of restricted as
the restricted asset amount (gross and admitted) is of the reporting enti | assets amount
reported on Line 28 of the asset page (gross and admitted resp the following
categories: L 4

a. Subject to contractual obligation for which liability is not%\
b. Collateral held under security lending agreements 0

c. Subject to repurchase agreements

d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements’

e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreement \

f.  Subject to dollar reverse repurchase e

g. Placed under option contrdgts

h. Letter stock or securj ic s to sale — excluding FHLB capital stock
i FHLB capital stoc

j- On deposit withystates

k. On deposit wi er regulatory bodies

. PEdgec @ I to FHLB (including assets backing funding agreements)
m. Pledge®as collateral not captured in other categories

ther restricted assets

“ otal restricted assets
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2 Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories

For assets pledged as collateral not captured in other categories reported in aggregate in
Note 5L (1) above, provide the gross (admitted and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets (total
general account, general account assets supporting protected cell account activity, total protected
cell account, protected cell account assets supporting general account activity and sum of the
general account and the protected cell account for current year, prior year and the change between
years), the total admitted of restricted assets and the percentage the restricted asset amount (gross
and admitted) is of the reporting entity’s total assets amount reported on Line 28 of the asset page
(gross and admitted respectively) with a narrative summary of each collateral agreement included
in the aggregate number in Note 5L (1) above. Contracts that share similar ¢ istics, such as
reinsurance and derivatives, are to be reported in the aggregate. (Note: This
what was reported as “Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Cate

5L(1) above.)
(3) Detail of Other Restricted Assets L 4

For other restricted assets reported in aggregate in Note 5L (1 ve, [iavide the gross (admitted
and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets (total gen a , general account assets
supporting protected cell account activity, total protected c ccount, protected cell account
assets supporting general account activity and sum of t ccount and the protected cell
account for current year, prior year and the change bs , the total admitted of restricted
assets and the percentage the restricted asset a s and admitted) is of the reporting
entity’s total assets amount reported on Line Jage (gross and admitted respectively)
with a description of each of the other resis &5 included in the aggregate number in
Note 5L (1) above. Contracts that share simil@ficharaCristics, such as reinsurance and derivatives,
are to be reported in the aggregate. ( would be the detail for what was reported as
“Other Restricted Assets” for 5L(1) abo

4) Collateral Received and Refledged a ithin the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements

Disclose the following fogfaics count:

e Nature of any asst
financial statements

¢Jas collateral reflected as assets within the reporting entity’s

e Book/adjustegtarrying value (BACV) of the collateral

coviateral

& liability to return these collateral assets

The percentage the collateral asset BACV amount (gross and admitted) is of the reporting
tity’s total assets amount reported on Line 26 of the asset page (gross and admitted,
r tively).

T nformation captured within this disclosure is intended to aggregate the information reported
e Annual Statement Investment Schedules in accordance with the coding of investments that
re not under the exclusive control of the reporting entity, including assets loaned to others, and

the information reported in the General Interrogatories.

Restricted assets in the separate account are not intended to capture amounts “restricted” only
because they are insulated from the general account or because they are attributed to specific
policyholders. Separate account assets shall be captured in this disclosure only if they are
restricted outside of these characteristics.
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M. Working Capital Finance Investments

Q) Disclose the following in aggregate regarding the book/adjusted carrying value of working capital
finance investments (WCFI) by NAIC designation:

e  (Gross assets amounts
e Nonadmitted assets amounts

e Net admitted assets amounts

NOTE: Programs designated 3 through 6 are nonadmitted.

2 Disclose the aggregate book/adjusted carrying value maturity distri the underlying
Working Capital Finance Programs by the following categories: ma p to 180 days and
181 days to 365 days. L 4
3) Disclose any events of default of working capital finance inve\m\g the reporting period.
N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

The following quantitative information shall be discldged
derivative, repurchase and reverse repurchase, and sequritie

liabilities are offset and reported net in accordance wit li
and Netting of Assets and Liabilities:
iz

e  The gross amounts of recognized assets and

for assets and liabilities) when
ing and securities lending assets and

iabilities;

e The amounts offset in accordance with aévalidgsight™to offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting

of Assets and Liabilities; and L 2
Inancial positions.

t to offset, but are not netted as they are prohibited under
Assets and Liabilities, are not required to be captured in the

e The net amounts presented in

Assets and liabilities that have
SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Nett
disclosures.

0. Structured Notes

lose if the Structured Note is a Mortgage—Referenced Security, also as defined in the Purposes
and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office.
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P. 5* Securities
For each annual reporting period, a comparable disclosure to the prior annual reporting period of the
number of 5* securities, by investment type, and the book adjusted carrying value and fair value for those
securities.

Q. Short Sales

For reporting entities that have sold securities short within the reporting period, provide the following
disclosures:

Q) Unsettled Short Sale Transactions (Outstanding as of Reporting Date)

For Unsettled Short Sale Transactions (outstanding at reporting date
received and the fair value of the securities to deliver, with curi@nt un
and the expected settlement timeframe (# of days). This disclosur
current transactions that were not settled within three days al
expected to be satisfied by a securities borrowing transactiomggTh
by security type. (For example, short sales of common stoc
together.)

amount of proceeds
alizedains and/or losses,
de the fair value of
he value of the short sales
isglosure shall be aggregated
e aggregated and reported

al

2 Settled Short Sale Transactions .

For Settled Short Sale Transactions (settled digi esoporting period) — The aggregate amount
of proceeds received and the fair value of securigy as of the settlement date with recognized
gains and/or losses. This disclosure sh ntig.the aggregated fair value of settled transactions
a

that were not settled within three days an alue of transactions that were settled through a
securities borrowing transaction.

R. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fee\
For securities sold, redeemed g ewlispased as a result of a callable feature (including make whole

call provisions), disclose the n SIPs sold, disposed or otherwise redeemed and the aggregate
amount of investment income gene a result of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee for the
General Account and Protectgd Cell.

[lustration:
A Mortgage Loanfy; inc @ »zzanine Real Estate Loans
Q) The maxi and minimum lending rates for mortgage loans during 20__ were:

WS 10.5% and 9%, City loans 11.5% and 9.5%, Purchase money mortgages 10.5%
aly

aximum percentage of any one loan to the value of security at the time of the loan, exclusive
sured or guaranteed or purchase money mortgages was: %

MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES (LINES 3
THROUGH 8) @ LOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING
DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THESE ILLUSTRATIONS.

Current Year Prior Year

?3) Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and
not included in the mortgage loan total: $ $
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4 Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans and Identification of Mortgage Loans in Which the Insurer is a
Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage Loan Agreement:

Residential Commercial
Farm | Insured [ All Other | Insured [All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $ o B S, $ o $ o $ o $ o
(b) 30-59 Days Past Due s e e e
(c) 60-89 DaysPast DUe s e e s
(d) 90-179 Days Past DUE s v e e
(e) 180+ DaysPast Due i e e s

2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past .
Due

(a) Recorded Investment
(b) Interest Accrued

3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past
Due

(a) Recorded Investment
(b) Interest Accrued

4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment
(b) Number of Loans
(c) Percent Reduced

5. Participant or Co-lender in a ‘
Mortgage Loan Agreement

(a) Recorded Investment

b. Prior Year
1. Recorded Investment
(a) Current
(b) 30-59 Days PETDUE s et e e e e e
(c) 60-89 Days UE i e e e e s e

(a) Recorded Investment $ o S $ o $ o $ o $ o $ o
rest Accrued

ccruing Interest 180+ Days Past
ue

(a) Recorded Investment $ s $ i S, $ s $ s S $ o

(b) INtereSt ACCIUBA it i i s e e e
4. Interest Reduced

(a) Recorded Investment $ o $ o B $ o $ o $ o $ o

(b) NUMber 0f LOANS s e e e e e e

(c) PercentReduced ... % e % e % e % L R % e %

5. Participant or Co-lender in a
Mortgage Loan Agreement

(a) Recorded Investment $ o S B, $ o $ o $ o $ o
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(5) Investment in Impaired Loans With or Without Allowance for Credit Losses and Impaired Loans
Subject to a Participant or Co-lender Mortgage Loan Agreement for Which the Reporting Entity is
Restricted from Unilaterally Foreclosing on the Mortgage Loan:

Residential Commercial
Farm | Insured [All Other | Insured [All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year
1. With Allowance for Credit Losses  $ .............. F e S, LT $ o $ e $ e,

. No Allowance for Credit Losses

2
3. Total (1+2)
4

. Subject to a participant or co-lender
mortgage loan agreement for which
the reporting entity is restricted
from unilaterally foreclosing on the
mortgage loan

b. Prior Year
1. With Allowance for Credit Losses $

2. No Allowance for Credit Losses

3. Total (1+2)

4. Subject to a participant or co-lender
mortgage loan agreement for which
the reporting entity is restricted
from unilaterally foreclosing on the
mortgage loan

(6) Investment in Impaired Loans — Avagage rded Investment, Interest Income Recognized,
Recorded Investment on Nonaccrual’St nd Amount of Interest Income Recognized Using a
Cash-Basis Method of Accou :

Residential Commercial
Insured [ All Other [ Insured | All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year

1. Average Recorded Investment @& $ .............. $ o $ $ o $ o $ o $ o

N

ior Year
1. Recorded Investment o I S, LT $ o $ e $ e,
terest INcOMe RECOGNIZEA it i e s e

ecorded Investments on
Nonaccrual STatUS e e e e e e v

4. Amount of Interest Income
Recognized Using a Cash-
Basis Method of ACCOUNTING i s i e s e
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@) Allowance for Credit Losses:

Current Year Prior Year
a. Balance at beginning of period $ $
b. Additions charged to operations $ $
c. Direct write-downs charged against the allowances $ $
d. Recoveries of amounts previously charged off $ $
e. Balance at end of period $ $

(8) Mortgage Loans Derecognized as a Result of Foreclosure:

T o

Real estate collateral recognized

. Other collateral recognized \ $
d. Receivables recognized from a government guarante@gof the Wpeclosed
mortgage loan $

9) The company recognizes interest income on i@®impe @ S upon receipt.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATI NI NOTE FOR THE TABLE (LINES 1
THROUGH 3) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE N UDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING

Current Year
Aggregate amount of mortgage loans derecognized L 4 \ $
$

o

DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.
B. Debt Restructuring V'S

Current Year Prior Year

Zo

(D) The total recorded inve ructured loans,

as of year-end $
2) The realized capitg $
?3) Total contra

debtor,

modi $

4 he Comparigaccrues interest income on impaired loans to the extent it is deemed collectible
nquent less than 90 days) and the loan continues to perform under its original or restructured

I terms. Interest income on non-performing loans is generally recognized on a cash

on
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C. Reverse Mortgages

(D) The company accounts for its investment in reverse mortgages in accordance with SSAP No. 39—
Reverse Mortgages that requires the individual reverse mortgages to be combined into groups for
purposes of providing an actuarially and statistically credible basis for estimating life expectancy
to project future cash flows. The Company included actuarial estimates of contract terminations
using mortality tables published by the Office of the Actuary of the United States Bureau of
Census adjusted for expected prepayments and relocations and changes in the collateral value of
the residence.

2) Reverse mortgage loans are contracts that require the lender to make monthly es throughout
the borrower’s life or until the borrower relocates, prepays or sells the h jch time the
loan becomes due and payable. Since the reverse mortgages are non-recg igations, the loan

repayments are generally limited to the sale proceeds of the borj® ence, and the
mortgage balance consists of cash advanced and interest compoinded ¢ life of the loan and

a premium that represents a portion of the shared appreciationq g

3 At December 31, 20__, the actuarial reserve of $ d € asset value of the group
of reverse mortgages.

4) The Company recorded an unrealized loss of $ result of the re-estimate of the
cash flows.
D. Loan-Backed Securities \

1) Prepayment assumptions for mortgage-
from broker-dealer survey values or inte

L 4
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

@

OTTI recognized 1% Quarter

a. Intentto sell

b. Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

c. Total 1 Quarter

OTTI recognized 2" Quarter

d. Intentto sell

e. Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to rdpover
the amortized cost basis

f.  Total 2" Quarter

OTTI recognized 3"larter

g. Intent to sg

intent to retain
the the security for a
perio ime sufficient to recover

the amort cost basis
i. al,3" Quarter
6 recognized 4™ Quarter

j. Intent to sell

k  Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

I.  Total 4" Quarter

m. Annual Aggregate Total
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Amortized Cost
Basis Before

Other-than- Other-than- Tempora
Temporary Impairment Recognj alr Value
Impairment in Loss
’ ’@
s Q
$
\$
$
$
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$
P/C 2017



THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

©)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Book/Adjusted Date of
Carrying Value Recognized | Amortized Cost Financial
Amortized Cost | Present Value | Other-Than- After Other-  |Fair Value at| Statement
Before Current | of Projected Temporary | Than-Temporary i Where

CUSIP Period OTTI | Cash Flows Impairment Impairment Reported

Total XXX XXX $ XXX XXX

NOTE: Each CUSIP should be listed separately each time an&\

For Securities with amortized cost or adjusted amortized cost®
Column 2 minus Column 3 should equal Colum

Column 2 minus Column 4 should equaC

REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROV RIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE BEGINNING )
4) All impaired securities (faﬁ al s Bss than cost or amortized cost) for which an
i S

other-than-temporary impaiemen been recognized in earnings as a realized loss
(including securities wij iz&§other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related
declines when a non-r: erest related impairment remains):

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATIO*IK OTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
I C

a. The aggregate amount G calized losses:

1. Less than 12 Months $
2. 12 Months or Longer $
b. Th® age ated fair value of securities
0SSes:
1. Less than 12 Months $

x 2. 12 Months or Longer $
E. Doll C Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

Lending Activities. For securities lending agreements, the Company requires a minimum of

% and 105% of the fair value of the domestic and foreign securities loaned at the outset of the

ontract as collateral. Cash collateral received is invested in short-term investments and the

offsetting collateral liability is included in Collateral From Lending Activities. The fair value of
the collateral is $XXX.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.
(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)

3) Collateral Received

a. Aggregate Amount Collateral Received

Fair
Value

1. Securities Lending
(a) Open $
(b) 30 Days or Less
(c) 31 to 60 Days
(d) 61 to 90 Days
(e) Greater Than 90 Days
f Sub-Total $
(0) Securities Received
(h)

Total Collateral Received
L 4

2. Dollar Repurchase Agreement
@) Open
(b) 30 Days or Less
(c) 31 to 60 Days
(d) 61 to 90 Days
(e) Greater Thawo
U]

$
(9)
(h) $
b. The fair value of tha :
portion of thaigollateral&iat it has sold or
repledged $

qtityPreceives primarily cash collateral in an amount in excess of the fair value
lent. The reporting entity reinvests the cash collateral into higher-yielding
e securities which the reporting entity has lent to other entities under the
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)

(5) Collateral Reinvestment

a.

b.

©1984 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners

Aggregate Amount Collateral Reinvested

1. Securities Lending
(a) Open
(b) 30 Days or Less
(c) 31 to 60 Days
(d) 61 to 90 Days
(e) 91 to 120 Days
(f 121 to 180 Days
(9) 181 to 365 Days
(h) 1to 2 Years
(1) 2to 3 Years
0 Greater Than 3 Years
(9] Sub-Total

0] Securities Received

(m)

L 4

Total Collateral Rein\% $

Amortized
Cost

$ @

S

*\Q:

$

2. Dollar Repurchase Agreem
@) Open 4 $ $
(b) 30 Days g es\

(c) 31to 6
(d) 61 te
(e) 91to

) 121 to 18Cas

(9) to 365 Ddys

(h) 2 Years

) Years

0 ater Than 3 Years
) -Total

ecurities Received

(m Total Collateral Reinvested

$

$

$

$

Fair
lue

e reporting entity’s sources of cash that it uses to return the cash collateral is dependent

u the liquidity of the current market conditions. Under current conditions, the reporting
ntity has $1 billion of par value bonds (fair value of $920 million) that are currently tradable

ecurities that could be sold and used to pay for the $850 million in collateral calls that could

come due under a worst-case scenario.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

@) Collateral for securities lending transactions that extend beyond one year from the reporting date
Description of Collateral Amount
........................................................................................................................ $ o
Total Collateral Extending beyond one year of the reporting date g B8 -
F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowim
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS N &HE TABLE BELOW.

REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLA

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW OF geC

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

S&w

ISCLOSURE BEFORE

WING TRANSACTIONS

1 2 3
FIRST SECOND THIRD
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST QUA! SECOND QUARTER
1 2 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e. >1Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
) 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
M1 MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity .
b.  Overnight
c. 2DaystolW
d. >1Weektol
e. >1Monthto 3 Mon
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Y
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(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)

1 2 FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty
1 2 THIRD QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 18
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as use@ove
(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo — Secured Borrowing
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANC MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XX XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUART! FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMU BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX e XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
c. FairValue L
(6) Securities Sold Under Repo — Secured Rorrowing by NAIC nation
ENDING BALANCE
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC5 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds
b.  Bonds
C. LB & SS-BACV
d LB&
e.  Prefer
BACV
f. Preferred St

Sa
(@]
<}
3
3
°
1
9]
=
IS]
S
=,

Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate - BACV

Real Estate - FV

Derivatives — BACV

Derivatives — FV

B

Other Invested Assets —
BACV

Other Invested Assets —
FV

©

p.  Total Assets - BACV
q.  Total Assets — FV
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(7) Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing

FIRST QUARTER

SECOND QUARTER

1 2 3
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

4

ENDING
BALANCE

MINIMUM

6

MAXIMUM

7

AVERAGE

DAILY

BALANCE

8

ENDING
BALANCE

Cash

T e

Securities (FV)

THIRD QUARTER

FOURTH QUARTER

9 10 11
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

12

ENDING
BALANCE

13

MINIMUM

14

MAXIMUM

16

ENDING
BALANCE

Cash

o

Securities (FV)

(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2

8
DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
ADMITTED

Cash

Bonds - FV

LB &SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV/

Common Stock

~PoooTw

Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — FV

Derivatives - FV

Other Invested Assets —
FV

- ze

=

Total Collateral Assets —
FVv

(9) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral by Remaining Contractual Maturity

VALUE
a.  Overnight and
Continuous
b. 30 Days or Less
c.  31to90 Days
d. >90 Days

(10) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Reinvested b

AMORTIZED
COST

30 Days or Less
31 to 60 Days
61 to 90 Days
91 to 120 Days
121 to 180 Days
181 to 365 Day;
1to2 Years
2to 3 Years
>3 Years

—~se@meoooe
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(11) Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Cash (Collateral — All)
b.  Securities Collateral
V)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM B, NCE BALANCE
A Cash (Collateral — All) s et e e e e tersensee A e erseseserst e
b.  Securities Collateral
(FV) ‘ AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secur \g

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF TH
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING C
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

@

(©)]

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH PROVIDER - OVERVIEWg®

BORROWING TRANSACTIONS

Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3
FIRST SECOND THIRD
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)

b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)

Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

x

ISN
IF

THE TABLE BELOW.
DISCLOSURE BEFORE

SECOND QUARTER

1 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e. >1Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Year
HIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Ma
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d. >1We
e. >1M
f. >3 Monti
g >1Year
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(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)

1 2 FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty
1 2 THIRD QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 18
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as use@ove
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE INIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(5) Fair Value of Securities
Acquired Under Repo —
Secured Borrowing
THIRD QUAR FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(5) Fair Value of Securities
Acquired Under Repo —
Secured Borrowing
(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by N, ion
ENDING BALANCE
3 4 5 6 7 8
DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 ADMITTED
a. Bonds-FV L e
b. LB&SS-FV
c.  Preferred Stock — FV
d.  Common Stock
e.  Mortgage Loans - FV
f.
g.
h.
i
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(7) Collateral Pledged — Secured Borrowing

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
d.  Nonadmitted Subset
(BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
a. Cash
b SECUMIES (FV) i et et et e el e s
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX Q(x
d.  Nonadmitted Subset
(BACV) XXX XXX XXX i XXX \ AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
(8) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Pledged by Remaining Contractual Maturity
AMORTIZED FAIR
COST VALUE
a.  Overnight and
Continuous
b. 30 Days or Less
c.  61to90 Days
d.  >90 Days
(9) Recognized Receivable for Return of Collateral — Secured Borrowing
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAI ND DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM B. NCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash i e S
b.  Securities (FV)
(10) Recognized Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borr (Total)
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
\ MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Repo Securitie
Sold/Acquired wi
Cash Collateral
b.  Repo iti
Sold/.
Securities
(FV)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Repo Securities
Sold/Acquired with
Cash Collateral
b.  Repo Securities
Sold/Acquired with
Securities Collateral
(FV)
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H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW OF SALE TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3 4
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)

(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

FIRST QUARTER RTER
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1lMonth
e. >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g.  >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.  >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g.  >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 F QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction M AXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XX
b..  Counterparty
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 2 through 10.
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(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo — Sale

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX e XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX R X XA
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX

c.  Fair Value

(6) Securities Sold Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds - BACV

Bonds - FV

LB & SS-BACV

8
NONADMITTED

LB &SS-FV

ooo0 o

Preferred Stock —
BACV

=

Preferred Stock — FV

Common Stock

Qe

Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate - BACV

Real Estate - FV

Derivatives — BACV

Derivatives — FV

B

Other Invested Assets —
BACV

Other Invested Assets —
FV

°©

p.  Total Assets - BACV

q.  Total Assets — FV

(7) Proceeds Received — Sale

MINIMUM

Cash
Securities (FV)

o ®

c.  Nonadmitted .

SECOND QUARTER

AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

4

ENDING
BALANCE

MINIMUM

6

MAXIMUM

7
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

8

ENDING
BALANCE

THIRD QUARTER

FOURTH QUARTER

10

MAXIMUM

11
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

12

ENDING
BALANCE

13

MINIMUM

14

MAXIMUM

15
AVERAGE
DAILY
BALANCE

16

ENDING
BALANCE

oo
[
@
e}
=4
=
=4
@,
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(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds-FV
b. LB&SS-FV
c.  Preferred Stock — FV
d.  Common Stock
e.  Mortgage Loans —
BACV
f.  Mortgage Loans - FV
g. Real Estate - FV
h.  Derivatives - FV
i.  Other Invested Assets —
FV
j. Total Assets — FV
FIRST QUARTER SECONDEY
1 2 3 4 5 8
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
(9) Recognized Forward Resale
COMMITMENE s s e s e e
THIRD QUARTER TH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE UM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

(9) Recognized Forward Resale
Commitment

REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED 4RO
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions A%&?
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREP@)

as a Sale

F THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
IDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - g~ OVWIDER - OVERVIEW OF SALE TRANSACTIONS
(2) Type of Repo Trades Used
1 4
FIRST FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER
a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Mat
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1 Week
d  >1W
e. >1Mo
f. >3 Month:
g >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e. >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g.  >1Year
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4 Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)

1 2 FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

a.  Default (Fair Value of

Securities Sold/Outstanding

for Which the Repo

Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty

1 2 THIRD QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 18
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as use@ove
(5) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Sale
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANC MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XX XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUART! FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMU BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX e XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s

c. FairValue L
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